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Subject: SUBMISSION OF ANNUAL INDEXATION I  ADJUSTMENTS UNDER 
MULTI YEAR TARIFF (MYT) REGIME FOR FY 2024-25 
REGARDING THE DETERMINATION OFDISTRIBIJTION MARGIN 
(DM) ALONG WITH PRIOR YEARS' ADJUSTMENTS (PYA). 

RE: GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
(GEPCO1.  

Respected Sir, 

The Authority has already determined tariff of Gujranwala Electric 
Power Company Limited (GEPCO) under Multi Year Tariff (MYT) Regime for a 
period of five years i.e., from FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25, vide tariff 
determination dated June 02, 2022, which was notified by the Federal 
Government vide S.R.O. No. 1170(I)/2022 dated 25-07-2022. 

Afterwards, the Authority has also 1ready determined indexation / 
adjustment of GEPCO till  FY 2023-24 vide decision dated July 14, 2023 which 
was subsequently notified w.e.f 01.07.2023 by the Federal Government vide 
SRO 940(1)/2023 dated 26.07.2023. 

GEPCO now in compliance of the adjustment mechanism 
provided in its notified MYT determination, Consumer End Tariff Methodology 
(Guidelines), 2015 and as per the amended NEPRA Act, files its request for 
adjustment / indexation of different components of its revenue requirement 
for the FY 2024-25, along-with break-up of costs in terms of Distribution and 
Supply functions with all supporting documents for consideration of 
Authority.
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GEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

APPLICANT:  

Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited (GEPCO) is a Distribution Company. (DISCO) 
formerly owned & operated under the Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA), and 
it is currently owned by the Government of Pakistan. Incorporated as a Public Limited Company 
on the 25th of April 1998, GEPCO obtained Company Registration No. L 09498 of 1997-98 under 
Section 32 of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. 

GEPCO's mandate includes the provision of electricity to over 4.3 million consumers across seven 
civil districts in Gujranwala and Gujrat Divisions, namely Gujranwala, Gujrat, Sialkot, Narowal, 
Hafizabad, Mandi Bahauddin, and Wazirabad. 

The Company's authority and obligations are delineated in GEPCO's Distribution License No. 
O4iDL/2023, granted by the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) under the 
NEPRA Act on May 09, 2023. Additionally, NEPRA conferred Electric Power Supply License 
No. SOLR/04/2023 upon GEPCO on December 27, 2023, permitting the company to mak the 
sale of electric power. 

BACKGROUND:  

The Authority determined tariff of Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited (GEPCO) under 
Multi Year Tariff (MYT) Regime, for the five-year period spanning from FY 2020-2 1 to FY 2024-
25, vide tariff determination dated June 02, 2022. The tariff so determined was notified by the 
Federal Government vide SRO 1170 (1) /2022 dated 25.07.2022. 

Aflerwards, NEPRA decided annual adjustment / indexations of GEPCO for the FY 2023-24, 
under its Multi Year Tariff vide Decision dated July 14, 2023, which was subsequently notified 
effective from 01.07.2023 by the Federal Government vide SRO 940 (I) /2023 dated 26.07.2023. 

Presently, GEPCO, in alignment with the adjustment mechanism stipulated in its Multi Year Tariff 
(MYT) Determination and in strict adherence to the amended NEPRA Act, formally lodges its 
petition for the adjustment / indexation of different components within its revenue requirements 
for the fiscal year 2024-25. 

This petition entails a meticulous breakdown of costs linked to Distribution and Supply functions, 
complemented by all essential supporting documentation, presented for the discernment of the 
Authority. The delineation of the present petition is structured as follows: 
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OEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

A) PRIOR YEARS' ADJUSTMENTS TO BE INCORPORATED 
IN THE TARIFF FOR FY 2024-25  

Sr. No. Description 
Rs.in 

Million 

A.1 Over Recovery: 

A. 1.1 Over Recovery of Other Income against the Determined FY 2022-23 (236) 

A. 1.2 Excess LPS Collected against the Charged by CPPA-G FY 2022-23 (1,713) 

Total OsetRecoyery (1,949) 

A.2 Under Recovery: 

A.2.1 Non-Recovery of TA IDA Rate Enhancement FY 2022-23 240 

A.2.2 Non-Recovery of PM Assistance Package Paid 
513 

A.2.3 Non-Recovery of Cost of Replaced Meters 885 

A.2.4 Less-Recovery of Allowed PYA FY 2020-21 973 

A.2.5 Non-Recovery of FPA Nov-19 to June-20 1,788 

A.2.6 Less-Recovery of Allowed Quarterly Adjustments FY 2022-23 1,905 

A.2.7 Less-Recovery of RORB-KIBOR Adjustment 2,554 

A.2.8 Non-Recovery of Minimum Tax Paid FY 2022-23 
2,870 

A.2.9 Sales Mix Variance FY 2022-23 
4 224 

A.2. 10 Less-Recovery of Distribution Margin FY 2022-23 
5,316 

TotLUnder Recovery - 21,028 

Net Under Recovery 19,079 
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GEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment TaritTPetition FY 2024-25 

B) ADJUSTMENT I INi)EXATION OF DISTRIBUTION MARGIN 

Rs. in Million 

Sr. 
No. Description Determined 

FY 2023-24 
Indexation / 

Adjustment Basis 

Indexed I 
Adjusted 
Cost FY 
2024-25 

B 1 
Pay & 
Allowances 

13,701 

Govt. Statutory Increases & 
5% Annual Increment and 
General Inflation, Rate 
enhancement of TA/DA by 
Govt. 

15,756 

B.2 
Post- 
Retirement 
Benefits 

9,227 
Provision as per Audited 
Accounts FY 2022-23 

13,178 

B.3 O&M Costs 3,506 NCPJ of December-2023 4,234 

B.4 Depreciation 3,235 
Allowed Investment for FY 
2024-25 

3,546 

B.5 RORB 9,703 
Allowed Investment for FY 
2024-25 

11,167 

B.6 Other Income (3,491) As per Mechanism (3,961) 

Total 35,881 43,920 
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GEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

COMPONENT-WISE EXPLArcATI ON 

A. PRIOR YEAR A])JEJSTMENT (PYA):  

Prior Year Adjustment includes the impact of variation in the following, based on the 
Authority's allowed benchmarks of T & D losses and recoveries; 

V Under I Over Recovery of allowed Quarterly Adjustments 
V Under! Over Recovery of the assessed DM 
V Under I Over Recovery of previously assessed DM 
V Sales Mix Variance 
V Adjustment of excess LPS over supplemental charges 

MYT True ups 

(Ref: Para 5.54 of Indexation FY 23-24 Determination) 

In line with the aforementioned directives from the Authority, the Prior Year Adjustment 
(PYA) for the fiscal year 2024-25 has been worked out to address under / over-recovered 
costs as outlined below: 

Sr. No. Description Rs.in 
Million 

A.1 Over Recovery: 

A.l.1 Over Recovery of Other Income against the Determined FY 2022-23 
(236) 

A.L2 C 2022-23 
(1,713) 

:Töta1OvRiry (1949) 
A.2 Under Recovery: 

A.2.1 Non-Recovery of TA / DA Rate Enhancement FY 2022-23 240 

A.2.2 Non-Recovery of PM Assistance Package Paid 
513 

A.2.3 Non-Recovery of Cost of Replaced Meters 885 
A.2.4 Less-Recovery of Allowed PYA FY 2020-21 973 
A.2.5 Non-Recovery of FPA Nov-19 to June-20 1,788 

A.2.6 Less-Recovery of Allowed Quarterly Adjustments FY 2022-23 1,905 

A.2.7 Less-Recovery of RORB-KEBOR Adjustment 2,554 

A.2.8 Non-Recovery of Minimum Tax Paid FY 2022-23 2,870 

A.2.9 Sales Mix Variance FY 2022-23 
4 224 

101ecovery oi 022-23 
5,316 

• 21,028 
Net Under Recovery 19,079 



GEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

A.1 OVER RECOVERY:  

An amount of Rs. 1,949 million has been over recovered under the following heads in the 
previous years: 

A.1.1 Over Recovery of Other Income Against the Determined FY 2022-23:  

Description Rs. in Million 

Allowed Amount 3,491 

As per Audited Financial Statements 3,727 

Under/(Over) Recovery (236) 

The details of Other Income as per Financial Statements have been provided at Annex-A.1.1. 

A.1.2 Excess LPS to be adiusted - FY 2022-23:  

Description Rs. in Million 

LPS Recovered from Consumers (As per Audited 
Financial Statement) 

3 131 601 

Supplemental Charges billed by CPPA-G 1,418.709 

Under/(Over) Recovery (1,712.891) 

The details of LPS collected and charged has been provided at Annex-A.1.2.  

A.2 UINDER RECOVERY:  

An amount of Rs. 21,028 million has been under recovered under the following heads in the 
previous years: 

A.2.1 NON-RECOVERY OF TA / DA RATE ENHANCEMENT 
FY 2023-24:  

The Authority has allowed 0 & M for the FY 2023-24 based on the figures 
determined in MYT. However, Govt. of Pakistan has enhanced 50% rate of TA / DA 
with effect from 0 1.07.2023. Accordingly, an amount of Rs. 240 Mis being claimed 
as PYA. 

The calculation and relevant notifications have been provided at Aiinex-A.2.1.  
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GEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

A.2.2 NON-RECOVERY OF PM ASSISTANCE PACKAGE:  

GEPCO had initially requested Rs.990 million under the Prime Minister's Assistance 
Package (Back Period w.e.f. 09-02-2015 original date of PM Package) for families 
of deceased employees in the Tariff Petition for FY 2019-20. However, the Authority 
raised concerns about the lack of specific details regarding the period covered and 
individual employee payments. Consequently, the Authority decided not to consider 
this cost until the necessary information was provided. 

In response to the Authority's direction, last year in Indexation Request, GEPCO had 
furnished comprehensive employee-wise details, including I-IRIS Code, Name of 
Employee, Father's Name, Designation, BPS, Date of Death, and Financial Benefits. 
The amount was requested to address the concerns of bereaved families who sought 
assistance through various channels. 

Despite GEPCO's provision of details, the Authority maintained its stance that the 
costs will only be considered once the actual expenditure is incurred. GEPCO is 
required to submit specific information, including employee name, designation, date 
of death, and fmancial impact, after the actual payments are made. 

Now, in accordance with the Athority's directives, all specified details have been 
provided and GEPCO is now requesting the allowance of a financial impact of Rs. 
513 million. All the relevant details being provided include Name of Employee, 
Father Name, HRIvIIS Code, Office Name, BPS, Designation, Cheque No. & Date, 
Amount Paid, Name of Bank & Branch. 

The details of Back Period PM Package Paid has been provided at Annex-A.2.2. 

A.2.3 NON-RECOVERY OF COST OF REPLACED METERS 
FY 2021 & 2022:  

In MYT Determination, the Authority has not allowed the cost of replaced meters 
either in 0 & M or in RORB. The Authority advised GEPCO to capitalize the cost 
of replaced meters instead of expensing it out. The Authority further directed that the 
cost of replaced meters will be allowed once the compliance to directions will be 
niade regarding capitalization of costs. 

Now, GEPCO in its Financial Statements has complied the directions of the 
Authority by capitalizing the cost of meters. Note No. 4.1.2 to the Financial 
Statements for the year 2022-23 provides the requisite disclosure in this regard, 
Accordingly, the Authority is requested to allow Rs. 883 Million (Rs. 552 M & Rs. 
333 M pertaining to FY 2022 & 2021 respectively) as PYA being not previously 
allowed. 

The details of amounts claimed and compliance to NEPRA Directions have been 
depicted Note No. 4.1.2 to the Financial Statements for the year 2022-23, attached as 
Annex-A.2.3.  
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GEPCO Annu& Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

A.2.4 LESS RECOVERY OF ALLOWED PYA FY 2021:  

The Authority has ascertained a positive Prior Year Adjustment (PYA) for the fiscal 
year 2022-23 amounting to Rs. 3,881 million, recovery over a span of 12 months. The 
calculation of under-recovery on this component is delineated as follows: 

Description Rs. In Million 
Allowed Amount 3,881 

Recovered from Consumers 2,908 
Under / (Over) Recovery 973 

The detailed calculations have been attached as Annex-A.2.4. 

A.2.5 NON-RECOVERY OF FPA FOR THE PERIOD 
NOVEMBER 19 TO JtJNE 20:  

The cost of FPA for the period November 2019 to June 2020 had not been charged 
to consumers and is still recoverable. The Ministry of Energy (Power Division) vide 
its Letter No.F.No. Tariff /XWDISCO'-2018-19(P.F) dated 01-06-2023 & 12-06-
2023 directed DISCOs to claim from NEPRA the FPA un-recovered from consumers 
for the Period Nov-2019 to June-2020 as Prior Year Adjustment. 

In compliance of aforesaid Letter of Ministry, un-recovered FPA from consumers for 
the period Nov-2019 to June-2020 amounting to Rs.1,788 million in respect of 
GEPCO is being claimed as Prior Year Adjustment. The Authority is hereby 
requested to consider the above request as this legitimate cost has not been recovered 
from the consumers. 

The month wise detail of un-recovered FPA is shown as Annex-A.2.5. 

A.2.6 LESS RECOVERY OF ALLOWED QUARTERLY 
ADJUSTMENTS:  

Description Rs. In Million 

2nd Quarter 2022-23 1,228 

3rd Quarter 2022-23 677 

Under Recovery 1,905 

The detailed calculations and relevant documents are attached as Annex-A.2.6. 
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GEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

A.2.7 LESS RECOVERY OF RORB - KIBOR ADJTJSTMENT:  

Rs. in Miii 
Description FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 

Fixed Assets 0/B 69,372 73,664 83,756 

Addition 4,292 10,092 6,865 

Fixed Assets C/B 73,664 83,756 90,621 

Depreciation 25,436 28,049 30,878 

Net Fixed Assets 48,228 55,707 59,743 

Capital W]IP C/B 9,266 5,887 8,886 

Fixed Assets Inc. WIP 57,495 61,595 68,629 

Less: Deferred Credits 22,306 25,465 26,731 

Total 35,189 36,130 41,898 

RAB 32,013 35,659 39,014 

WACC 1076% 1203% 1096% 

RORB 3,443.39 4,289.85 4,275.94 

The Authority has calculated RORB for FY 2022-23 of Rs. 4,275.94 Million by using 
the rate of 10.96%. However, after the adjustment of KIBOR Rate, the WACC 
comes to 17.075% and accordingly the amount of RORB comes to Rs. 6,662 Million. 

Hence, the PYA on part of RORB due to KIBOR Adjustments by taking thKIB0R 
dated 04.07.22 & 03.01.23 i.e. 15.32% & 17.06% respectively is as follows: 

Description Rs. In Million 

Allowed RORB FY 2022-23 4,108 

Actual RORB FY 2022-23 6,662 

Under Recovery 2,554 

The detailed calculations and relevant K]BOR are attached as Annex-A.2.7. 

It is pertinent to mention that GEPCO has been claiming PYA & Indexation 
Adjustment of RAB to the extent of Allowed Investments only as per Authority 
directions. However, due to rise in dollar rates and material prices as well, the actual 
investment comes more than the allowed ones. Below are the details of Investments 
Allowed & Actual Utilization as per Audited Financial Statements of last three years: 

Rs. In Million 

Year Investment Allowed Utilization as per Audited 
Financial Statements 

2021 5,554 5,942 
2022 6,756 8,933 
2023 9,864 14,901 

The Authority is requested to consider the actual utilization as per Audited Financial 
Statement for the calculation of RAB and also allow PA accordingly. 
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GEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

A.2.8 NON-RECOVERY OF MINIMTJM TAX PA]D FY 2022-
23: 

GEPCO has already complied with the Authority's directions with respect to 
Minimum Tax by providing all the relevant details in its Indexation Request for FY 
2023-24, which was also acknowledged by the Authority. Accordingly, the Minimum 
Tax paid during the year 2022-23 has been claimed as follows: 

Description Rs. In Million 

Minimum Tax 2022-23 Paid 2,870 

The relevant CPRs have been presented at Annex-A.2.8. 

A2.9 SALES MIX VARIANCE FY 2022-23:  

Description Rs. In Million 

FY 2022-23 4,224 

The detailed calculations and relevant details have been shown as Annex-A.2.9. 

A.2.10 LESS-RECOVERY OF IISTRIBUTION MARGIN FY 
2022-23:  

Description Rs. In Million 

Allowed Amount FY 2022-23 30,246 

Recovered Amount 24,930 

Under Recovery 5,316 

The detailed calculations and relevant details have been shown as Annex-A.2.1O.  
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GEPCO Annual Indexation I Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

B. 1INDEXATION / ADJUSTMENT OF DISTRIBUTION 
MARGIN FOR FY 2024-25  

A Summary of projected DM for the FY 2024-25 after indexation! adjustment as per 
Authority's approved mechanism is given below: 

s. in Million 

Sr. 
No. 

. . Description  Determined 
FY 2023-24 

Indexation / 
Adjustment Basis 

Indexed / 
Adjusted 
Cost FY 
2024-25 

• B I 
Pay & 
Allowances 

13 701 
' 

Govt. Statutory Increases & 5% 
Annual Increment and General 
Inflation, Rate enhancement of 
TA/DA by Govt. 

15 756 

• B 2 
Post-Retirement 
Benefits 9 227 

' 
Provision as per Audited Accounts 
FY 2022-23 

13 178 

B.3 O&M Costs 3,506 NCPI of December-2023 4,234 

B.4 Depreciation 3,235 Allowed Investment for FY 2024-25 3,546 

B.5 RORB 9,703 Allowed Investment for FY 2024-25 11,167 

B.6 Other Income (3,491) As per Mechanism (3,961) 

Total 35,881 43,920 

B.1 SALARIES, WAGES AND BENEFITS (EXCLUDING 
POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS):  

Para 46 of GEPCO MYT Determination of Supply of Power regarding Salaries, 
Wages and Other Benefits states that the reference costs shall be adjusted every year 
with the increase announced by the GoP and a 5% increase would be allowed on the 
amount of Basic Pay to account for the impact of annual increment." 

In accordance with the Authority's directions and mechanism, the Salaries, Wages 
and Benefits have been indexed / adjusted for FY 2024-25 to the tune of Rs. 15,756 
million. The basis / assumptions used are 20% Ad-hoc Relief for FY 2024-25, 5% 
Annual Increment for December-2024, 50% Rate Enhancement of TA / DA and 
inflationary Impact on Other Items. 
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GEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

B.2 POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS:  

The Adjustment / Indexation mechanism for Post-Retirement Benefits has been 
prescribed at Para 47 of GEPCO MIT Determination of Power Supply Business, 
which states that "post-retirement benefits would be allowed based on the actuarial 
valuation report for the year for which assessment is being made or as per the latest 
available audited financial statements." 

The amount of Provision for Post-Retirement Benefits as per latest Audited Financial 
Statements for FY 2022-23 based on independent Actuarial Report is Rs.13,178 
million that may be allowed for the FY 2024-25. 

Copy of Audited Financial Statement for FY 2022-23 & Independent Actuary Report 
for FY 2022-23 are annexed as (Annex-B..2). 

B.30&MCOSTS:  

Indexation / Adjustment of O& M COss.has been provided at Para 48 of GEPCO 
MIT Determination of Supply of Power  which states that "Regarding O&M costs, 
the reference costs would be adjusted every Year with CPI-X factor. The Adjustment 
mechanism would be as under;" 

O&Mev) = O&Me0 X [1+ ( LXCPI — X)] 

The Authority has decided in GEPCO MIT Determination to keep the efficiency 
factor "X', as 30% of increase in CPI for the relevant year of the MIT control period. 

Further, the Authority has explained the use of NCPI at Para 59.2 which states that 
"For the purpose of filing future indexation I adjustment requests, the Petitioner shall 
use the NCPI for the month of December for the respective year." 

In line with the aforesaid, the 0 & M Cost has been indexed to Rs. 4,234 million by 
taking NCPI for December 2023 i.e. 29.66% (Annex-B.3). 

BA RETURN ON RATE BASE (RORB) ADJUSTMENT:  

As per mechanism prescribed by the Authority Para 49.1 of the MYT Determination for 
Power Supply Business, an amount of Rs.11,167  million has been calculated at the 
allowed level of investment for the FY 2024-25 as follows. 

Calculation of RAB: Investment allowed for FY 2024-25 of Rs. 11,060 Million 
bifurcated as Rs. 8,295 Million into addition to fixed assets & Rs. 2,765 Million into 
Capital Work in Progress. Further P.s. 1,314 M has been added to addition in fixed 
assets due to capitalization of meter replacement cost in the year 2022-23. 

Calculation of WACC: 3 Month K]BOR dated 02 January, 2024 is 21.46% resulting 
into WACC of 20.7630%. 
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GEPCO Annual lndexatkn / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

PKR Million 

Descnption FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 

Fixed Assets 0/B 83,756 90,621 99840. 

Addition 6,865 9,219 .9,609 

Fixed Assets C/B 90,621 99,840 109,449 

Depreciation 30,878 34,113 ;- 37,659 

Net Fixed Assets 59,743 65,727 71,790 

Capital WIP C/B 8,886 11,933 i4,698 

Fixed Assets Inc. WIP 68,629 77,660 g6,4S8 

Less: Deferred Credits 26,731 27,771 28,811 

Total 41,898 49,889 57,677 

RAB 39,014 45,894 53,783 

WACC 10.96% 21.14% 20.76% 

RORB 4,275.94 9,701.92 11,167 

B.5 DEPRECIATION:  

The adjustment mechanism for Depreciation has been provided at Para 50.1 of GEPCO 
MYT Determination of Supply of Power which states that "The reference Depreciation 
charges would be adjusted every Year as per the following formula. 

DEP(Rev) = DEP(Ref) * GFAIO(Rev) / GFAIO(Ret) 
Where: 
DEP(Rev) = Revised Depreciation Expense for the Current Year 
DEP(Ref) = Reference Depreciation Expense for the Reference Year 
GFAIO(Rev) = Revised Gross Fixed Assets in Operation for the Current Year 
GFAIO(Ref) = Reference Gross Fixed Assets in Operation for the Reference Year 

By considering the allowed investment for FY 2024-25 of Rs. 11,060 million & Meters 
Replacement Cost of Rs. 1,314 Million, the amount of Gross Fixed Assets in 
Operations works out to be Rs. 109,449 million. Accordingly, as per Authority's 
above-mentioned mechanism, the depreciation is indexed to Rs. 3,546 million for the 
FY 2024-25. 

B.6 OTHER INCOME: 

The mechanism for true up of Other Income has been provided at Para 51.1 of GEPCO 
MYT Determination of Supply of Power and by considering the above, the Other 
Income for FY 2024-25 has been worked out to Rs. 3,961 million as under based on 
the aforesaid mechanism prescribed by the Authority: 

OI(Rev) = 01(1) + {OI(1) - 01(0)) 
Okl) = Actual Other Income for the FY 2022-23 is 3,726 Million 
01(0) = Assessed Other Income for the FY 2022-23 is 3,491 Million 
OI(Rev)  = 3,726 ± (3,726-3,491) 
OI(Rev)  = 3,726 + 235 3,961 
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GEPCO Annual Indexation / Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

AGGREGATE REVENUE REQUIREMENT:  

Based on the information given in the preceding paragraphs, the estimated Revenue 
Requirement (RR) for FY 2024-25 on projected Sales of 11,320 MkWh is given here under. 

upees in Million 

Revenue Requirement Aggregate Thstribution 
Business 

Power 
Supply 

Business 

1. Power Purchase Price 313,205 - 313,205 

2. DISTRIBUTION MARGTh 

Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 15,756 11,817 3,939 

Provision for Retirement Benefits 13,178 9,884 3,295 

0 & M Costs 4,234 2,540 1,694 

Depreciation 3,546 3,475 71 

Return on Rate Base 11,167 10,944 223 

Gross Distribution Margin 47,881 38,660; 9,221 

Less: Other Income (3,961) (1,188) (2,773) 

Net Distribution Margin 43,920 37,472 6,449 

3. Prior Year Adjustment 19,079 - 19,079 

Revenue Requirement 376,204 37,472 338,732 

Units Sold 11,320 11,320 11,320 

Total Per Unit Revenue Requirement 
of GEPCO 33.23 3.31 29.92 

The complete details of projected Power Purchase Price along with Units Purchased, Sold & 
Lost has been provided at (Annex-C1. The basis used for projections has also been provided 
therein. 

The bifurcation / allocation of Total Revenue Requirement has been made in accordance 
with the basis already endorsed by the Authority in earlier GEPCO MYT Determination & 
Indexation / Adjustment Determination. 
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Submitted on behalf of GEPCO by, 

GEPCO Ltd., Gujranwala 
lef Executive O1lcer 

GEPCO Annual Indexation I Adjustment Tariff Petition FY 2024-25 

PRAYER / REOUEST:  

In view of the considerations and grounds aforesaid, it is respectfully prayed: 

(i) Tariff pertahaing to the FY 2024-25 be determined, based on the information provided. 

(ii) The Revenue Requirement for (Power Supply + Distribution) business inclusive of 
Annual Indexation / Adjustment of Distribution / Power Supply Margins and Prior 
Year Adjustments pertaining to the FY 2023-24 may kindly be approved based on the 
information provided. 

(iii) After considering the information provided by the Petitioner, the required average 
sales rate for Power Supply business+ Distribution Business as tabulated above may 
please be allowed. 

(iv) The Petitioner may be granted an opportunity to hear this Petition. Also, the Petitioner 
may be allowed to submit additional grounds, information, and documents in support 
of its Petition if required. 

(v) Condone any inadvertent omission/errors/shortcomings and permit the petitioner to 
add/change/modify/alter this filing and make submissions as may be required at a 
future date. Any other relief that may be deemed just and appropriate in this matter 
may be allowed. 
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Anex-A.1.1 

CALCULATION OF Under / (Over Recovery) under the head 
Other Income Allowed in Tariff for FY 2022-23 

Description 

Financial 

Statement 

Note No. 

Rs. in Million 

   

Other Income Allowed by NEPRA for FY 2022-23 

Actual Other Income for FY 2022-23 (W-1) 

Under I (Over) Recovery 

(W-1) Details of Actual Other Income for FY 2023-24 

3,491 

3,727 

(236) 

Other Income (W-2) 2,310 

Amortization of Deferred Credit 1,417 

3,727 

tvV-2) Details of Actual Other Income for FY 2023-24 28 

Income from Financial Assets 28.1 1,670 

Income from Non Financial Assets 28.2 431 

Others 28.3 209 

2,310 
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GUR.LAELECTkC POWER COMPANY LJ3UTED 
NOTES TOTHE PINANCAL STATEMENTS 
FOR.THEYEARENDED.30 JUNE. 2023 

25 .D1S1'RIEUTON EXPENSES Note 
2023 

Ripces 
2022 

Rupees 

Salaries wages and.other benefits 25.1 B,323,310,031 14,46D,l$6,096 
Repair and maintenance l,fl67,648,072 1,262,888,782 
Rent, rates and taxes 1,220,130 5,118,496 
Power, ligheand WCter 61,342,544 46,755,298 
Postage and telephone 26454595. 22,615,538 
Office supplies and other expenses 48,423;656 39,566,956 
Travcndcoitveyancr 292,200,268 258,985,914 
Vehicrss rurusingond maintenance 413,767,418 262,877,240 
Depreciation 4_S 2804,242,396 2.465,992,558. 
Professional Focs 53,166,303 27,305,364 

23,092,277,213 18,852,202,242 

25.1 This includes a cram ofils. 10.053 million (2022: Re. 7,016 
absences benefits. 

26 ADMINISTRA'rIVE EXPENSES 

enilliora) in ecspect of pension, medical, free electricity and compensated 

2023 2022 
Note Rupees Rupees 

Salaries; wages and other benefits. 26.1 S,301,498,702 4,000,364,557 
Bltcrsicity biUr collection charges 370,773,365 343,326,205 
Professional fees 256,373,376 154,090,155 
Vehide rumting aredmaintrenance 299,437,023 170,004,220 
Depredation 4-5 179,026,098. 162,583,037 
Office. rupplics.andothctcspenses 193,270423 161,897,252 
Traveling and.cosivcyance 73,170,449 66,242,796 
Advrudesmer,tond publicity 14711,736 15,364,521 
Power, light rued water 38,201,024 29,184,659 
Postage and telephone •23,387,056 14,116,903 
ProvisIon for slow moving stores nadapares 6.1 15,418,168 
Advances written off 2,035,850 997,386 
Auditors tcmuncra.tion 26.2 3,520,000 2,849,000 
Rent, rates and taxes 733,382 1,567,968 
Other charges 26.3 535,564,524 316,741,902 

7,293,703,212 5,454,948,729 

26.1 

262 

This itecludes sum of Rs..2,513 million (2022: Re. 1,754 million) inscapect 
benefits. 

Audirots' reunerntion 

Statutory endir Gre 
Compliance of Code nd Corporate GOvernance 

of pccesiOn,mcdirnl, free elcctridtyanticompeneatcd abeences 

2023 2022 
NOte Rupees Rupees 

3,35.0,164 2,708,640 
169,836 140,360 

3,520,000 2.849.000 

26.3 An amount of Its, 416 million (2022: Ra. 302 million) on account of 
during course of thc!t cmploymenr. 

dsmagesf compenerstioli on account-of desthe/ disabilities of staff 

2023 2022 
27 OTHER EPENSES Note Rupees Rupees 

Aflos'soee tIes expected credit lose (Provision fi,r dorsbtfiel debts) 3,578,695,080 
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 195,005 
Exported credit toss on receivables from related parties 12.1 1,816,731,346 

5,395,621,431 

28 OTHER INCOME 

Income Irom financial assste. 22.1 1,670,223,937 981,785,510 
Income from non-financial assets 28.2 430,637,831 514,940,371 
Others 28,3 209,134234 167,516,018 
Latepaymsut surcharge charged to consumers 3,331,600,717 2,021,523,709 
Reversal ofmpnentofreceivables.net  28.4 2634,118,045 

8,075,716,784 3,688,765,608 



GUJRANWAL& ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE IINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
1OR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE2023 

2023 2022 

28.1 Income Irons Lnaucs1 assets Note Eupee Rupees 

Return. hart isst'eatmetits 1,280,424,822 679,735,286 

Retuen on nk4epos1ta 389,299,135 305,050,224 

1,670,223,937 984,285,510 

28.2 Income from uon.finantiialasseis 

on josnilittion ofnew cômsectiQns/ depositworks 
Salcof eerap 
Non-utility operations 28.2.1 

221,471,686 
249,601,474 149.806,043 
181,036,377 143,662,642 

  

430,637,851 514.940.371 

    

28.2.1. ltteprcsenttr derfees. cmmuniiyvsxs fee, reistmtiOn fcc of con acrors,ihtcsest'on employee advancet etc. 

2Q23 2022 
28.3 Others Note Rupees Rupees 

37,280,123 
11,858,187 
72,222,59') 
32,929,031 
13,226,078 

Meter! sr'dce rent 31,883,940 
Re-connection ftes 20,890,218 
Seevicuchatgeson collcctiOn of ticctridtyduty 93,6(11,322 
Service chesg'.s on cøllccflon of PTV Pee 35,104,305 
Mlscellrn,uoue: 20,650,249 

209,136,234 
Rcvcreal of impairment of receivables-net 

Opening - 
Rcvcrssiofimpairsnenr 3,312,903,513 
Charge 1br the year 7.5 & 12.1 (678,785,468) 

rtetsal for thcs year 2,634,118,045 

FINA2CE COST 

Interest on long.term loans 1,678,389,306 
Bank and-othcr charges 3,298,886 

2,681,888,592 

TATXON 

Current rex 
-income 30.1. 713,004,481 

-. super rex 225,953,011 
936,957,492 

28.4 

29 

30 

167,516,018 

1,616,889,531 
9,181,624 

(.626,071,175 

544.131,368 
- 

544,131,368 

301 As eratediti oem 21 to the f'inendal statennrnt, the Company harrecoded mihimusunur. 025% oF total tumovcr considering e(ecrridty as 
ptirsect!on hOof IncomeTro .Ordinncc, 2001. 

102 Tax reconcilsatson hire bt.-cn not produced hen,sts the taxprovsslon is bated en 0,25'/e ofxcvcnu,. mul Supet tire atthc rate of 10*/s  of 
taxable profit. 

31 REMUNERATION OF CEO, DIRECTORS & EXECUTIVES 

'Ihe-  atcgarsr amount charged in the financial statements for the yrer in respect of remuneration including certain benefits, to the Chief 
Eirccudvc Officer, Directota and Esecutives of the Company are as. folIows 

2023 
Chief 

Eacecutive 
Officee 

Dicectors 

3,109,180 
Rupees 

]3ssic.talary 
Adhac allowance 309,096 
Bonus 343,440. 
Fee for attending meetings 1,190,000 7,560,000 
House tear1kwance 209,628 
0t1rti11owance5. 6445,780 

13,307,124 7,560,000 
NUfl2betGf persona 1 13 

Executives 

37,866,240 
4,136,748 
8,330,573 

1,712,832 
31,888,584 
83,934,977 

22 



Arinex-A.1.2 

CALCULATION OF Under / (Over Recovery) under the head 

LPS Collected from Consumers & LPS Charged by CPPA-G 

Description 
Financial 

Statement 

Note No. 

Rs. in Million 

   

LPS Charged by CPPA-G for F'! 2022-23 (W-1) 

LPS Collected from Consumers for F'! 2022-23 

Under / (Over) Recovery 

1,419 

3,132 

(1,713) 

w-1 

Month 
LPS Charged by 

July-22 230 

August-22 399 

September-22 134 

October-22 211 

November-22 197 

December-22 203 

January-23 139 

February-23 212 

March-23 54 

April-23 59 

May-23 289 

June-23 347 

Total 2,473 

Less: Credit Note 

Net LPS Charged 

1054 

1,419 



G1JJRNWA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE PINANCIAL.STATEMENTS. 
FOR.TREYEAR ENDED 3QJUNE. 2023 

2023 2.022 

25 .DTSTR1IJTJON EXI'ENSES Note Rupeee Rupees 

Sabrie gas and-othev bene6ts 5.1 18,323,310,031 14,460,156,0% 

Repair audnntuausce 1,067,648,072 1,262,888,182 

lesitndLttxcs 2,220,330 .5,118,496. 

v1ighemdwtor 61,342,544 46,755,298. 

Foetage telephone 448,598 22,615,538 

Office supplies and,other expenses 48,423,656. 39,566,958 

Tsavdbgandcoavcyancc 292,200,268 258,985,914- 

Vehicle nr,ingsnd maintnanc 413,167,418 262,877,241) 
Depreciation 4.5 2,804p42,196 2,465,992,558 

S3;166,305 27,305.364. 
23,092,277,215	 18,852,262,242 

25.1 This includes a f.•10 053 1IV (2022s Rs7,016 million) in cespect .eneion, suedical, fiec electricity and Inpentrited 
absences benefitS. 

2023 2022 

26 .AMThtrRT1VE EXPENSES Note Rupees Rupees 

Secs;wages arid otherhenefits. 26.1 $,301,498,7O2r 4,000,364,557 
BkctddtybiU colicicciori changes- 310,773,365 543,326,205 
Professional fes 25.6,373,516 154,090,155 
Velikic ennuing and. maisitnaucci- 299,437)025 170,004,220 
Dep:ccisition 4.5 19,026,098 162,583,037 
Office-supplies. andother espens i95,270,425 162,897,252 
Tea ng-andcocivcyaoce 72,110,449. 66,242,7% 
Advamiemuit anti publicity 16,711,136 15564,521 
Powcc light and watcir . 38,201,024 29,184,651) 
bit, oSnd kpbonc s;os. 14,116,503 
Povislon foc:slow.niovingetorcs and sctaci1tr. 6.1 15,418.168 

svaittesi. off 2,035,250 997,386 
.dithrs. àmosration 26.2 .3,520,000 2,849,000 
ken itca and iaicca 733382 2,567,968 

charges 26.3 535,564,524 314,741,902 
1,293,703,212 545494&72D 

26.1 Thisirtcludeaa suns of Bs..2,313 million (2022 Rs. 1,754.million) in ecspcct of pcinsion, nscidical,.hce elactridtynnd compensated absences 
benefit,. 

2023 2022 
26.2 Audftoe& remuneration Note Rupees Rupees 

3,350,164, 2,308,640 
ComplisofCOndCoGoveenance 169,836 140;360 

3,520,000 2,849.000 

26.3 An ansuout edIt5. 416 million.(2022 ks. 302 million) oe- account of demttgss/ compsuation On account of dcath/ cllsabilities t>f staff 
dudegcoucce-of their cnssployinenr. 

2023 2022 
27 OTRENSES Note- Rupees Rupees 

Aflowcmce.for.especited credit loss (PrOvisions fordoubtiul debts) 7 & 7.5 3,578,695,080 
Loss on diSpol affixed assets 105,005 
ltspected credit loss ott receivables (cons. related ptrties 12.1 1,816,731,346  

- 3395,621.431  

28 OTHER INCOME 

Tncom fm ffnancial asset,. 28.1 '1,670,3'5,937 984,785,510 
1ncome.fom non-financial assets 28,2 430,637,851 514,940,371 
Othue. 28$ 209,136.234 167,316,018 
Late payment surcharge charged to cossunscra 3,131,600,717 2,021,523,709 
Reversal of inspidrmesitof receivables-net 284 2,634,118,045  

8,075,716,784 3,688,765,608 



/ 

cPPA 
Central Power Purchadn A9ercy (Grantee) Limited 

A Cornpan if GnvLrumcnt <,f I'akistan 

Description Amount (Rs.) 

Supplemental Charges for iuly-2022 230,059,975 

Shaheea Pio ao. 73-West. Fz,1.e-Heq road. BlucArca, fsicrnabad Tel #051-Il I;  51-9216949 Email: billingLcppagov plc 

CamScanner 

Delayed Payment Charge. Advice 

CPPA-NTN 44lfl241. 

CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750 

Name and Adress 

Gujranwsia Elecrik Power Company (GEPCo) 
565-Model Town. Gujranawala 

OST No 25-00-2716-002-82 

Billing Month iuly-2022 

Advice No LPS/iul-22JGEPCO 

Issue Date 18/08/2022 

Add .. ager Finance (Billing) 



Cvitra Power Phh Acy (Gu.rxrnte) Lhiltod 
A (' iI1tn% 01 trflfl1cn r l'.il in 

DvIed Pynient Chre Athke 

cP1A-NT 4QL2'41.I 

CN'A-GST o. 211816I 13750 

Name and Adr 

Bililn Month Augu5t-2022 

Advee No LPS/Aug-221GE1'C() 

Issue Date 19/09/2022 

Gujranwaln Elecr*ic Power Company GEPCO) 
565-Model Town, Gujrannwala 

GST No 25-00-2716.002-82 

Description Amount (Rs.) 

Supplemental Charges for Aug-2022 398,686,419 

Addl; anager Finance (fliUing) 

Sluhea, Ptza Pk,( no. 73-Wcat, Fm1.c'.H3q rod. Bkre Aa, l!3mabad TI 051-I I 1.922-772, Fnx 051-9216949 Emeil b Iinjcppa pk 

CamScanner 
2L4 



[tilling Month Stnber-2O22 I 
Advice No LPSiSe-22IGEPCO  

kuc D3te [7/IW2O2 

CttrI ¼Wr PØhIP' LIm.tthd 

r'in  

Iyr(1 '$y Wii 

44)I143-1 

Pf%.'GST 3fl7g6lI35O 

M 

tt't t'uwer (ørni ((I'CO) 
Miki Tb 

CST No 25-OO2716-OO2.82 

Am4un (R Description 

134,216,142 

Ad age linance (Billing) 

Supplemental Charges or Sep-2022 

Scanned with CamScanner 
25 



Description Amount (RL) 

Supplemental Charges for Oct-2022 210,586,353 

Manager Fiiincc (Billing) 

a 

cPPA Centr Powel' PawchaMng Agency (Guarantee) LImIod 
A (.onipnriy of (h,ycrnmenl of Pikitnn  

flclied Payment Charges Advice 

CPPA.NTN: 4401241-1 
CPPA-GST No.3277876113750 

Name and Adress 

GuranwaIft Eleertic Power Company (GEPCO) 
565-Model Town, Gujr9nawalo 

GST No 25.00-2716.002-82 

Billing Month October-2022 

Advice No LPS/Oct-2210E1'CO 

Issue Date 16/11/2022 

r 

shahoc, Ptaza.Flo no. 73.Wca. F -a-}taq r,,d. Dma A1c& lslamabadTal OSlI I l.522.77. Fax 051.9216949 Email b111i05@cppa.5ov pk 

CamScarmer 



LPSINov-22/GEPCO 

19/12/2022 
Advice No 

Issue Date 

Blllin3 Month November-202 

Amount (Rs.) 

196,778,357 

Description 

Supplemental Charges for Nov-2 022 

Central Power Purch hig Agency (Guarantee) Limited 
A Company of Govcrnmcni of Pakistan 

Delayed Payment Charges Advice 

CPVA.NTN: 4401241-1 

CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750 

Addianager Finance (Billing) 

J'k / 

-  
Shalicea Flaza, Plot no. 73-Woos, Fnza)-c-Haq road, Bloc Area, lolmnobcd Tel #O5l-lll-922-772, Fax #051.9216949 Brand: bllieg3cppa.gc%'.pJ 

CamScanner 

2-7 

Name and Adress 

Gujranwala E!ecrtie Power Company (GEPCO) 
565-Model Town, Cuji-anawnin 

GST No 25-00-2716-00242 



Centr Puwr Agotcy (0 rtttø) UmItd 
çIniiy  1( kivernineri ut Puikk!uuri 

DiayiI Pnymunt Chorc /tdvke 

CPPA-NTNi 4401241-I 
CPPA.GST No. 32771176113750 

Nanc and Adn2,cs 

Cujnuiwal Lkerttc Power CompIty (GEPCO) 
56-Moiid Town, Cujranawaio 

OST No 25-00-2716-002-82 

Billing Month Deccmbcr-2022 

Advice No LPS/DCC-22/OEI'C() 

Isuo Date 16/01/2023 

Description Amount (us,) 

Supplemental Charges for Dec-2022 203,159,558 

Addl: Manager Finance (Billing) 

Shalicon Plno Plot n 73-WcO. Fnot-o-lJnq rood. Dhuo Aioo. lolmombod Tol N 051-Ill-922-772, Fn N 051-9216949 E,oiI biItingtcpO.gOvp1c 

CamScanner 



Central Power Purchazin Agency (Guarantee) Limited 
A Company of Govcrnmcnc of I'akistan 

Delayed Payment Charges Advice 

CPPA-NTN: 4401241-I 
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750 

Name and Adress 

Cujranwala Eleertic Power Company (GEPCO) 
565-Model Town, cujranewala 

GST No 25.00.2716-002-82 

Billing Month January-2023 

Advice No LPS/Jan-23/CIEPCO 

Issue Date 17/02/2023 

Description Amount (Rs.) 

Supplemental Charges forlan-2023.. - 138,712,282 

Addi: Manager Finance (Billing) 

Shahern PJaze, Ploi no. 73-West,Fa1-c.Haq road. Blue Axca, lalamabud Tel a' 051-lI 1-922-172, Faa a' OSl-9216949Th,uul: bfl a't3ppa vple 

CamScanner 

2-° 



r33Hin Month Icbrua21)23 

Advice No 
kiiue f)ate 

LPSJFcb-23/C,EPCO 
2OIOI2O23 

niid Ajri; 

Giijrnwl Ekcrllc Power Carnpnny (Gtl'CO) 
f.ModI town, (hiJrmHwntn 

dllr Ni, 2-OO-27l(,.ou2.12 

Cntnil Pawør PurchJn Aoy (Guaratt) Umitad () 
----- !!z 

Iiluy*.i) lHy,Il,n ( }irr F.4vkr 

CJ'PA-t'1TN 44(JI24lI 
CVl'A-(S'f' Ni,. 32778161 i37O 

   

flencrptfon Amount (Rs.) 

Supplemental Charges for Feb-2023 2II,641,55 

Addi; Managcr Finance (Billing) 

SImJnciu Plel no. 13.WnI, InrI.i.IInq ,od. 9uIi At, lknubd Iii 11051.11 l-9fl-712, 13inoil bilIthjcpp iiopri 

CamScam-ier 
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Central Power Purchasing Agency (Girantee) Limited 
A Company ul(iovcmmcntc,fpakistan 

Delayed Payment Charges Advice 

CPPA-NTNt 4401241-1 
CPPA-GST No.3277876113750 

Namt and Adress 

Gujranwala Eleertic Power Company (GEPCO) 
565-Model Towns  Cujranawala 

GST No 25-00-2716-002-82 

Billing Month March-2023 

Advice No LPS/Mar23/GEPCO 

Issue Date 20104/2023 

Description Amount (Rs.) 

Supplemental Charges for March-2023 53,791,333 

Addi: Manager Finance (Billing) 

Shah,, PIea. P!o no. 13.Wo. F -e-Hnq Blie A,e, tkmnbd TnI a O$T-t I 1-922.772, Fa a 051-9216949 EnI. b9agppa go pk 

CamScanner 



CentrI rower Piirchn Ajeny (Guaritae) Umited 
A Company  of (k,verninnt of Pakislan 

Delayed 1'%iymcnt Charges Advice 

CPPA-NTN 4401241-I 
CPPA-GST No, 3277876113750 

Name and Adress 

cujranwala Elcertle Power Company (GEPCO) 
S65-Model Town, Gujrannwala 

GST No 25-00-2716-002-82 

Billing Month April-2023 

Advice No LPS/Apr-23IGEPCO 

Issue Date 16/05/2023 

Description Amount (Rs.) 

Supplemental Charges for April-2023 58,520,824 

AdEManager Finance (hilling) 

Shthccn rIaa, I'lot no. -Wt, Faa1-c-Haq road, mao Aca, lIwnbn4 Tel SI O1-ll 1-922-772, F,t, SI 051.9216949 Emai1 biIliogcppa8ov.pk 

CamScanner 



Billthg. Month May-2023 
Advice No LPS/May-23IGEPCO 
Issue Date 19/06/2023 

Description Amonnt(Rs.) 

Supplemental Charges for May-2023 289,459,647 

- 

Central PoWer Pllrchasing Agency (Guaranteej Limited 
A Company of Government of Pakistan 

Delayed Payment Charges Advice 

CPPA-NTN 44012414 

CPPA-GST NO.3277876113750 

Name and Adress 

Gujranwala Eleci-tic Power Company (GEPCO) 
565-Model Town, Gujranawala 

GST No 25-00-27 1 6-002-2 

Addi: Manager Finance (Billing) 

Shheen P1az,, Plotnn73-WesI, Fazal-e-Ifaqroad. BlucAje,, lslurnub,dTcl O5I-l11-922-772. Fu 1t051-92169495rna11: biffngcppa.gov.pk  
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BiIUn8 Month 
Advicc No 
Issue Date 

iunc-2023 
LPSIiun-23/GEPCO 
18/07/2023 

CenrnI Power Purchnsing Agency (Gtnrantee) Limited 
A Cmpan'.' f Cios'crnrntu of Palthian 

1)tlaycd paymtnl Chargu A4%ie 

cN'A.NTN 44O124II 
CPPA-GST No. 3277876113750 

\anw and Adross 

tkrrt1c Po-r Compnny (CEI'CO) 
S..'lodd T,n.n. 

GST No 25-00-2716-002-82 

Description Amount (Rs.) 

Supplemental Charges for June-2023 347,452,125 

Addi: Manager Finance (Billing) 

Shaheen Plaza, Plotno. 73-West, Fazal-e-Haq roaii, Blue Area, lsfaznabadTel# 051-111-922-772, Fax #051-9216949 F,nafl: b1ingcpagov& 

CamScanner 





Anex-A.2.1 

Calculation Regarding ncemppTA/DA 

Sr. No. Description FY 2022-23 

a TA/DA Determined for FY 2022-23 409 

b CPI % 24.47 

c=(a*b/100) Amount of 24.47% 100 

dc*30% 30% Efficiency Factor Amount 30 

e=c-d Amount After Efficiency Factor 70 

f=a+e Amount indexed for FY 2023-24 479 

gf*1.5 50% TA/DA increase in budget 719 

h=g-f Additional TA/DA Required as PYA 240 



4.sJ,. 
ER (AD14N) -J• 

GEI'CO HQ8, GUJRM1WALA 

QUJRANWALA ELEC1RC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

Pb 0$.2ODS19-26 OFFICE OP CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, GEPCO LTD 
Pox: 0S5.92001fl S$-A MDELTOWHGPCO HE UAR7R ar. ROAD GU3RiWALJ 

Wpo.esm.pk J)MN & SEPVICE$ SECTION) 

r.  1 sic -.'?V ic.ia.s 

octcEoRoEr  

The Beard of acrers (GEPCO). in its 152 uieetln held en 7.1i.203, vido Aende No.5.1 
ResoluVoa 15' BOD.3 pleased to adopt t1e Finai-c 0iior W. Government f PakistOn. 
tlamaba4 Offrce Memorandum Ro.Fj(3) R.101O2 dated reardrnU reizian of daIy flIIOItC 
cdmissfeie to GEPCO orncr I aIswtrlI on eint utyviUtiri the counhy as under. 

BPS 
ExhaIri (ReV) Revised 

lw-ni Jay, 2OZ3 IRsi 
Ordinary Rates Spectal Rates OnhInrj Rates Speolat Rates 

1.4 4. 800 744 1200 
5.11 54 880 93& 1320 
121 1120 1440 1680 2180 
17-la 2000 2560 3000 3840 
19-20 2460 3260 3720 4920 

21 280 4200 6000• 
22 2800 4600 -4200 7200 

- Speoitled stotfons sratia Tales asaaiiriad frcm 6 me Iodine ate H ntbad, Kacaci}. Sutikut, 
0 knan. MuItn Cueto $areeha, $Talket. tahore. Guraitwaia, RaW?jptndi, 

Islaznabad Falsalabad, Pesbawaj, no orthorn Areas, MuzOffarabad, & MJtpurAi.g. 

aity aIIeoric wIll be dmisaThle oni'j for the actual rilght) at. the. aidsiabon fOr which daily 
allowance ts claimed. Wb night stop is not imoived and iUabsettue ticin Headquartor exceeda 
fourhouro. half daiiy Iiowancowibe afawed. 

The proposed roles. shalt not -apply whcr 20 Ibrcd OM cr opnratkctal dues ale beag paid viith 
56torywbk1s will b adrnrsslbIu 00 eistfn mieste. tt'a rai8 onwalctt the Dg were big drown at 
the level cn 3D.OLQ23. 

GEPCO employees upte BPS 1-19 ms, tay in Goemnreni 0ues1 Hou. Public Sotor 
Corporations, Rest Houses tId 1 tit lzlelu'uJe give Stor Hotels). They can Iatr aClup) room 
rentcbarges On prcducdortof receipts *te rraxmiurnefthree 0A1n epedliod Stationsandone 
anti italf DA at noit.specitted statbns Whore on holol a: modalionrecelpltspredUed, the rOtOof 
88 1mod8UOncltacs will be admiaslle ecuIva)cnt tO two Dl5. to 51OCiffOd bticn and-one DA at 
noe-specltiled stations. 

> GEPCCI employees In SPS.20 nod above may stay ' hotots and dan morn rent clrares on 
plodaction olreneipts, eubjectto maxinaim.e(three OM far spedfled stations and l* DAS on non- 
specified stallons Where no hotef rutialio receipt Is prodpced. the rate ol amrn04o11er1 
charges wtll be 04 lsgbtequiroTontto Iwo Ds In 3pe01fl0d stations en4 cne flA atemi•spectflcd 
stations for BPS-20 and above, however, the teem rent charges a.•- j ex c 
ceiling afbremenfioried, the GEFCQ Wilipay fifty percantot the add3tionaiamØint. 

ma oavor instructions issued by the GEPCO ebatt stand Cupeiseded end replaced by this Office 
ortotheabOreextent 

Note: The Daily ytancos already claimed by the orepioyees w.ei, 0t07.2i123 may be d)uslOd 
accOrd)h*. 

Copyto: 
All GMSS CE3 underQEPCO. 

. Chief Fifiopethi OttrcerQEPCO, 
' Ctdaltr.tama)AU8itet GEPCO.. 

All OGs undOr I3EPCO. 
- The Company Secretmy GPCC) with reference t above pleasc 

Alt Marte,eiPDun4er!pCO, 
' MSWAPOAHOWItaI uJranwaIa 

P30-ID CEO GEPCO I-lOs, GUjanwala. 
) Md!. Manager ($eUr!ty)EPCO 

fly. Mwiaera PUC I Civil! G-TOC E'CO GumnwatO. 
- GEPCOram tSchoolsetGt4ranwntaA Slallcot 

::wd ,'tti t1JflI-,tr 

CamScanner 

Thif(d..~J_!iV202  



Ph U O5.9200S19-26 
Fnx 055.2OOI22. 

w.gepco.com.pk  

GWRANWAL& ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY L1MiTD 

OFFLOECF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, GEPCO LTD. 
50WN GEPO1.E Of UARTERS GS. ROAD UJRANWAL.A 

tADN & SERViCES sEcrXON)  
DatedL..J12!2023  

0F110E ORDER. 

The Board at' Dfrecjors GEPCO), in its lS9  meeting held on 27.112023. vide Agenda No.5.1 

Resaluthn 159 8ODR,.has been pleased tn adopt Ihe Finance DIvlsan (R09, Wint). Government of Pakistan, 

1sarnabad Office Momornnum NoJ,7(3) R-1012023 dated O.O&2O23, gljg 3s1ott of Travelling and 

Mileage Aftowance admisaibte to GEPCO oificersi dIs while On official ty With jfl the ctiUfltly as under- 

Transportation Existing Re 
Revised 

(ef 1st July, 2023) 
iRs3 

i. Motor Oar 
,Motor Cycle/Scooter 

per km. 
per km. 

Rs.7.&- per km. 
335!. per km. 

Rsi01-perlc.m. 
Rs41 per k,m, 
Rs.2. per k.m, 
s2.5dt- per km. 

Rs,151- per kat 
Rs.B/- per km. 
Rs.31 per km. 
Rs.&751.. per km.. 

LPerscnal Carl Taxi 
U,MolorCycte/ &ootcr 
M.Wcycle 
IV.PUbtfC Transport 

Tmvcj bv Air AdmIssible t 
Go'emmern 
sevanta in 
and abOve 

Carriage. ofpereonai 
effects on Transfer! 
Retirement 

perks per 
km. 

Rs,D.03 per kg per km. 

Notp The Traveilin and Mileage Aitowancs already. claimed by the employees w.e2 01.07.2023 may be 
adlucled accordingly. 

/C— -àj/,. 
MAI(GER 

GEPCQ HQs, GUJRANWAIA 

- 7GA-145  

Copyto: 
> All GMsF CEs under GEPCO. 

Chief fihanolal Officer GEPCO. 
). Chief Internal Auditor GEPCO. 
> AlIDGsundetGEPCO. 

The Company Secretary EPCO with reterence to above please. 
> All Maflagers/PDS under GEPCO. 
> MS WAPDA Hospital 3ucanwa1a. 
) P50 to CEO GEPCO F(Qs, uJranwafa. 
> Mdl Manager (Secutity) GEPCO 
' Oy. ManagérsPMOlclvhlGTOC I3EPCO Guranwa1a. 

GPCO Grammar Schools at Gujcanwaln & Slalkot. 
Master t1t 

CamSeariner' 
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Ending Month 

30-06-2023 

(MkWh) 

Total Units Purchased & ISP Units Sold: 

Starting Month 

25.07.2022 

Annex-A.2.4. 

PYAFY2O22-23 
S. In Mi 

Allowed Amount 3,881 
Qtr Rs. /kWh 0.333 
Amount Recovered 2,908 

Under/(Over) Recovery 973 

Amount Recovered: 

Months Units Purchased ISP 

July-2022 (w.e.f 25-7-22) 68 5 

August-22 1,420 48 

September-22 1,221 37 

October-22 921 46 

November-22 644 48 

December-22 674 52 

January-23 673 50 

February-23 612 44 

March-23 731 55 

April-23 845 30 

May-23 1,083 51 

June-23 1,283 63 

Total 10,177 529 

L13 

Total Units Purchased (MkWh) 10,177 

Net Unit Purchased 9,595 

Units to be sold @ 9.00 8,732 

Rate 0.333 

ISP Units Sold (MkWh) 529 

ISP Units Sold Grossed Up @ 9.00% 581 

Amount Recovered (Rs. In Million) 2,908 
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F,Neh Tnrifly20 18-19 (P.F) 
Girtnr of 

Ministry of Energy 
(l'owi, Diviki) 

S1O(f lI1I11)crIstL. 

'Lmbzid. th JQ 0! .2flZ3 

Mt nagt,g Director - 
PPM.(i 1siinmbtd 

Sttbjcc-t: Drc1sioN OI THE. AliT! 1OR[TY IN TI I E MATTER OF l"UEL CLIARCES 
ADJUSFMEN.T FOR TILE MONTIPS OF NOVEMBER 21)19 TO JUNE 2i120 
IOR )WDISCOS ALON'G WITH NOTLItcATION TI !iEOV. 

In cofltilvdaliou of this omce IeRerofevenNo dated March3.L 2023 and fbflowed by 

Rrninders of dated April 13..2023.wid 09 May.. 223 on the subject cited ztbosc (copies cncloscd). 

am directed to stlle that the reply on. th matter is still awaitecL however CPPA-G 

meanwhile ha communicated to Power Division vide .itIéttcr No 5 97-98 dthed April 10", 2023 

th.rt "tin? auwirni f±zt ctfiwIeFuirg-a4Jurnithiu  rFO)fcr ein her 201910 June 2112(1 may 

h cfahne4 by iflSCO.v as prior yurr tulju.yiinenI us thefr. lastaist tar([f pet/tion s:thmisthm flu 

N/7Jt'..1 F  

PPMC is hereby requested tO: takc•up the matter with all I)ISCOs and decisioti 1herto 

may Ee comrmiriicatcd to Puver Divijion i the earliest. 

(Sycd j\Iateen Akrnecl) 
Add!. .Dir.:S() (ItriIfl 

I. PS to Joint Secretary (T&S).. Ministry of Enery1  Pciwer Division. 

2.. PS to Joint Secretary ([F) Ministryof .Enery. Power Division. 



Mn* liUteflv  
Fo. Turf 'DICcy2aI8-9 (P.F) 

(t'or.iviskn) 

TlIN Csw.tU 

islonmbm& thJwie 12. 2023 

Direkr 
PPMCtwuibad 

Suct: D1CSiON OF TIlE AtiT}IOIUTY IN THE MATTER OF RrL CFIARCES 
AD.TEJSTME.NT FOR TII MO?+TWS OF NOVEMBER it TO JUNE 2020  
Foil XWDISCOS ALONG \VFI14 NOTIFICATION TttERCOF  

In. cnthivatiorj of this oflice letter of even No dated March 31,2023 and followed by 

Reminders oc dated Apdl. 13, 2023, 09 May. 2023 and June 01, 2023 on the ubjcvt cited above 

(copies enclosed.). 

2 1 am rected to state that the reply on. the matter is still awaited, however CPPAG 

mean hUe jflc  communicated o PoWer Di kirLvide its letter No5l974 dated April 1O, 2023 

that "tht anwwxi of sn cfuet diarge adj:imE ffc4forNovnthEr 2019 io.Ju,w2()2 may 

&r claimed by .Dl$CQs a.s prior year djiistmetti In th& Insiant tff piI1on submission. to 

NE.1RA 

PPMC is hereby once again requested to take up the matLer with. all DISCOs and 

decision thergto may be communicated to Pcwer Division at th .earllst. 

Syed M teen A1und) 
Addi, jr/SO (Tariff) 

/ 

C.c 

PS taJoiut Sectary Snitry of Energy, PoDivisin.. 

PS to. Joint Secreta±y (PF) Mitty of Energy Power Division, 



Annex-A.2.6 
A. 3rd Quarter FY 2022-23 

Rs. In Million 
Allowed Amount 6,119 
Q.tr Rs. /kWh 1.4752 

AmOuntReco.vèred: i 5,442. 

Under/(Over) Recovery 677 

Amount Recovered: 

TotalUi1itspurd7athd(Mkjit/hj:.:::::: I: 

Total Lfeline& ISP UnitsSold(MkWh) : 187 

Total Lifeline, USPS, ISP Units Sold Grossed Up @ 9.10% 205 

Net Unit Purchased 4,059 

Units to be sold @9.10 3,689 

Rate 1.4752 

Amount Recovered (Rs. In Million) 5,442 

Total Units Purchased & Total Lifeline Units Sold: 

Starting Month 

01.07.2023 

Ending Month 

30-09-2023 

(MkWh) 

Months 
Units 

Purchased 
Lifeline ISP 

Lifeline + ISP 

July-23 1,398 5 43 48 

August-23 1,568 5 74 78 

September-23 1,298 5 55 60 

Total 4,264 15 172 187 

Lj7 



Annex-A.2.6 
A. 2nd Quarter FY 2022-23 

Rs. In Million 

Allowed Amount 6,686 

O.tr Rs. /kWh 1.9781 

Amount Recovered 5,458 

Under/(Over) Recovery 1,228 

Amount Recovered: 

Total UnitsPurchased(MkWh) 3,211 

Total Lifë!iné & ISPUnits Sold:  (MkWh) 160 

Total Lifeline, USPS, ISP Units Sold Grossed Up @ 9.10% 176 

Net Unit Purchased 3,035 

Units to be sold @ 9.10 2,759 

Rate 1.9781 

Amount Recovered (Rs In Million) 5,458 

Total Units Purchased & Total Lifeline Units Sold: 

Starting Month 
01.04.2023 

Ending Month 

30-06-2023 

MkWh) 

Months 
Units 

Purchased 
Lifeline ISP Lifeline + 

April-23 845 5 30 35 
May-23 1,083 5 51 56 
June-23 1,283 6 63 69,  

Total 3,211 16 144 160 

us 



DISCO wise and Natio33ai Average Unifonu 3rd Quarterly Adjusent of PY 2022-23 

jrsco iscô - o.asco pco d89cb ?EsCo 67.SCo szPco QESCo tasco 

Uoifoo ?7660001 
Zuid 
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0escrlpdou 
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IOOJkWS 
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RQICWS 
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8OJkWh Ro.AWI P,,AWb 
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33.tW1 

Cbs. 
R0J1VI6 

Y1130614 o 
9,JWb 

Vpo50Uoi -L.ifrLins 
51-I00oujo . Ut Uu 

a1-lcouho 33110 1.9367 1.5965 14958 1.4752 0.5334 3.3387 - 0.1310 1,4600 7.0777 5.2409 
10I-207Unho 13130 15567 1.5965 1,4958 1,4752 02334 3.3387 - 0.1330 8.4611 7.0177 L2489 
05-3Uoi11 1.3110 1.9567 1.5965 1.1958 1.4752 0.7334 33331 

; 
; :: 3.4613 7.0777 13489 

l0l-2C0U9ft 13110 1.9567 3.5965 3.4938 3.4752 0.3334 3.3187 2.4611 7.0777 .2489 
36I-3Uofto 3.3110 1.9567 1.5965 1,4558 1.4752 83334 3.3387 1.4681 7.0777 .2489 
361-4481Uo3so - 13310 3.9547 13963 1.4953 1.4752 02334 33387 1.4411 73777 .2489 

01.3038Th111 - 1,3110 1.9567 1,5965 3.4938 3,4731 0.3334 3.3387 3.4611 7.0777 .2.489 
501-602Uoi10 1.3110 1.9567 0.5965 1.4965 3.4732 0,3334 33387 l.46U 7.0777 .2489' 
603-7063)ofto - 1.3110 0.9561 1.5965 1.4958 1.4792 0.3334 3.3387 1.4681 7,0717 .2489 
Abov4703tTh0oo - 3.3310 0.9567 33965 3.4938 3.4752 0.3334 3,9381 1.4631 7.0777 .2489 

F0pO23Od 4rol c 05dl4.5 kW 
31 01U2 (TOU) Pk 1.3310 8,9567 35965 1.4850 1.4752 0.3334 33287 - 0.1330 1.4631 7.0777 3.1489 
T3motUoCT01j)-0ff.Fk - 3.3310 1,9567 33965 1.4950 3.4752 03334 3.1387 . 0.3330 1.461! 7.0777 2459 

- 1.3110 3.9567 15965 1.4958 1.4732 03334 33287 . 0.1330 1.4611 7.0777 .2489 
3065 $1000 

03110 1.9567 3.5965 1.4958 1.4752 03334 33387 - 0.5310 3.4611 1.0777 33489 
For,k jood .o lom.o8 o4dIro 31W 

- 12110 1.9567 33965 3.4958 1,4752 03334 3.3)87 - 0.1330 1.4631 7,0777 13488 
1rn281Iko (T0t- Pok - 1,3110 1,9567 3.3965 3.4958 1,4752 0.3334 3,3387 . 0.1330 1,4633 7.0777 1.2489 
T(Uo0U.0fl.pk  - 3.3110 15367 3.5965 3.4953 1.4752 0.3334 33387 . 0.1330 3.4613 73777 13489 

To,lsrorl,Sopply 13110 3,9567 13965 3.4958 1.4752 0.3334 33387 . 0.1330 1.4611 7.0777. 32489 
£lV3d4i0boo3oS653or, - 33310 1.9567 1.5965 3.4958 3.4732 0.3334 33307 - 0.1138 3.4611 7.0177 3.2489 

0181 CO29301C 

33136 l.9367 T 13965 [_ 1.4918F'l.475bJ 0.33341 33787 0.3338['T..'418.3.7.0777 1.2489J 

91 . 13110 3,9557 13915 3.4959 1.4752 0.3334 33357 0.1310 3.4638 7,0777 3.2489 
93 Pk - 13110 3.9567 1.5965 1.4958 1.4752 03334 3,3381 - 0.1330 1.4633 73777 13489 
3) 0ffPuk - 1.3130 1.9567 3.5965 1.4958 3.4752 03334 3.3387 . 0.1330 0.4601 7.0771 1,2489 
32 - 13110 3.9567 1.5965 1.4958 1.1752 03334 33387 - 0.1330 1.4501 7.0177 1.2089 
33.70U19653) - 1.3310 5,9567 3.5969 3.4955 1.4752 03334 33107 . 0.1330 3.4631 7.0777 .2489 
12.T0U(0U.p.k) 13810 1.9567 13969 3.4953 1.4733 63534 3.1387 0.13300 3.4631 7.8777 .3459 
83.T0U(Po1c) - 13130 1,9567 13965 3,4958 1.4732 8.3334 33397 . 0.1330 1.4611 7.0777 .2489 
fl3-t0UCO9'-ok) - 13110 0.9367 35965 3.4950 1.4752 03334 33387 0.3330 1.4611 7.0717 .2409 
84-TOU(P8.b) - 12110 1,9567 3.5965 1.4918 1.4752 03334 5.3387 0.3330 3.4610 7.0777 .2489 

- 13110 1.9567 33965 1.4955 1.4752 0.3334 3.3387 - 0.1330 1.4631 7.0777 .2489 
T8mpoorySoppIo , , - 13100 .8.9367 13955 1.4953 1.4752 03334 3.3387 0.3330 1.4613 7.0777 - .2409 

SLoloFcitSup1 
53 155318.' 01493 Voko-Ioo Ibo 56W 
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1.9567 
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Tosofths3TOij7- 5'.'31.1 . 131)0 5.9567 :3963 1.4935 1.473: 0,03.8; 3.1397 . 0.3330 1.46)! 7.0777 :469 

Q$opplyosllkv . 13150 1.9557 13965 1.4950 1.4732 0.3334 33187 . 0.1310 3.4603 7,0777 .2419 
- 13330 1.9567 0,3965 3.4958 1.4752 0.3334 33587 - 0.1330 1.4611 3.0777 .3484 
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Ro,I8,r0303 Colooio - 1.3130 3.9567 13965 3 .495 9 8,4752 0.3334 3.3387 0.1330 1.4651 7.0777 1.2159 

Boll93yThooioo 1.3130 3.9367 33965 1.4938 1.4752 0.3334 13387 - 0.1330 3,4611 7.0777 8.2489 
- 13130 3.9567 1.5963 1.4958 1.4732 03334 33387 41330 1.4613 7.0777 1.2459 
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Tim.' of lb (Tot))- 09-9mb 13150 3.9667 1.1965 14958 1.4752 03334 3.3387 0.3310 1.4615 7.0777 3.2409 

Th050 .0ow81 Lob - 13180 8,9567 1.5965 1.4958 3.4732 03334 3.3287 0.1310 1.4681 7.0777 81459 
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DISCO wise and National Average Un± oim 2nd. Qjaiterly Adjustment of FY 2022-23 
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GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LTD. 

CALCULATION OF WACC 

1 Cost of Equity 14.47% NEPRA Determined 

2 Cost of Debt 3 months KIBOR + 2.00% spread 

15.32% +2.00% 

17.32% 

NEPRA Determined 

KIBOR rate dated 4th July, 2022 

3 WACC (14.47% X30%) 

4.341% 

+ (17.32%x70%) 

~ 12.12% 

1 Cost of Equity 14.47% NEPRA Determined 

2 Cost of Debt 3 months KIBOR + 2.00% spread 

17.06% +2.00% 

19.06% 

NEPRA Determined 

KIBOR rate dated 3 Jan, 2023 

3 WACC (14.47% XSO%) 

4.341% 

iiÔ' 

+ (19.06%X70%) 

+ 13.34% 

1 Cost of Equity 14.47% NEPRA Determined 

2 Cost of Debt 3 months KIBOR + 2.00% spread 

22.9% +2.00% 

24.90% 

NEPRA Determined 

KIBOR rate dated 4 July, 2023 

3 WACC (14.47% X30%) 

4.341% 

+ (24.90%x70%) 

+ 17.43% 

1 Cost of Equity 14.47% NEPRA Determined 

2 Cost of Debt 3 months KIBOR + 2.00% spread 

21.46% +2.00% 

23.46% 

NEPRA Determined 

KIBOR rate dated 2 Jan, 2024 

3 WACC (14.47% X30%) 

4.341% 

+ (23.46%x70%) 

+ 16.42% 

s-I 
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KIBOR 
4-i ul-2023 

NL 
1-Week 21.84 22.34 

2 - Week 21.93 22.43 

1 - Month 22.03 22.53 

3- Month 22.65 22.90 

6 - Month 22.72 22.97 

9 - Month 22.75 23.25 

1- Year 22.77 23.27 

Data Source: Reuters 



KIBOR 
2-Jan-2024 

1 - Week 21.71 22.21 

2 - Week 21.69 22.19 

1 - Month 21.59 22.09 

3-Month 21.21 21.46 

6 - Month 21.23 21.48 

9- Month 21.20 21.70 

1-Year 21.20 21.70 

Data Source: Refinitiv 
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CPR FOR MINIMUM TAX PAID FOR FY 2022-23 

Sr. No. CPR No. Amount n Rs. 

1 IT-20230626-01O1-2493224 620,000,000 

2 T-20230330-01O1-2513271 750,000,000 

3 IT-20231228-0101-2311591 218,400,000 

4 IT-20231228-0101-2313881 431,600,000 

5 T-20231028-0101-2301033 100,000,000 

6 IT-20230929-0101--2384789 750,000,000 

Total 2,870,000,000 
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Payment Mode 

ADC (e-payment) 

Amount Date 

620,000,000 26-Jun-2023 

AC! Ref No Bank & Branch 

I I I II II II II II II 1IH 'Ill 
FBR ADC 0101 

IT 20230626 0101 2493224 Signature & Stamp of Manager! Authorized officer 

1 of 1 Document ID: 167977416 - Generation Date : 26-Jun-2023 07:00 PM - User: TP 

SBP Banking Services Corporation Alternative Delivery Channel -ADC (0101): ISLAMABAD 

CPR No 11-20230626-0101 -2493224 Payment Date 26-Juri-2023 

Payment Section 147- Advance Income Tax -9202 RTO!LTO LTOLAHORE 

Nature of Payment Advance Income Tax Tax Period 2023 
Account Head(NAM) B01105 

Details of Tax Payer 

NTN / CNIC 2972920-3 / 0039028 Status : CO 

Taxpayer/Bus i ness GWRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER CO. LTD 
Name & Address GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED GEPCO 565-A, MODEL TOWN 

Gujranwala (Payment of Minimum Tax Under Protest) Tax Year 2023-Fourth Quarter 

Tax Amount : 620,000,000 

Amount of Tax in Words : Six Hundred Twenty Million Rupees And No Paisas Only 

IN COME TAX DEPARTMENT 

COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT) 

5.7 



SBP Banking Services Corporation Alternative Delivery Channel -ADC (0101): ISLAMABAD 

30-Mar-2023 

LTO LAHORE 

2023 

Payment Date 

RTOILTO 

Tax Period 

CPR No 
Payment Section 

Nature of Payment 
Account Head(NAM) 

IT-20230330-01O1-251 3271 
147- Advance Income Tax -9202 

Advance Income Tax 
B01105 

Payment Mode 

ADC (e-payrnent) 

Amount Date 

750,000.000 30-Mar-2023 

AC / Ref No Bank & Branch 

'I I 'I I 1 1 I 'I II II II III III Ill III liii 
FBR ADC 0101 

IT-20230330 0101 2513271 Signature & Stamp of Manager I Authorized officer 

Details of Tax Payer 

2972920-3 / 0039028 Status : CO 

GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER CO. LTD 
GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED , GEPCO 565-A, MODEL TOWN 
Gujranwala (Payment of Minimum Tax Under Protest) Tax Year 2023-Third Quarter 

NTN / CNIC 

Taxpayer/Business 
Name & Address 

Tax Amount : 750,000,000 

Amount of Tax in Words : Seven Hundred Fifty Million Rupees And No Paisas Only 

Document ID: 165182469 - Generation Date: 30-Mar-2023 12:48 PM - User: TP 1 of 1 

COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT) 



Payment Mode 

ADC (e-payment) 

Bank & Branch Amount Date AC / Ref No 

218,400,000 28-Dec-2022 

IT 2022 228-0101 2311591 Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer 

1 of 1 Document ID: 162427911 - Generation Date : 28-Dec-2022 05:52 PM - user: TP 

COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT) 

SBP Banking Services Corporation Alternative Delivery Channel -ADC (0101) : ISLAMABAD 

CPR No 11-20221228-0101-2311591 Payment Date 28-Dec-2022 

Payment Section 147- Advance Income Tax - 9202 RTO/LTO LTO LAI-iORE 

Nature of Payment Advance Income Tax Tax Period 2023 
Account Head(NAM) B01105 

Details of Tax Payer 

NTN / CNIC 2972920-3 / 0039028 Status : CO 

Taxpayer/Business GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER CO. LTD 
Name & Address GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 565-A, MODEL TOWN Gujranwala 

(Payment of Minimum Tax U/S 147) 2 Quarter TY-2023. Under Protest 

Tax Amount 218,400,000 

Amount of Tax in Words Two Hundred Eighteen Million Four Hundred Thousand Rupees And No Paisas Only 

g'1 

I III H II II II II II II I I I I 
FBR ADC 0101 



SBP Banking Services Corporation Alternative Delivery Channel -ADC (0101): ISLAMABAD 

CPR No 
Payment Section 

Nature of Payment 

Account Head(NAM) 

Payment Date : 28-Dec-2022 

RTO/LTO : LTO LAHORE 

Tax Period : 2023 

IT-20221228-01O1-2313881 
147- Advance Income Tax - 9202 

Advance Income Tax 

B01105 

Taxpayer/Business 
Name & Address 

GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER CO. LTD 

GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED , 565-A, MODEL TOWN (Payment of 
Minimum Tax U/S 147)2 Quarter TY-2023. Under Protest 

Amount of Tax in Words Four Hundred Thirty One Million Six Hundred Thousand Rupees And No Paisas Only 

H II I I I I I II II H II .111 III III' III' 
IT 20221228-0101 2313881 Signature & Stamp of Manager! Authorized officer 

COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT) 

Details of Tax Payer 

NTN I CNIC : 2972920-3 / 0039028 Status : CO 

Tax Amount 431600,000 

Payrn&nt Mode Amount Date AC! Ref No Bank & Branch 

ADC (e-payn,ent) 431,600000 28-Dec-2022 

Document ID: 162428055 - Generation Date : 28-Dec-2022 06:10 PM - User: TP 1 of 1 

FBR ADC 0101 



SBP Banking Services Corporation Alternative Delivery Channel -ADC (0101): ISLAMABAD 

28-Oct-2022 

LTO LAHORE 

2023 

Payment Date 

RTO/LTO 

Tax Period 

CPR No 
Payment Section 

Nature of Payment 
Account Head(NAM) 

IT-20221028-01 01-2301033 
147- Advance Income Tax -9202 

Advance Income Tax 
B01105 

Amount of Tax in Words One Hundred Million Rupees And No Paisas Only 

ADC (0-payment) 

Amount Date 

100,000.000 28-Oct-2022 

A! Ref No Bank & Branch 

II II II II I II ii II I I 
FBR ADC 0101 

I III 111111 fill H fi 
IT-20221028-0 01-2301033 Signature & Stamp of Manager / Authorized officer 

1 oil Document ID: 160737979 - Generation Date 28-Oct-2022 04:49 PM - User: TP 

Details of Tax Payer 

2972920-3 / 0039028 Status : Co 

GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER CO. LTD 
GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED, GEPCO 565-A Model Town G.T Road 
Gujranwala (Payment of Minimum Tax Under Protest) Tax Year 2023-Second Quarter 

NTN I CNIC 

Taxpayer/Business 
Name & Address 

Tax Amount : 100,000,000 

INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT 

COMPUTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT) 
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CPR No IT-20220929-0101-2384789 

Advance Income Tax 
B01105 

Nature of Payment 
Account Head(NAM) 

Taxpayer/Business 
Name & Address 

GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER CO. LTD 
GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED, 565-A, MODEL TOWN (Payment of 
Minimum Tax-i St Quarter Tax Year 2023) Under Protest 

Amount of Tax in Words Seven Hundred Fifty Million Rupees And No Paisas Only 

I Ii lii I'll' ill II 'I 11 il lul hint 111111110 

SBP Banking Services Corporation 

Payment SectIon : 147- Advance Income Tax - 9202 

Alternative Delivery Channel - ADC (0101) : ISLAMABAD 

Payment Date 29-Sep-2022 

RTO/LTO LTOLAHORE 

Tax Period 2023 

Details of Tax Payer 

NTN / CNIC : 2972920-3 / 0039028 Status : CO 

Tax Amount : 750,000,000 

Payment Mode Amount Date AC / Ref No Bank & Branch 

ADC (e-payment) 750,000,000 29-Sep-2022 

IT 20220929 0101-2384789 Signature & Stamp of Manager! Authorized officer 

Document ID: 159781263 - Generation Date: 29-Sep-2022 07:29 PM - User: TP 1 of 1 

COrvIPuTERIZED PAYMENT RECEIPT ( CPR - IT) 

FBR ADC 0101 



Annex-A.2.9 
CALCULATION OF SALES MIX VARIANCE 

Rs. In Million 
Allowed Amount(W-2) 228,679,901,790 
AmâuñRcoWred(W) . 224,455,9O5,'d47 

Under! (Over) Recovery 4,223,996,343 
w-1 

Allowed Rates 

Old 
Allowed Revenue 162,386 
Allowed Sales 10,351 
Avg Rate 69 

New 
Allowed Revenue 279,092 
Allowed Sales 11,653 
Avg Rate - 23J95 

W-2 Actual Sales in Units MKWH 
Gross Sales Incremental Units ::.1Ne.tSàles 

Sales at Old Rate 1,052,736,744 22,159,981 i1;O3O,76,763 
Sales at New Rate Rate 9,402,065,825 528,986,731 : :8;873,079,094 
Total 10,454,802,569 551,146,712 - 9,903,655,857 

Allowed Sales Amount 
Rate Units Amount PKR 

Sales Amountat Old Rate 15.69 1,030,576,763 16;16.7,63.9,677 
Sales Amount at New Rate Rate 23 95 8,873,079,094 212,512,262,113 
Total 9,903,655,857 .-228;679,901,790 

W-3 Recovered Sales Amount i.e. Revenue at NEPRA Rate as Per Subsidy Claims (Net of Incremental Units) 
ArnointPKR• 

FY 2022-23 NEPRA Revenue at Old Rate - 16167-,639,677 
FY 2022-23 NEPRA Revenue at New Rate Q08,288,2ç5,770 
Total 224,45905,447-. 

W-4 

Month Gross Units Sold Incremental Units Net Units 

Revenu as per NEPRA 
ate 

(Subsidy Claims net of 
Incremental Units) 

Jul-22 1,052,736,744 22,159,981 1,030,576,763 16,141,609,982 
jul-22 68,255,660 5,318,395 62,937,265 1,590,952,176 

Aug-22 1,284,031,172 48,176,481 1,235,854,691 27,538,350,010 
Sep-22 1,130,519,594 36,606,995 1,093,912,599 26,737,275,076 
Oct-22 897,517,112 46,226,465 851,290,647 20,533,901,603 
Nov-22 681,745,500 47,848,714 633,896,786 15,042,661,028 
Dec-22 656,112,952 51,769,961 604,342,991 14,251,920,908 
jan-23 654,070,202 49,619,604 604,450,598 14,395,863,587 
Feb-23 606,670,437 43,905,249 562,765,188 13,325,021,141 
Mar-23 650,544,332 55,123,331 595,421,001 13,889,587,594 
Apr-23 741,791,086 30,310,081 711,481,005 16,295,484,245 
May-23 922,399,466 50,992,207 871,407,259 20,188,912,898 
jun-23 1,108,408,312 63,089,248 1,045,319,064 24,524,365,200 

Total &44,802,569 - 9,903,655,857 224,455,905,447 



Annex-A02.1O 

CALCULATION OF DM RECOVERED FY 2022-23 

Rs. In Million 

Allowed Amount 30,246 

Arn'ow2t Recovered , 24,930 
Under/(Over) Recovery 5,316 

(W-1) 

Units (MkWh) 915 8,943 

Qtr Rs./kWh 1.8768 2.5956 

Recovered Amount 1,717 23,213 

24,930 

Grossed Up @ 

9.10% 

Grossed Up @ 

9.00% 

Total Units Purchased (MkWh) 1,031 10,409 

Total USPS & ISP Units Sold (MkWh) 22 529 

Total USPS, ISP Units Sold Grossed Up @ 24 581 

Net Unit Purchased 1,006 9,828 

Units to be sold @ 915 8,943 

FY 2022-23 

Months Units Purchasd ISP 

Jul-22 1,031 22 
1,031 22 

Tariff Change 

Jul-22 301 5 
Aug-22 1,420 48 
Sep-22 1,221 37 
Oct-22 921 46 
Nov-22 644 48 
Dec-22 674 52 
Jan-23 673 50 
Feb-23 612 44 
Mar-23 731 55 
Apr-23 845 30 
May-23 1,083 51 
Jun-23 1,283 63 
Total 10,409 529 
G. Total 11 440 551 



Government of Pakistan 
Ministry of Planning, Development and Special Initiatives - 

PAKISTAN BUREAU OF STATISTICS 
************** 

PRESS RELEASE ON CONSUMER PRICE INDEX (CPI) INFLATION 

FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBERr2023 
Indicators Base Year 2015-16 (%) 

Inflation Rate, December, 2023 over November, 2023 (Month on Month) 0.82 

Inflation Rate, December 2023 over December, 2022 (Year on Year) 29.66 

Average Inflation Rate, Jul-Dec, 2023-24 over Jul-Dec, 2022-23 28.79 

Analysis of Consumer Price Index (CPF) Base Year (2015-16)  
1. The CPI on new base (2015-16) comprises of urban CPl and Rural CPL The Urban CPl 
covers 35 cities and 356 consumer items. The Rural CPI covers 27 Rural Centers and 244 consumer 
items. In the base year (2015-16) National CPI for 12 major groups is also computed by taking 
weighted average of Urban CPI and Rural CPI. 

Monthly Analysis [December, 2023 over November, 2023] 
2. CPI National for the month of December, 2023 increased by 0.82% over November, 2023. 
The Urban CPI recorded an increase of 0.73% while Rural CPl recorded an increase of 0.96%. 

Group 

NATIONAL URBAN RURAL 
Weight 

('/) 

INDICES - 0/, 

Change 
Weight 
(¼) 

INDICES INDICES 

Dec, 2023 Nov, 2023 Dec, 2023 Nov, 2023 Change 

Weight 
('I,) Dec. 2023 NoV. 2023 Change 

General 100.0 255.24 253.15 0.82 100.00 250.68 248.87 0.73 100.00 262.11 259.61 0.96 
Food & non-alcoholic 
Beverages 34.58 281.55 282.95 -0.49 30.42 278.22 278.07 -1.02 40.87 288.66 288.43 0.08 

Non-perishable food items 29.60 282.99 282.85 0.05 25.97 277.10 277.90 -0.29 35.08 289.57 288.38 0.41 

Penshable food items 4.99 272.99 283.54 -3.72 4.46 264.26 279.06 -5.30 5.79 283.14 288.74 -t94 
PJcohotic Beverages, 
Tobacco 1.02 364.72 362.87 0.51 0.85 385.43 382.32 0.81 1.28 343.84 343.26 0.17 

Clothing and lootwear 8.60 221.64 220.38 0.57 8.01 212.48 211.64 0.40 9.48 233.32 231.52 0.78 
Housing, Water, Etec.. Gas 
& other lucia 23.63 230.62 222.69 3.56 27.03 230.27 229.11 3.13 18.49 218.16 208.63 4.62 

Furnishing & HH equipment 
maintenance 4.10 260.36 258.02 0.91 4.09 252.29 250.25 0.82 4.10 272.51 269.71 1.04 

Health 2.79 233.93 232.28 0.71 2.31 234.20 232.12 0.90 3.51 233.07 232.43 0.53 

Transport 5.91 312.86 310.34 0.81 6.14 305.96 302.48 1.15 6.56 324.36 323.43 0.29 

Communication 2.21 120.20 120.18 0.01 2.35 125.01 125.00 0.01 1.99 111.03 111.61 0.02 

Recreation and culture 1.59 256.21 256.14 0.03 1.73 245.92 245.81 0.04 1.38 275.74 275.74 0.00 

Education 3.79 186.04 185.62 0.23 4.88 187.28 186.73 0.29 2.13 181.78 181.78 0.00 

Restaurants end hotels 6.92 260.10 258.31 0.72 7.41 260.11 258.07 0.79 6.19 260.20 258.73 0.59 

Misc, goods and services 4.87 269.77 267.18 0.97 4.77 265.25 262.84 0.92 5.02 276.26 273.42 1.04 

3. Top few commodities which varied from previous month i.e November, 2023 
are given below: 
URBAN:  
FOOD  

increased: Onions (30.83%), Dry Fruits (5.16%), Pulse Masoor (5.05%), Eggs (4.73%), Pan 
Prepared (4.41%), Pulse Gram (3.73%), Fish (3.17%), Sugar (2.50%), Wheat (2.16%), Pulse Moong 
(2.01%), Pulse Mash (1.18%), Wheat Flour (0.82%), Milk Powder (0.27%) and Meat (0.20%). 

Decreased: Tomatoes (42.26%), Potatoes (18.59%), Tea (8.55%), Chicken (4.20%), Gur (3.49%), 
Vegetable Ghee (2.70%), Rice (2.65%), Fresh Vegetables (2.17%), Fresh Fruits (1.65%). Cooking 
Oil (1.55%), Condiments and Spices (1.45%), Gram Whole (0.76%) and Mustard Oil (0.11%). 

NON-FOOD  
Increased: Electricity Charges (15.76%), Transport Services (11.95%), Woolen Readymade 
Garments (4.02%), Solid Fuel (2.43%), Construction Input Items (0.67%), Household Equipments 
(0.62%), Dental Services (0.61%), Construction Wage Rates (0.54%), Cotton Cloth (0.09%), Motor 
Vehicle Accessories (0.08%) and Footwear (0.02%). 

Decreased: Motor Fuel (2.39%). 

Page 1 of3 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the members of Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Qualified Opinion 

Grant Thornton Anjum 
Rahman 
1 - Inter Floor, Eden 
Centre, 4-3-Jail Rood, 
Lahore, Pakistan. 

T +92 '*2 37'*23621-23 
+92 2 37'*25'*85 

 

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited ("the 
Company") which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, and the statement of profit 
or loss, statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for 
the year then ended, add notes to the financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and 
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge arid belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the 
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the statement of 
financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the Statement o.f comprehensive income, the statement of 
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with 
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a taue and fair view of the 
state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2023 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in 
equity and its cash flows for the year then ended. 

Basis for Qu2lified Opinion 

As stated in Note 20.5 to the annexed financial statements, the Company has not macic any provision in respect 
of Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPF) under the Companies Profit (Workers Participation) Act, 1968 
for the reasons mentioned in the above referred note. Had the Company accounted for provision of WPPF tn 
these financial statements, net profit for the year ended 30 June 2023 would have been reduced by Rs. 1,191 
million and tiade and other payables as of 30 June 2023 would have been increased by Rs. 1,191 million. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with IntetnationaL Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in 
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audito/s Rerponsibilitiec for the 
Audit of the Fimzttcial Statements Section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Projè baa/Accountants as adopted by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion. 

Charta,ed Accountants 



Grant Thornton 
Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to following notes of the annexed financial statements: 

a. Note 21.2 of the annexed financial statements which describes multiple contingencies which are 
pending for resolution thereof; and 

b. Note 10 of the annexed financial statements which states that certain subsidies receivable from 
Government of Pakistan are outstanding since past many years. 

Our opinion is riot modified in respect of the above matters. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors Report, 
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, ourtes1aori.sibiity is to read the other information ar.d, 
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially Inconsistent with the financial slaicmeilr or 
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If. based on the work 
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are requireL to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 
20170UX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In prepiiring the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the.Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going coraceizn and using the i! the 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations. 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an iudit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will aiwys detect a material misstatement when it t-cists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if; inclividuall or in the aggregate. they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis Of the.e rm:inc,ah 
statements. 



GrantThornton 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidcnce that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Company's internal control. 

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. It 
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repoti 
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 
report. However, ftiture events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the Board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion, except for the matters stated in Basis for Qualified 
Opinion Section: 

a proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 

(XIX of 2017); 

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive 
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes 
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies t\ct, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in 
agreement with the books of account and returns; 



Gra ntlhornton 

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended duting the year were for the purpose 
of the Company's business; and - 

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zkat and Ushe Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980). 

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is lmran Afzal. 

--'tc4i- 
chartered Accountants 
Lahore. 

Date: November 17, 2023 

UDIN: AR2O231O2123XufLx9On 



6,960,060,592 
91,579,303,497 

137,970,510 
13,034,073,386 
23,613,978,857 
10,132,838,402 
6,403,867,326 
8,771,907,233 

.3,561,631,377 
63,093,262.221 

I6T94,90S 
11.932,103,064 
30,490,660,645 

8,639,748,402 
5,677,518,306 
9,699,711,703 

29,003,978,833 
13,707,042,374 
87,725,155,849 
9,064,582,517 

25,464,773,694 
12,533,943,603 
83,425,098.864 
8,119,2'4,883 

88,080,038,605 
6,400,785,661 

82,586,944,136 
5,903,220,573 

94,480,824,266 88,490,164,709 
237,113,127,213 197,884,965,42" 

GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2023 

2023 2022 

ASSETS 

Non-current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 
Long term 1ons 

Note - Rupees 

 

 

4 75,998,432,405 64,159,177,982 
5 480,695,005 463,301,822 

76,479,127,410 4,622,479,$04 

S 

Current assets 
Sores and spares 6 
Trade debts 7 
Loans and advances 8 
Ta refisnds due from the Government 9 
Receivable from the Government of Pakistan 10 
Short term investments 11 
Other receivables 12 
Bank balances 13 

160;633,999,803 133,262,485,623 
TOTAL ASSETS 237,113,127,213 197,884,965,427 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity and Reserves 
Share capital 
Authorized share capital 
5,000,000,000 (2022: 5,000,000,000 

ordinary shares of Rupees 10/- each 50,000,000,000 50,00U,000,000 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital 14 10,000 10,000 

Accumulated loss 

Deposit for issuance of shares 

Non-current liabilities 
Deferred credit 16 
Long term financing 17 
Deferred liabilities 18 
l.ong term security deposits 19 

(20,217,492,470) (39,81S,897,999 
(20,217,492,470) (39,818.897,999) 

15 23,349,025,844 19,670,597,670 

139,500,759,573 129,543,091,04' 
Current liabilities 
Trade and other payablcs 20 
Current portion of long term financing 17 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 21 

The annexed notes from I to 40 form an integral part of these fmanctal statements. 

 

CHB!T XECUTWE"bFFICER DJRECTOR 



GUJRAN\VALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

Note  
2023 2022 

Rupees  

Revenue from contracts with customers 22 281,803,088,246 216,602,651,352 
Subsidies from the Government of Pakistan 23 23,219,763,968 18,005,956,973 

305,022,852,214 234,608,608,825 

Cost of electricity 24 (258,627,392,685) (228,231,642,011) 
Gross profit 46,395,459,529 6,356,966.814 

Amortization of deferred credit 16 1,417,390,622 1,241,114,802 
47,812,850,151 7,598,081,616 

Operating costs 
Distribution expenses 25 (23,092,277,215) (l8,852,262,242, 
Administtative expenses 26 (7,293,703,212) (5,454,948,729) 

(30,385,980,427) (24,307,210,r1 
Operating profit! (loss) 17,426,869,724 (16,709,129,3551 

Other expenses 27 (5,395,621,4Th 
Other rncome 28 8.075,716,784 3,688,"65,othi 

25,502,586,508 (18,415,985.F'Si 

Finance cost 29 (1,681,888,192) (1,626,0' 1, F' 5; 
Profit/ (loss) before taxation 23,820,698,316 (20,042.056,353) 

Taxation 30 (936,957,492) (544,131,368) 
Profit! (loss) for the year 22,883,740,824 (20,586,187,721) 

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

CHIEF EXECUTWEbFF10ER 

  

 

DIRECTOR 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

Note  

2023 2022 

Rupees  

Profit! (loss) for the year 22,883,740,824 20,586,i 87,721) 

Other comprehensivc income: 

Items to be reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent periods: 

Items not to be reclassified to profit and loss in subsequent periods: 

Actuarial (losses)! gains on defined benefit obhgiinon related to: 
Pension (1,931,734,504) 949,446,415 

Medical benefits (1,213,973,426) 3,321,280,131 

Free electricity benefits (136,627,365) 1.219,416,181 

Total other comprehensive (loss)! income (3,282,335,295) 5,490,142,727 

Total comprehensive income! (loss) for the year 19,601,405,529 (15,096,044,994) 

The annexed notes from I to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

DIRECTOR 
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GUJRANWALA. ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

2022 
Rupees  

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIViTIES 

Cash generated from operations 32 16,295,533,952 6,892,811,242 

'C 

2023 
Note 

Security deposits received - net 945,307,634 825,030,871 
Receipts against deposit works - act 2,069,933,430 2,205,710,915 
Pavmeiit of staff retirement benefits (5,244,065,110) (4,238,167,435) 
Finance cost paid (11,224,336) (14,859,626) 
Income tax paid (2,038,922,814) (2,555,006,5"T) 
Net cash from operating activities 12,016,562,756 3,115.519,390 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Additions in property, plant arid equipment - net 
Addition in plan asset 
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 
(Increase)! Decrease long term loans - net 
Capital contribution received against deposit works 
Increase in. short term investments - net 
Interest income received 
Net cash used in investing tctivities 

Cash flows from financing actFvities 

Proceeds from equity injection from GOP 
Net cash from financing activities 
Net (decrease)! increase in cash and cash equivalents 
during the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

(14,900,828,972) 
(6,916,109,198) 

77,806,255 
17,393,183 

4,956,595,761 
(1,493,090,000) 
1,670,223,937 

(8,933,287,388 

27,892,249 
175,232,567 

4,400,125,718 
(841,250,529) 
984,785,510 

(16,622,795,400) (4,186,501,873) 

3,678,428,174 4,172,834,331 
3,678,428,174 4,172,834,331 

(927,804,470) 3,101,851,848 

9,699,711,703 6,597,859,855 

13 8,771,907,233 9,699,711,703 

The annexed notes from 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

 

 

 

CHIEF EXECUTVE FFICER DIRECTOR 
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GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS 

1.1 Gujranwala Electric Power Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited Company incorporated in 
Pakistan under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017). The Company was 
established to take over all properties, rights, assets, obligations and liabilities of Gujranwala Area Electricity Board 
owned by Water and Power Development Authority (WAPDA), and such other assets and liabilities as agreed. 
The Company was incorporated on April 02, 1998 and commenced commercial operations on July 01, 1998. The 
principal activity of the Company is the distribution of electi-irity within defined geographical territory of 
Gujranwala, Sialkot, Naxowal, Gujrat, Mandi Bahauddin and Haflz Abad. The registered office of the Company is 
situated at 565-A Model Town GT Road, Gujranwala. 

1.2 The Company took over certain properties, assets, tights, obligations and liabilities relating to distribution of 
electricity from Pakistan Water and Power Development Authority (\VAPDA) under Business Transfer 
Agreement (BTA) dated June 29, 1998. The details of assets, liabilities and related matters as provided under 
clause 1.1 of the BTA were finalized with WAPDA through a Supplementary Business Transfer Agreement 
(SBTA). 

1.3 The Council of Common Interest (CCI) in its meeting held on September 12, 1993 approved the privatizauon of 
thermal power generation units (GENCOs) and power distribution companies (DISCOs) in a phased program 
The Cabinet Committee on Privatiaarion (CCOP) in its meeting held on February 17, 2009 approved privatization 
of certain GENCOs and DISCOs, and this decision was ratified by Federal Cabinet in its meeting, held on 
January 06, 2010. President arid Prime Minister of Pakistanalso approved privatization of GENCOS and DISCOs 
including the Company during a presentation given o'thein by Ministry of Privatization on November 22, 2010. 
Decision of President and Prime Minister has also been subsequently ratified by the Council of Common Interest 
(CCI) during its meeting held on April 28, 2011. 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

2.1 Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting arid reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of 

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(J.ASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and 
Provisions of and directives issued tinder (the Act). 

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Act, differ from thc IFRS , the provisions of and darecaves 
issued under the Act, have been followed. 

2.2 Basis of measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention except for certain financial 
instruments and retirement employee benefits which are carried at their fair values/present values. 

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 

The financial statements are prepared in Pak Rupees which is the functional and presentation currency of the 
Company. 

2.4 Significant accounting judgments and critical accounting estimates/ assumptions 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires use of 
certain critical accounting estimates. Ft also requires the management to exercise its judgment in process of 
applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on 
historical experience, including expectation of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the 
circumstances. The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's financial 
statements or where judgments were eerctsed in application of accounting policies are as follows 



* 

GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

2.4.1 Useful lives, residual values and depreciation of operating fixed assets 

The Company reviews appropriateness of rates of depreciation, useful lives and residual values used in 
calculation of depreciation on Items of property, plant and equipment on regular basis. Further, where applicable, 
an estimate of recoverable amount of assets is made for possible impairment on an annual basis. li-i making these 
estimates, the Company uses technical resources available inside/outside the Company, as appropriate. Any 
change in these estimates in the future might affect the carxing amount of items of property, plant and equipment 
with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge, impairment and amortization of deferred credit. 

2.4.2 Expected credit loss 

Management reviews its trade debts and other receivables at each reporting date to identify the existence of any 
doubtful debts and to assess whether a provision should be recorded in the statement of profit or loss In 
particilai-, judgment by management is required in the estimation of the amount and timing of ihe future cash 
flows, when determining the level of provision required. Such estimates are based on assumptions about a number 
of factors and actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions. 

2.4.3 Taxatioti 

The Company takes into account current income tax law arid decisions taken by taxation authorities. Instances 
where the Company's views differ from views taken by the income tax deparnent at the assessment stage and 
where the Company considers that its view are in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent 
liabilities. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses and credits to the extent that it is probable that future 
taxable profit will be available against which such losses and credits can be utilized. Significant management 
judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that cart be recognized, based upon the likely 
timing and the level of future taxable ptofits, together with future tax planning strategies. 

2.4.4 Provisions 

The assessment of provisions inherently involves exercise of significant judgment as Outcome of future events 
cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, based on availability of latest infortuarion, estimates values of 
contingent assets and liabilities which nitty differ on occurrence / non-occurrence of uncertain future events. 
Based on expected outcomes and lawyers' judgments, appropriate disclosure or provision is made in the financial 
statements. 

2.4.5 Impairment 

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is 
arty indication of impairment. If arty such indication exists, the assets' recoverable amount is estimated and 
impairment is recognized in the statement of prfit or loss. A previously recognized impairment is reversed on1y 
if there has been a change in estimates used to determine asset's recoverable amount since the impairment was 
recognized. If that is the case, carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. 'I'he increase 
cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment 
been recognized for such asset in pont years. Such reversal is recognized in statement of profit or loss. 

2.4.6 Deferred credit 

Amounts received from consumers and the Government as contributions towards cost of extension of 
distribution network and of providing service connections are deferred for amortization over estimated useful 
lives of related assets except for separately identifiable services in which case revenue is recognized upfront upon 
establishing a connection network. 
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2.4.7 Employee retirement benefits 
The main features of the schemes operated by the Company for its employees are as follows: 

Defined benefit plans 

The Company operates funded pension, post retirement free electricity and medical benefits schemes for all its 
permanent employees. Provisions axe made in accordance with the actuarial recommendations. The latest 
valuation was carried out as at 30 June 2023. The future contribution rates of these plans include allowances for 
deficit and surplus. Projected Unit Credit Method with the following significant assumptions is used for valuation 
of these schemes: 

Free Free Pension 
electricity medical and leave 

202& benefits benefits encashment 

Expected rate for discounting liabilities 

Expected rate for increase in electricity cost 
Expected rate for increase in medical cost 
Expected increase in pensionable pay 
Pension index rate 
Return on plan assets 

2022: 
Expected rate for discounting liabilities 
Expected rate for increase in electricity cost 
Expected rate for increase in medical cost 
Expected increase in pensionable pay 
Pension index rate 

Accumulating compensated absences 
The employees of the Company are entitled to accumuJang compensated absences, which are encashable at the 
time of retirement up to a maximum limit of 365 days. Provisions are made in accordance with the actuarial 
recommendations. The latest valuation was carried out as atjune 30, 2023. 

Other benefits  

For General Provident Fund and WAPDA Welfare Fund, the Company makes deduction from salaries of the 
employees and remits these amounts to the funds established by WAPDA. 

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The significant accounting policies which have been adopted in prcparanon of financial statements of the 
Company arc consistent with previous years. 

15.75% 15.75% 15.75% 
14.75% 

- lS.75% 
14.75% 

- 975% 
15.75% 15.75% 15.75% 

13.50% 13.50% 13.50°'o 
12.50% 

l3.50o - 
12.50% 

- 8.75% 
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3.1 Property, plant and equipment 

a) Initial measurement 

All items of operating fixed assets are initially recorded at cost. 

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes cost of materials, direct labour 2nd any other costs directly attributable to 
bringing assets to working condition for their intended use. Major renewals and improvements arc 
capitalized. Minor replacement, repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit or loss. 

b) Subsequent measurement 

Items of operating fixed assets other than land, buildings and distribution equipment are stated at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and accumulated ixnpairmeiit, (if any). 

c) Depreciation 

Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss on straight-line method so as to write off cost of 
an asset over its estimated useful life at rates given in relevant note. Depreciation on assets is charged 
from the month in which an asset is. acquired, while no depreciation is charged for the month in which 
the asset is disposed off. 

Depreciation provided on construction equipment and vehicles during the period of construction of fixed 
assets is capitalized as part of the cost of fixed assets. 

d) Disposals 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assets 
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the asset) is 
included in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognrzed. 

e) Impairment of assets 

The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether 
there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such asset is 
estimated. An impairment is recognized wherever carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount. Impairment is recognized in statement of profit or loss. A previously recognized impairment is 
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount 
since last impairment was recognized. 

1) Capital work in progress 

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost including applicable overheads less impairment (if any). 

3.2 Stores and spares 

These are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis, 
comprising invoice values and the related charges that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to thetr 
present location and condition. 

Net realizable value represents estimated selling price in ordinary course of business less all estimated costs of 
completion and estimated costs necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale. 

Impairment 

At each reporting date, stores and spares and loose tools are assessed for impairment. If stores and spares and 
loose tools are impaired, carrying amounts are reduced to its selling prices less costs to complete arid sell. The 
impairment is recognized immediately in the distribution costs in the statement of profit or loss. 
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3.3 Trade debts 

Trade debts are initially measured at their transaction price under IFR.S 15 and subsequently measured at 
amortized cost less any allowance for expected credit losses (ECL). 
Allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows 
due in accordiuice with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. The shortfall is 
then discounted at an approximation to the asset's original effective interest rate. For trade and other 
receivables, the Company has applied the standard's simplified approach and has calculated ECLs based on 
lifetime expected credit losses. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on the 
Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors arid the 
economic environment. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in 
default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unliltely to receive the outstanding 
contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. 
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan in its S.R.O 67(1)12023 dated 20 January, 2022 notified that 
the requirements contained in IFRS 9 with respect to application of Expected Credit Losses method shall not 
be applicable to companies holding financial assets due from the Government of Pakistan Liii 31 December, 
2024 arising due to circular debt. Earlier, this exemption was for all government receivables. 

3.4 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost. For the purpose of statement of cash flow , cash and cash 
equivalents comprise cash in hand, balances with banks in current and dcpoit accounts, and short-term highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and that are readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash, and subject to an insignificant risk of changes In values. 

3.5 Staff retirement benefits 

The Company provides funded pension, post-retirement medical and free electricity benefits to all its regular 
employees. Obligations for these benefits are determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation carried out by 
using the Projected Unit Credit Method as required by IAS-19,"Employee benefits". 

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. 
Past-service costs are recognized immediately in the statement of profit or loss. The latest actuarial valuation of 
the plan was carried out as at 3ojune 2023 

The Company also maintains a General Provident Fund and WAPDA Welfare Fund for all its regular 
employees. The Company makes deductions from salaries of its employees and remits these amounts to the 
respective funds established by WAPDA. 

The Company's employees are entitled for accumulated compensated absences, which are encashed at dine of 
retirement up to a maximum limit of 365 days. Provisions are made annually to cover obligations and arc 
charged to statement of profit or loss. Actuarial gains and losses regarding compensated absences are 
recognized in the year of occurrence. The latest actuarial valuation of these absenses was carried out as at 30 
June 2023. 

3.6 Income tax 

Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items 
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity (if any), in which case tax amounts are 
recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity. 

Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax. 
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Current tax 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year; calculated using rates enacted or 
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The calculation of current tax takes into account tax 
credit and tax rebates, if any, and is inclusive of any adjustment to income tax payable or recoverable in respect 
of previous yei.rs 

Deferred ta% 

A deferred tax liability is recognized for all temporary differences that are expected to increase taxable profit in 
the future. Deferred tax assets arc recognized for all temporary differences that are expected to reduce taxithie 
profit in the future, and carry forward of unused tax losses. 

The amount of deferred tax provided is based on expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying 
amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates enacted at the reporting dates. 

Judgment and estimates 

Significant judgment is requited in determining provision for tax. There are many transactions and calculations 
for which ultimate tax determination is uncertain during ordinary course of business. 

Further, carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to reflect 
current aisessment of future taxable profits. If required, carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reduced to the 
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits to allow benefit of part or all of that 
recognized deferred tax asset to be utll'7ed. Any such reduction shall be reversed to the extent that it becomes 
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available. 

3.7 Deferred credit 

Amounts received from consumers and the Government as contributions towards cost of extension of the 
electricity distribution network, and for providing service connections, is deferred and amortized over 
estimated useful lives of related assets. Amortization of deferred credit commences upon completion of related 
work which is taken to the statement of profit or loss each year corresponding to the depreciation charge of 
relevant asset for the year. 

3.8 Trade and other payables 

Trade payables axe obligations under normal short-tern credit terms. These axe measured at the undiscounted 
amount of cash to be paid. 

3.9 Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a 
past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can 
be made of the amount of the obligation. 

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present 
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the 
obligation. 

Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the amount expected to be tcqwred to settle the 
obligation is recognized at present value using a pre-tax discount tare. The unwinding of the discount is 
recognized as finance cost in the statement of profit or loss. 

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a 
third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received 
and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. 
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As the actual outflows carl differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulations, public 
expectations, technology, pnces and conditions, and can take place many years in the future, the carrying 
amounts of provisions are reviewed at each reporting dare and adjusted to take account of audi changes. Any 
adjustments to the amount of previously recognized provision is recognized in the statement of profit or loss 
unless the provision was originally recognized as part of cost of an asset. 

3.10 Contingent liabilities 

A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events, whose 
edstence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence, of one or more uncertain future events 
not wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation 
that arises from past events, but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits 
will be required to settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient 

3.11 Borrowings & borrowing costs 

Loans are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. 

Interest expense is recognized on the basis of the effective interest method and is included in finance costs. 
The borrowing cost on qualifying assets is included in cost of related assets. 

3.12 Foreign currencies 

The financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency. 
Traasactions in foreign currency during the year are initially recorded in the functional currenc at the rate 
prevailing at the date of trans....izr. 

Foreign currency transactions are recorded using the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transactions. All 
monetary assets and liabilines in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the reporting 
date except in case of foreign currency loans covered by the State Bank of Pakistan's Exchange Risk Coverage 
Scheme, which are translated a the rates provided under the scheme. All non-monetary items are translated 
into rupees at exchange rates prevailing on date of transaction or on date when fair values are determined. 

Exchange differences for the period up to the date of commissioning of assets financed out of foreign currency 
loans and to the extent that total cost of capitalization do not exceed the equivalent borrowing rate contracted 
in functional currency are capitalized. All other exchange differences are charged to statement of profit or loss. 

3.13 Revenue 

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in IFRS 
15: 

Step-I 

Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that 
creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets our critetia for every contract tha must be met. 

Step-2 

Identify performance obligations in contract: A performance obligation is :i promise in a contract with a 
customer to transfer a good or service to the customer. 

Step-3 

Determine transaction price: The transaction price is amount of consideration to which the Company expects 
to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a customer, excluding amounts 
collected on behalf of third parties. 
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Step-4 

Allocate transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one 
performance obligation, the Company allocates transaction price to each performance obligation in an amount 
that depicts the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for 
satisfying each performance obligation. 

Step-S 

Recognize revenue when (or as) the Company satisfies a performance obligation. 

Mentioned below are different revenue streams of the Company atid their terms of recognition of revenue after 
satisfying all the five steps of revenue recognition in accordance with IFRS 15. 

a) Electricity sale! Tariff differential subsidy! Rental and service income! Fuel price 
adjustment! Service charges on collection of PTV fee and electricity duty 

Revenue from electricity sales! Tariff differential subsidy! Rental and service income! Fuel price adjustment! 
Service charges on collection of PTV fec and electricity duty are recognized on the basis of periodic meter 
readings of electricity supplied to consumers at the rates determined by National llectric Power Regulatory 
Authority (NEPRA) and subsequently notified by GOP, substantiating the revenue recognition over the time. 

b) Sale of scrap 

Revenue from sale of scrap is recognized on dispatch of goods at a point in nine. 

c) Amortization of deferred credit 

Deferred credit against consumers' contributions is released to statement of profit or loss over the expected 
useful life of the asset underlying the contribution except for separately indefinable services in which case 
revenue is recognized upfront upon establishing a connection network. 

3.14 Financial Instruments 

Measurement of financial assets 

Initial Measurement 

The Company classifies its financial assets into following three categories: 

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI); 
- fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and 
- measured at amortized cost. 

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to its 
acquisition, except fair value through profit and loss which is measured at fair value. 

Subsequent measurement 

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification, as follows: 

- Debt Investments at FVTOCI 

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in other 
comprehensive income. Interest/ markup income calculated using the effective interest method, foreign 
exchange gains and losses and irnpaixqient are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. On de-
recognition, gains and losses accumulated in other comprehensive income are reclassified to the statement 
of profit or loss. 

- Equity Investments at FVTOCI 

These assets axe subsequently measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in other 
comprehensive income and are never reclassified to the statement of profit or loss. Dividends are 
recognized as income in the statement of profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of 
part of the cost of the investment. 

- 
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- Financial assets at FVTPL 

These assets arc subsequently measured at fair value. Net  gains and losses, including any interest markup 
or dividend income, are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. 

- Financial assets measured at amortized cost 

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The 
amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest/ markup income, foreign eatchange gains and 
losses and impairment are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. 

Nonderivative financial assets 

All non-derivative financial assets are initially recognized on trade date i.e. date on which the Company 
becomes party to the respective contractual provisions. Non-derivative financial assets comprise loans and 
receivables that are financial assets with fized or determinable payments that are not quoted in active 
markets and includes trade debts, advances, other receivables and cash and cash equivalents. 

Derecognition 

The Company derecognizes the financial assets when the contractual tights to the cash flows from the assets 
expire or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transacuon in which substantially all of 
the risk and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred or it neither transfers nor retain 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the transferred assets. 

Measurement of Financial liabilities 

Initial Measurement 

Financial liabilities are classified into following categories: 

fair value through profit or loss; and 
other financial liabilities. 

The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recogmuoxl. All financial liabilities 
are recognized initially at fair value and, in case of other financial liabilities also include directly attributable 
transacon costs. 

Subsequent measurement 

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as follows: 

Fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held-for-trading and financial 
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss. These are measured at 
fair value. 

Other financial liabilities 

After initial recognition, other financial liabiliries are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest rate method. Gain and losses are recognized in statement of profit or loss, when the habthnes 
are derecognized as well as through effective interest rate amortization process. 

Derecognition 

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when and only whets the Company's obligations are discharged. 
cancelled or expired. 
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Offsetting of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities 

Financial assets and financial liabilities arc offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only 
when the Company has currently legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and the Company 
intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously. The 
legally enforceable tight must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in normal course of 
business and in the event of default, insolvency or winding up of the Company or the counter pardes. 

Impairment of financial assets 

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its debt 
instruments carried at amortized Cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has 
been a significant increase in credit risk. 

For trade debts and other receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach pertained by IFRS 9, 
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables. 

3.15 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO APPROVED 
ACCOUNTTh.IG STANDARDS 

13.15,1 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that may be relevant to the 
Company and adopted in the current year 

There are certain amendments in accounting standards which were mandatoty for the Company's 
animal accounting period which began on July 1, .2022. 

However, there is no significant implication of such amendments adopted during the year. 

13.15.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that may be relevant 
but not yet effective and not early adopted by the Company 

The following new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations would be effective from 
the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation. 

Standard or interpretation 

LS I - Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non- 

lAS 12 - Deferred lax related tc, Assets and Liabilities 
arising from a Single Transaction 

'Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to lAS 
I and TFRS Practice Statement 2) 

'lAS 8 - 'Definition orAccounring Estimates 

Effective Date 
(annual periods 

begixiriirtg on or after) 
January 1, 2023 

January 1, 2023 

January 1, 2023 

January 1, 2023 

The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of these Standards, amendments and 
interpretations to the published standards on the financial statements of the Company. 

13.15.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are 
not vet notified by the Securities and Exchanae Commission of Pakistan (SECP' 
Following new standards ha-vu been issued by the International .Accounting Standards Board (lASS) 
which are yet no be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 

Effective Date 
(annual periods 

beginning Ofl Of after) 

IIrRS 17 'Insurance Contracts' and ammcndmcnts to IFRS 17 January 1, 2023 
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GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

2022 
Chiu f 

1xccutsvc 

Officer 

1)irccrr,rs I curivets 

Rupees  

Basic salary 2,035,640 40,160,360 
Adhoc allowance 664,688 18,732,651 
Bonus 196,720 8,998,911) 
Fee for attcnding meetings 3,415,000 30,490,000 
House rent allowance 1,528,153 
Job aflowance 120,000 273,820 
Other allo,a'ances 4,303,240 13.170,530 

10.735,288 30.490.000 82,864,424 

Number of persons I 12 23 

31.1 

32 

In addition, Chief Exccuuyc Officer is also being provided with the Company maintained vehicle and free accommodation. Executives 
are availing vehicles extended to them under transport policy and free accomodatior.. 

2023 2022 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Note Rupees Rupcc 

Protit/ (loss) before taxation 23,820,698,316 (21).(142,US6,353) 

Adjustments for non-cash charges and other charges: 

Depreciation of operating fixed assets 4.5 2,983,768,294 2,628,575,5)5 

Provision for employee benefits 13,177,895,998 9,226,509,557 
Finance costs 29 1,681,888,192 l,626,071.175 

Amortization of deferred credit 16 (1,417,390,622) (1 .241. 114.81 )2 

Profit on bank deposits and short-term inVeelmetir (1,670,223,937) 984.785,5 It)) 

Impairment (lncluding ECL) 5,395,426,426 

Reversal of impairment (locluding ECL) (2,634,118,045) 

Gain on installation of new connectional deposit wurk (221,.171,(sli() 

Provision for slow moving stores and spare parts 15,418,168 

Loss on disposal of operating fixed assets 195,01)5 

Advances written off 2,033,850 997.386 

35,944,554,046 (3,596,235,039) 

32.1 Working capital changes 

(Increase)! decrease in current assets: 

Stores and spares (3,398,379,215) (2.559,343.074) 

•rrade debts (21,851,923,231) (32,942,607,339) 

Short term loans and advances 27,788,545 127,235,634 

Receivable from the Government of Pakistan 6,876,681,788 6.599.187319 

Other receivables (726,349,020 1371,725.2211 

Increase/ (decrease) in current liabilities: 

Trade and ,,rher payablcs 3,423,161,039 37,592348,321  

(19,649,020,094) It),489.0'Io.28 I 
Net operating cash flows after worldng capital changes 16,295.533,952 6.89231,242 
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GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMiTED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

2023 2022 

Income from financial assets Note Rupees Rupees 

Return on short term investments 1,280,424,822 679,735,28(s 

Return on bank deposits 389,799,195 305,050,224 

1,670,223,937 984,785.510 

Income from non-financial assets 

Gain on installation of new ccmnecdoris/ deposit works - 221,471,686 
Sale of scrap 249,601,474 149,806,043 
Non.utility operations 28.2.1 181,036,377 143,662,642 

430,637,851 514,940,371 

2023 2022 

Others Note Rupees Rupees 

Meter / service cent 38,883,940 37,280,123 
Re-connection fees 20,890,218 11,858,187 
Service charges on collection of electncitv duty 93,607,522 72,222,599 
Service charges on collection of P'IV Pee 35,104,305 32,929,031 

Miacrllsuseoos 20,650,249 13,226,078 

209,136,234 167,516,1113 
Reversal of impairment of receivables-nec 

Opening - 
Reversal of impairment 3,312,903,513 
Charge for the year 7.5 & 12.1 (678,785,468) 
Net reveres1 for the year 2,634,118,045 

FINANCE COST 

Interest on long term loans 1,678,589,306 1,616,889,551 
Bank and other charges 3,298,886 9,181,624 

1,681,888,192 1,626,071,175 

TAXATION 

Current tax 
- Income tax 30.1 713,004,481 544,131,368 
- Super tax 223,953,011 

936,957,492 544,131.368 

30.1 As stated in note 21 to ±c financials statement, the Company has recorded minimum tax 0.25% of total turnover considering electricity as 
FMCG as per section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. 

30.2 Tax reconciliation has been not produced here as the tax provision is based on 0.25% of revenue and Super tax at the rate of 10% of 
taxable profit. 

31 REMUNERATION OF CEO, DIRECTORS & EXECUTIVES 

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year in respect of remuneration iocluding certain benefits to the Chief 
Executive Officer, Directors and Executives of the Company ate as Follows; 

2023 
Cisief 

Executive 
Ocer 

Directors Executives 

Basic salary 
- 

3,109,280 - 37,866,240 
Adhuc allowance 309,096 4,136,748 
Bonus 343,440 .. 8,330,573 
Fee for attending meetings 1,190,000 '7,560,000 - 
I-louse rent aliovance 209,628 - 1,712,832 
Other allowances 6,145,780 - 31,888,584 

11,307,124 7,560,000 83,934,977 
Number of persons I 23 22 

7'I 

28.1 

28.2 

28.2.1 It represents tender Fees, community van fee, registration fee of co0t5act0r5, intercc on employee advances etc 

28.3 

28.4 

29 

30 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

23 DISTRI33UTION EXPENSES Note 
2023 

Rupees 
2022 

Rupees 

Salaries, 'vaies and other bmefius 25.1 18,323,310,031 14,460,I56,096 
Repair .ind maintenance 1,067,648,072 1,262,888,782 
Rent, rates md taxes 1,220,130 5.118.4% 
Power, light and svarc'r 61,342,544 46.755,298 
Postage and telephone 26,456,595 22,615.538 
Ofiict supplies and other expenses 48,423,656 39,566,956 
Traveling and conveyance 292,200,268 258,955,914 
Vehicle running and maintenance 413,767,418 262,877.240 
Depreciation 43 2,804,742,196 2,465,992.558 
I'roisst,eml fees 53,166,305 27.305,364 

23,092,277,215 18,852.262,242 

25.1 1'hs incidrs a sum 0f Re. 10,1153 mtthor (2022: Ils. 7.016 mIllion) Itt respect of ocnslon, medical, free electricity and compensated 
absences benetits. 

2023 2022 
26 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Note Rupees Rupees 

Salaries, nges md other benefits 26.1 5,301,498,702 4,000,364,557 
Electricity bills collection charges 370,773,365 343.326,205 
Professional ices 256,373,576 154,090.155 
Vehicle running and maintenance 299,437,025 170,004,220 
Depreciation 4.5 179,026,098 162,583,037 
Office supplies and other expenses 195,270,425 16 1,897.252 
'l'ravehng and conveyance 71,170,449 66,242,796 
Advertisement amid publicity 16,711,736 15,5514,521 
l'ovcr, light and varer 38,201,024 29.184,659 
Postage and telephone 23,387,056 14,116,903 

Provision for slow moving stores and spares 6.1 15,418,168 
Advance- written tiff 2,035,850 997,386 
Audirors' remuneration 26.2 3,520,000 2,849,000 
Rent, rates and taxes 733,382 1,567,968 
Other charges 26.3 535,564,524 316,741,902 

7,293,703,212 5,454,948,729 

26.1 

26.2 

Ibis includes a sum of ils. 2,513 million (2022: Ils. 1.754 million) In respect 
bcnc:its 

Auditors' remuneration 

Statutory mdi: fcc 
Compliance f Code and Corporate Governance 

of pension, medical, free electricity and compensated absences 

2023 2022 

Note Rupees Rupees 

3,350,164 2,708,641) 

169,836 140,360 
3,520,000 2.849,000 

26.3 An amount of Ils. 416 million (2022: Re. 302 mr.illion) on account of damages! 
during course of their cmplc,vment. 

compensation on account of deaths! disabilities of staff 

2023 2022 
27 OTHER EXPENSES Note Rupees Rupees 

Allowance fiar expected credit loss (Provision for doubtful debts) 7 & 73 - 3,578,695,081) 
Loss on diSposal of fixed assets 195,005 
Expected credit Loss on receivables from related parties 12.1 1,816,731,346 

5,395,621.431 

28 OTHER INCOME 

Income from f:nancial assets 28.1 1,670,223,937 984,785,510 
Income from non-financial assets 28.2 430,637,851 514,940.371 
Others 28.3 209,136,234 167,516.018 
Late payment surcharge charged to con5r.er,ers - 3,132,600,717 2.021,523,709 
Itevemal ni nr.j,nrtnent at reccivabk's-net 28.4 2,634,118,045 

8,075,716,784 3.688.765.608 
"5i 



GUJRANWALA ELECTIUC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

22.1 Sale of electricity has been ricognized based on the notified rates and includes accrual of Rs. 3,742 mill ion relating to Fuel 
Price Adjustment (PPA) for the month of May 2023 and June 2023, third and fourth quarter of Quarterly Tarif 
Adjustment (QTA) amounting to Rs. 21,230 million and Prior Year Adjustment (PYA) amounting to B.s. 23.185 million. 
The effect of above mentioned FPA, QTA and PYA is passed to the consumers after the year end in accordance with 
NEPRA notifications (note 7.3). 

2023 2022 
SUBSIDIES FROM THE GOVERNMENT OF Note Rupees Rupees 
PAKISTAN 

'radff differential & Aqta subsidy 10.1 & 23.1 21,107,538,993 5,769,355.7 
Industrial support package subsidy 10.2 2,249,214.221 
Zero rated industrial rebate 1(1.3 1,700,135,591 1576.025.355 
Prime Minister Relief Package 10,8 8,4 10,701,680 
Kissan Package 10.9 412,089,384 

23,219,763,968 18,005,956.973 

This includes an amount of Rs. 5.17 billion 12022: Rs. (1.87) billionj on account otAQ1'.\ subsidy. 

COST OF ELECTRICITY 

Cost of electricity 24.1 258,627,392,685 228,251,642,011 

Cost of electricity indudes; 

Electricity purchase cost 24.1.1 257,102,178,568 226,371,627,826 
Supplementary charges 24.1.2 1,419,159,352 1,821,889,800 
Market operations fee 196,054,765 58,124,385 

.258,627,392,685 228,251,642,011 

24.1.1 Electricity purchased during the year has been recognized according to invoices issued by CPPA-G 
determined by NEPRA). The Company purchased 11,440 million units (2022: 12,678 million uniti at 
22.7855 per KWH (2022: Rs. 18.0038 per KWH). 

24.1.2 These chatges have been passed on to the Company by CPPA-G, which includes company's share 
payments being made by the CPI'A-G to its lenders. 

(on basis of tariff 
average rate of Rs. 

Ut markup on late 

1. 

23 

23.1 

24 

24.1 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

For above referred cases, the Company's counsel is of the view that subsidy has already been excluded from definatiun of 
taable supplies retrospecvc1y as well as other matters will be decided in favor of the Company, accordingly, no 
provision ha been made in these financial statements. 

21.2.3 In 1990, a land measuring 74 Kanals and 5 Marlas acquired by WAPI)A fur construction of 132 K\' grid iratlon situated 
at Lahare Road WAPDA Town) Gujranwaia for Rs. 8.19 million. Three out of ten land owners representing 27 Kanals 
and 11 Marlas challenged acquisition process before Senior Civil Judge, Gujranwala. rhc Civil Judge dedared the entire 
acquisition process null and void. 

The Company has filed appeals before District & Session Judge, Gujranwala and ilonourable Lahore High Courr which 
were dismissed by all the courts. The Company filed an appeal before Supreme Court of Pakistan which was also 
dismissed. Thereafter, the Company filed Civil Review Petition before Supreme Court of Pakistan against Supreme 
Court's judgment dated July 14, 2009 which were converted into Civil Appeals. Thcc appeals have been dismissed by 
Supreme Court of Pakistan vslc judgment dated January 24. 2013. The Company has filed Civil Review Petitions before 
Supreme Court against said judgment. After hearing the argumenrs from both sides Supreme Court allowed the Civil 
Review Petitions which were afterwards dismissed by the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) vile its order dated 
November 15, 2016. In pursuance of the said judgemeor of SCP, management of the Company has decided to re-acquire 
the land from the owners and the Company has approached the Punjab Revenue Department for remiriation of the 
acquisition process. Later on, one out of ten land owners submitted an application to the civil court rcuiring to return 
portion of the Land of 6 kanal and I Maria, for which the hearing is still pending. The valuation process by Revenue 
Department is pending, hence, no provision has been recorded in rhee financial statements. 

21.2.4 During 1973, a plot 0f land measuring Ii Kanals and 9 rnarlas jtuattd at 565 A, Model Town, Gujraciwala was ) 
transferred to WAPDA by GD,\ (formerly Gujranwala improvement l'rust). in 2004, while transferring the pior front 
WAPDA to the Company under the Supplementary Busine Transfer Agreement (SWl7). transfer deed of the plot t'as 
found missing in WAPDA record. WAI'DA requested GDA to provide the same. llovever, raised a demand of Its. 81.74 
million for this piece of land. 

During 2009, the Company had agreed to put the matter before District l'rice .-'isscssrncnt Committee (Dl'AC). DP.\C. 
having considered the tnattct, decided re, increase the demand to Rs. 163.30 million on just and equitable basis. During 
2011, GDA has tried to obtain forced possession of disputed land on account of failurc to pay dues against which the 
Company had filed a declaratory suit against GDi before Civil Judge. During proceedingt of the case, it has been held 
that GDA has no legal documents in its favor while learned Judge has decreed suit for 7 Kanal 8 MarIa land in favor of 
the Company; while dismissed suit to the extent of 4 Kanal I Maria. 
In pursuance of said judgemcnr 0f Civil Court, GDA had filed appeal against such decree of 7 Kanal 8 MarIa in favor uI 
GEI'CO in the District Session Coutr during 2019 which is still pending. 1'he Company's legal counsel believes that the 
matter will be decided in the Company's favor, hcncc, no impairmcnr and related provision has been made in these 

21.2.5 The Company had received various invoices irom the CPPA-G representing supplementary charges being the share of 
the Company in the markup charged to CPPA-G by independent power producers on account of delayed payments 
aggregating to Rs. 6,710 million (2022: Rat. 6,710 million). 1he Company has nor recorded these invoices as the 
management is of the view that the Company has made timely payment to CPPA-G and hcncc not liable to pay 

21.2.6 There ate several claims that have been lodged against the Company by various consumers and the Company's employees. 
i'he quantum of potential liability cannot be estimated reliably due to large number f cases against the Company. 11ie 
Company is hopeful of a favorable outcome, therefore, no provision has been recognized in these financial statements. 

2023 2022 
22 REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH Note Rupees Rupees 

CUSTOMERS 

Revenue from contracts with cusromers 22.1 & 7.3 327,599,668,568 251,371,770,585 
Less: General sales ta (45,796,580,322) (34,769,118,733) 
Sale of electricity - net 281,803,088,246 216,602,651,852  

Disaggregation of revenue: 

Over the time 281,803,088,246 216,602,651,S52 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

(xii) 'l'hc DCIR has issued order against the Company demanding Its. 2,651.7 million along with default surcharge and 
penalty of 5% 00 variousgdunds that there is not charging of sales tax on .-IJK sales, demand notices, non 
financial asSets, connection fees and difference between sale dedared in sales tax return and auditedaccount for 
the year ended June 2009. Against the order the Company preferred an appeal before CUt (A) which is partially 
decided in flivor of the company. Being aggrieved by the decision of the CUt (A), the Company filed tin appesi 
before the ATJR which is decided in the favor of the Company. Being aggrieved by the decision the department 
filed an appeal befi,re the Lahore High Coutt, Lahore I-ugh Court vide judgement No. 159 of 2015 dated 
12.05.2022 dcddd the matter along with connected referertees and did not decide subsidy matter as no question 
of law was framed by the FBR in LIIC and decided the matter to the extent of Sales Tax not charged on A) K 
Sales amounting to Rs. 110,436,734/- against the Company and FBR did not press any other niattcr before 
Lahore High Court, Lahorc againsr the ATIR Order except AjK. Being aggrieved by the Judgemenr of Lahore 
High Court company filed a Civil Petition for Leave to Appeal (CPL) before the Supreme Court of Pakistan. 

(tdi. The DCIR passed the order on 19 june, 2020 u/S 11 read with Section 25 of Sales Tax Act,1990 for the tax year 
2015 on the grounds of non-chargeability of Sales Tax on subsidy, on supply of electricity to AJI< and short-
collection of sales tax on account of negative fuel price adjustment, thereby creating demands of Rs. 4.1 Billion, 
1.1 Billion and 0.122 Billion respectively. The company being aggrieved by the said order preferred an appesi 
before Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals, who upheld the decision of department. •I'he Company being 
aggrieved by the aforementioned order, preferred an appeal before the honorable A'l'IR 'Ihe honorable A'FlR 
s'ide its order no. STA No. 1263/LB/2021 dated 07.03.2022 decided the matter in respect of Subsidy in favor of 
the company, remanded the casc back to assessing officer in respect of negative [5PA and decided against the 
company in respect of supply of electricity to AIK. 

(xiv) The DCIR has issued order on 5 May, 2021 demanding Rs. 4,332 million for the tax year 2018 on the ground that 
Sales tax shall be charged on subsidy given by the Govcrnment. 'Ilie company being aggrieved by the said order 
has filed anappeal before CUt (A) and Commissioner Appeals confirmed the order oT DCJR, against which the 
company has preferred to file appeal before Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue on 14 july, 202!, A'l'IR vide STA 
No. 1051/LB/2021 dared 22.02.2022 decided the matter in Favor of GEPCO. On issue of ubsidy the special hill 
bench of ATIR has decided the case in favor of other DISCOs and Company's legal advisor is expecting the 
favorable outcome in the case f the Company. 

The DCIR has issued an order against the Company demanding Rs. 4,474 million on the ground that sales tax was 
not charged on subsidy for the tax year 2017. The Company preferred sit appeal before CIR (.\). 'Ihe CIR (A) 
annulled the Order in original 'ide Order dated 28-11-2019. Being aggrieved by the decision of ClR(A), 
department preferred an appeal before ATIR. The matter is still pending for adjudication. 

The DCIR has issued an order against the Company demanding Rs. 3,981 million on the ground that sales tax was 
not charged on subsidy for the tax year 2016. The Company preferred an appeal before CIR (A). The CIR (A) 
annulled the Order in original vide Order dated 28-11-2019. Being aggrieved by the decision of CIR(A), 
department preferred an appeal before ATIR. The matter is still pending for adjudication. 
The DCIR has issued order against the Company demanding Rs. 4,307.13 million on the ground that there is 
difference between sales declared itt sales tax returns and income tax returns for the period of July 2013 to June 
2014. The Company has preferred an appeal before CUt (A) arid the same was upheld by the CIR (A). Being 
aggrieved by the decision of the CIR (A), the Company has filed an apprid before the Al'IR, A'l'lR Vide S'L'A No. 
526/LB/2018 dated 25.11.2020 decided the matterin favur isfGl:iPCO. 

(xviii The Add. ClR has issued the order dated 15 September. 2020 against the company u/s 24 & 52 of Punjab Sales 
Tax on Services Act for tax year 2018 creating the demand amounting to Rim. 669 million along with penalty and 
default surcharge. Being aggrieved by the said order, the company preferred to file appertl before Commissioner 
Inland Revenue (Appeals) on 12 October, 2020 which is pending for adjudication. 

(xix The DCIR has issued Order in Ormginal No. 18/2021 dared 18.01.2022 demanding Rs. 5,337 million is respect of 
tax periods from April 16 to June 19 on the ground that Company has not charged Sales 'l'ax on AJK and other 
Zero rated Supplies. Being aggrieved, company filed an appeal before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals;, 
the CTR(A) confirmed the demand vile Order In Appeal Nc. 21/A-V dated 20.06.2022. Being aggrieved by the 
decision, company preferred an appeal before ATIR, which is pending for adjudication. 

cxx) The DCIR has issued Order in Original No. 02/ST/2021 dated 05.07.2021 demanding Rs. 152,552,963/- is 
respect excess input claim (in CPPA-G electricity purchase invoices during the period Dec. 2015 to May 2016. 
Being aggrieved, company filed an appeal before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals), the CIR(A) conflimed 
the demand vide Order iii Appeal No.09/A-V dated 17.01.2022. Being aggrieved by the decision, company 
preferred an appeal before ATIR. the ATIR 'ide SD\ No. 487/LB/2022 dated 02.08.2022 remanded back the 
matter to CIR(A. 

"a' 
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GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

(v) A demand has been riscd amounting to Ri. 3.2 million, Ri. 25.5 million, Ri. 7.5 million and Ri. 33.3 rrullion in 
respect of default surcharges under section 34(i)(a) and 33(5) for late paymetu of extra tax and further tax. Being 
aggrieved with the order of the DCIR. the Company has filed appeal against the order of the learned OCIR 
challenging the alleged default surcharges and DensIty and contending therein that taxpayer is mere a collector of 
extra tax and further tax through electricity billi and paid to the Government on collection basis. •Fhc CIR (A) 
upheld the order in original. Being aggrieved by the appellate ordcr, the Company preferred an appeal hcfe,re 
.\Tllt and which decided the case vide order dared 01-09-2023 and remanded the case back to assessing officer. 

(vi) l'iie learned officer has passed an order creating demand amounting to Ri. 657.3 million and Its. 100.2 million in 
respect of Zero rated supplies includes sales to the (.ovcrnment of AjK and inadtnissibiiiry of input tax claimed 
respecuvely along with default surcharge and penalty u/s 33(11) and 33(5) of Sales Tax Act 1990 for the year 
ended June 2013. Being aggrieved by the order Company filed an appeal in dR (A). CIR (A) deleted the demand 
amounting to Ri. 100.2 million of inadmissible input tax and penalty except of Ri. 1.8 million and data for zero 
rated supplies was submitted to depattment for verification, whereas the demand of tax on sale to the 
Government of AJK is upheld. l'he Company being aggrieved, preferred an appeal before ,VI'IR regarding the 
matter which was decided against thc Companv. liw AI1R decided the case against the Company Being 
aggrieved by the decision, the Company filed an appeal before the Lahore I ugh Court which is sal pending 
adjudication. 

(vii) 'ihe DCIR through its order no. '79 dated February 16. 2015 imposed a penalty of Ri. 1.36 million u/i 33(5) of 
Sales l'ax Act, 1990 due to nun-withholding of sales tax for the period of November 2013, December 2013 and 
February 2014. The Company filed an appeal before dIR (.\ against the above mentioned order. 'l'he learned dIR 
(A) upheld the penalty of Ri. 1.36 mIllion in his order dated April 1, 2015. The Company being aggrieved with the 
decision of learned CIR (A) filed an ipiinzl u/s 46 of Sales 'fax Act. 1990 before the .TTlt. The matter is pending 
for adjudication. 

(viii) l'he learned officer passed an aier aaainst the Company demanding Rs. 794.20 million along with default 
surcharge and penalty alleging that the Company has illegally adjusted output tax collected from steel melters at 
fixed rate as per rule 58(H) of Special 1'rnccdutc IluIes 2007 against input tax for the period ofJuly 2013 to June 
2014. 1he Company pteftirted an appeal before diR (A) which was decided in favor of the company. Being 
aggrieved by the decision, FBlt filed an appeal before the ATIR, which is still pending fur adjudication. 

(i.) I he DCIR has issued an order against the Company demanding R5. 370 million as sales tax along with default 
surcharge of Ri. 146 million and Rs. IS million as penalty on the ground that sales tax was nor paid on account of 
supplies to consumers of AJK froOl July 2013 to June 2014. 1hc Company preferred an appeal before Gilt (A). 
Cllt(,-\) upheld the decsio. Bong aggrieved by the decision of die dIR (A), the Company filed an appeal beforc 
the Vfllt. 1'hc Ar1R decided the case against the Company and reference is filed before Honorable l.ahorc 111gb 
Court, J..ahorc by the Company, which is pending adjudication till date. 

(x) The DCIR issued mm order dated 02-12-2015, against the Company raising a demand of Rs.19.4 million on 
account of pcnaltv and default surcharge, on the grounds of late filing of Sales Tax Returns from July 2010 to 
September 2015, Being aggrieved from tile above order, the Company preferred an appeal before CIR (.\), who 
upheld thc previous decision 01 department ri, the extent of default surcharge and deleted the penalty. 
Subsequently, the Company filed miii appeal before the A1'IR. which decided the case in favor company 

'l'he ACIR has issued order against the Company demanding Rs. 5693.55 million along with default surcharge of 
Ri 284.7 million an the ground that there is difference between sales declared in sales tax returns and financials 
statement for the year ended june 2010 and 2011 thus made shorr payment of sales tax of differential amount. 
'lime c:oipany is of the view that subsidy received from the Government is not part of sales as per the section 3 
read with rule 13 of rue special procedures rule. Against the order the Company preferred an appeal before dIR 

which is decided against the Company. Being aggrieved by the decision of the CIR (A). the Company filed an 
appeal before the A'I'IR which is decided in the favor of the Company. Being aggrieved by the decision the 
department filed an appeal bcfi,te the Lahore Iligh Court, Lahore High Court videjudgement No. 158 of 2015 
dated 12.05.2022 decided the matter sIting with connected references and did nor decmdc subsidy matter as nta 
qiictitn of law was framed by the FBR in LI IC. On issue of subsidy the specia1 full bench of ,\1'TR has dcmded 
the case in favor of other DISCOs nid (2oinpminy'i legal advisor is expecring the favorable Outcome in the case of 
the ( :ompanv 
Being aggrieved from the above mentioned order sit the Honorable Iliglu Court. the Company preferred an 
appeal before the Supreme Court ol' Pakistan. 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

(xvi) DCIR had issued an Order No..il dated 30.04.2022 u/s 161(1A) for Tax Year 2018 raising a demand amounting 
to Rs 4,444 million on the ground that the company has not withheld tax on Capacity Transfer Charges in CPPA-
G invoices and also on NTDC Use of system charges payments. Company ha a view that withholding is nor 
applicable on CPPA-G invoices as per the Clause (vi) of SRO 586(1)191 dated 30.06.1991 and also Provision of 
Section 153 are not applicable on payments to electhcitv and gas payments as per Clause 46A,\ v) of 2nd 
Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The company being aggrieved by the said order has preferred to file 
an appeal before C1RA), CIR(A) vide Order No. Nil dated 14.07.2022 confirmed the demand to the extent of 
non-withholding of Capacity Transfer Charges in CPI'A-G invoice and deleted all the other issues. Company filed 
an appeal before ATIR against withholding on Capacity Transfer Charges and Tax department filed appeal before 
ATIR against non-withholding on Use of System Charges, both appeals are pending for adjudicaw,n. 

(xvii) DCIR had issued an Order No. Nil dated 26.04.2021 u/s 161 (IA) for Tax Year 2019 raising a demand amounting 
to Rs 4,494 million on the ground that the company ha not withheld tax on Capacity 'l'ranfer Charges in CPPA-

G invoices and also ott NTDC Use of system charges payments. Company has a view that withholding is 0111 
applicable on CPP:\-G invoices as per the Clause cvi) of SRO 586(l)/91 dated 30.06.1991 and also Provision of 
Section 153 are not applicable on payments to electricity and gas payments as pet Clause 46AA (v) of 2nd 
Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The company being aggrieved by the said order has preferred to file 
an appeal before CIRCA), CIRCA) vide Order No. Nil dated 27.12.2021 confirmed the demand to the extent of 
non-withholding of Capacity Transfer Charges in Cl'PA.G invoice and deleted all the ether issues. Company filed 
an appeal before iV1'IR against withholding on Capacity Transfer Charges and Tax department filed appeal before 
ATIR against non-withholding on Use of System Charges, Tax department appeal is pending for adjudication and 
company's appeal was dismissed by the ATIR vide 1'I'A No. 823/1,11/2022 dated 25.02.2022. Company preferred 
to file a reference before I..HC, which is pending for adjudication. 

(xviii) DCIR had issued an Order No. Nil dated 31.12.2021 u/s 161(1A) for Tax Year 2020 raling 'i demand amounting 
to Ra 5,921 million on the ground that the company has not withheld tax on Capacity Transfer Charges in CPPA. 
G invoices and also on NIDC Use of system charges payments. Company has a view that withholding is nor 

For all above referred eases, the Company's counsel is of the view that the matters will be decided in favor of the 
Company, accordingly, no provision has been made in these financial statements. 

21,2.2 Sales tax 

Inland Revenue Department raised a demand against the Company on following issues: 

(i RTO Gujranwala has raised a demand of Rs 4,861 million for the year ended June 2012 itt respect of general sales 
tax on tariff differential subsidy, sale to the Government of AJK, amortization of deferred credit, zero rated, free 
electricity and steel melters. Against the order the Company filed an appeal before the CIR CA). On few matters 
the CIR(A) decided the case in favor of the Company and remaining was remanded back to the .\CIR except for 
sale tax on free electricity amounting to Rs. 5.9 million which is decided against the Company. The c:ompanv filed 
art appeal in the .ATIR which was decided against the company. The company filed an appeal before l.ahnre I ugh 
Court, which is pendingadjudication till date. 

(i The DCIR in his order dated February 3, 2015 raised a demand of ll.s. 47.86 million under sectiOn 11(2) and 33(5) 
of Sales Tax Act, 1990. The learned DCIR alleged that taxpayer charged sales tax at the rate of 16% instead of 
17% on taxable supplies. The Company filed appeal before CIR(A) against the above mentioned order. I lowever, 
CIR A) upheld the order-in-otiginal and being aggrieved by the order of the CIR (A), the Company preferred an 
appeal before the ATIR which decided the case vide order dated 01-09-2023 and remanded the case back to the 
assessing officer. 

ii The DCIR has issued order on the ground that the Company has granted fuel price adjustment to consumers 
from January 2015 to October 2015 under different heads which is our of sales tax pteviously charged, collected 
and deposited in Government treasury and credit has already been claimed by the consumers through their 
monthly sales tax returns. Hence the adjustment of R. 1,385 million as flcl price adjustment igainirt current 
liability is inadmissible. Being aggrieved by the order, the Company Filed an appeal in CIR (A). The CIR (A) 
upheld the decision of the DCIR. Being aggrieved by the decision a the CIR (A), the Company filed an appeal in 
the ATIR. The ATIR also upheld the Order in Original. Being aggrieved by the decision of !VItR, Company 
pteferrcd an appeal before Lahore High Court. However, the matter is sell pending for adjudicarton. 

civ) A demand amoutiting Rs. 1.83 million has been raised by the learned officer by passing order 
No.18/ST/GR\V/2016 dated May 11, 2016 alleging that the Company has claimed input tax on inadmissible. 
goods during the period from July 2014 to June 2015. Being aggrieved by the order the Company filed an appeal 
in Clii. (A). However, the CIR (A) upheld the decision of learned officer and being aggrieved by the decision the 
Company preferred an mpeal before ATIR and the matter is sull pending for adjudication before ATIR. 
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(viii) 'l'he Company received an order for assessment of income tax for the tax year 2013 under section 122(5A) of 
income Tax Ordinance, 2001, raising a tax demand of Rs. 11,288 million vide Order dated 26-06-2019 on ground 
of minimum tax, unexplained income or assets and disallowance of cxpenscs. Company filed an appeal before 
Commissionet Inland Revenue Appeals who upheld thc Order in Original. Being aggrieved by the decision of 
CIR (A) Company preferred an appeal before Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue and matter is still pending for 
adjudication. 

Add. OR had issued an order on 29 october, 2020 for tax year 2017 uruler Section 122(5A) of Income Tax 
Ordinance, 2001. raising a tax demand of Rs. 571 million on various observations including the minimum tax, 
disallowance of inadmissible expenses and subsidy income . The Company imas preferred an appeal before CIR 
(A), who decided the case vide order No. 16-AIV dated 28-10-2021, thereby vacating certain points and 
upholding most of the assertions of the department. Being aggrieved from the aforementioned order preferred to 
file the appeal before the l-lonorable ATIR, which is pending adjudication. 

(x Add. OR had issued an order on 30 September, 2020 for tax year 2018 under Section 122(5A) of Income Tax 
Ordinance, 2001, raising a tax demand of Rs. 809 million on various observations including the minimum tax, 
disallowance of inadmissible expenses and subsidy income. The Company has preferred an appeal before CIR (A) 
which was later confirmed by the CIR (A) against which, being aggrieved the company filed appeal before ATIR 
which is pending for adjudication. 

(xi) A demand has been raised amounting to Rs. 548 million in respect of short collection and deduction of income 
tax under different heads during the tax period 2015 u/S 161 of Income 1'ax Ordinance, 2001. The demand raised 
comprised of Ri. 396.5 million u/S 161 along with default sureharges ofR. 151.9 million u/s 205. The Company 
has filed an appeal against the said order before CJR (A). The OR (A) decided the case against the Company. 'I'he 
Company then filed an appeal before the ATIR which is still pending. 

(xii) Add. CIR had issued an Order No. Nil dated 09.02,2021 for the tax year 2019 under section 122(5) of Income 
Tax Ordinance, 2001, raising a tax demand of It5. 966 million by re-calculation of minimum tax on turnover 
including Subsidy and Other Income in turnover and also rejecting the rate of minimum tax @ O.20°/o applied as 
Fast Moving Goods and also by apportionment of expenses on the basis of Subsidy as exempt income and other 
issues. The Company has prcferted an appeal before CIR (A), and CIR) vile Order No. Nil dated 10.01.2022 
deleted to the extent of inclusion of Other Income in turnover for the calcularion of minimum tax in light of 
Supreme CourrJudgemenr2Olfl P1'D 1393 and annulled other issues for verification and confirmed the matter to 
the extenr of inclusion of subsidy in turnover for calculation of minimum tax and the rate of minimum tax. Being 
aggrieved company filed an appeal before ATIR, which is pending for adjudication. 

(xiii) Add. CIR had issued an Order No. Nil dated 04.05.2021 for the tax year 2020 under section 122(5s\) of Income 
l'ax Ordinance, 2001, raising a tax demand of Rs. 973 million by re-calculation of minimum tax hn turnover 
including Subsidy and Other Income in turnover and also rejecting the rate of minimum tax @ 0.20% applied as 
Fast Moving Goods. The Company has preferred an appeal before CIR (A), and CIRCA) vile Order No. Nil 
dated 11.11.2021 deleted to the extent of inclusion of Other Income in turnover for the calculation of minimum 
tax in light of Supreme CourrJudgement 2016 PTD 1393 and confirmed the matter to the extent of inclusion of 
subsidy in turnover for calculation of minimum tax and the rate of minimum tax. Being aggrieved company filed 
art appeal before ATIR, which '.s pending ior sdjudicaucmn. 

(xiv) Add. CIR had issued art Order No. Nil dated 11.03.2022 for the tax year 2021 under section 122(5A) of Jncom 
Tax Ordinance, 2001, raising a tax demand of Ri. 436 million by re-calculation of minimum tax on turnover 
including Subsidy and Other Income in turnover and also rejecting the rate of minimum tax © 0.25% applied as 
Fast Moving Goods. The Company has preferred an appeal before CIR (A), and CIRCA) vide Order No. Nil 
dated 14.07.2022 deleted to the extent of inclusion of Other Income in turnover for the calculation of minimum 
tax in light of Supreme CouriJudgement 2016 PTD 1393 and confirmed the matter to the extent of induion of 
subsidy in turnover for calculation of minimum tax and the rate of minimum tax. Being aggrieved company filed 
an appeal before ATIR, which is pending for adjudication. 

DCIR had issued an Order No. Nil dated 17.03.2022 u/s lol(IA) for Tax Year 2017 raising a demand amounting 
to R.s 8,384 million on the ground that thc company has not withheld tax on Capacity 'l'tansfer Charmcs in CPPA-
G Invoices and also on NTDC Use of system charges payments. Company has a view that withholding is not 
applicable on CPPA-G invoices as per the Clause (vi) of SRO 586(1)/91 dated 30.06.1991 and also Provision of 
Section 153 are not applicable on payments to electricity and gas payments as per Clause 46A.\ (v) 0f 2nd 
Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The company being aggrieved by the said order has preferred to iile 
an appeal before CIRcA).  C1R(A vide Order No. Nil dated 27.04.2022 confirmed the demand to th extent of 
non-withholding of Capacity Transfer Charges in CPl'A-G invoice and deleted all the orher issues. Company filed 
an appeal before ATIR against withholding on Capacity Transfer Charges and 'l'ax department filed appeal before 
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21 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

21.1 Commitments 

21.1.1 As at year end, commitments against inland letters of credit and purchase orders for capital store items aggregate to Ks. 
991.2 million (2022: Ks. 525 million). 

21.1.2 The Company has issued a bank guarantee in the favor of Pakistan State Oil Company Limited (related party) amounting 
to Ks. 120 million (2022: Ri. 60 million) from The Bank of Punjab Crelated parry). 

21.2 Contingencies 

21.2.1 Income Taa 

(i Inland Revenue Department raised a demand against the Company amounting to Ks. 35.8 million for the tax year 
2011. The demand was raised on various grounds that the tariff differential subsidy from the GOP and other 
income is part of gross revenue for calculation of minimum tax under section 1 13 of the Income 1'as Ordinance, 
2001, and also disallowed of some expenses. The Company has preferred an appeal before the CIR (A). '['he CIR 
(A) upheld the order in original except the minimum tax which was decided in the Company's 1iv,r . Being 
aggrieved by the decision, the Company preferred an appeal in ATIR which is still pending for adjudicanon. 

(ii The Company received an order for assessment of income tax for the year 2011 u/S 122(4) and 122(5A) ist 
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, raising a tax demand of Ks. 257 million on various obervatit,ns including the 
minimum Lax, disallowed some expenses and initial allowance. l'he Company preferred an appeal before the 
Commissioner inland revenue which was disposed off by the ClR(A). Being aggrieved by the decision of the (:1K, 
the Company filed an appeal before thc ATIIl. which is still pending for adjudication. 

ciii) The Company received an order for assessment of income tax for the year 2012 u/S 122(4) arid I22(5A) of 
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, raising a tax demand of Ks. 211 million on various observations including the 
minimum tax, disallowed of sonic expenses and initial allowance. The Company preferred an appeal before the 
Commissioner inland revenue which was disposed off by the dR. Being aggrieved by the decision of the CIR, the 
Company filed an appeal before the ATIR which is still pending for adjudication. 

(iv) A demand has been raised amounting to Ks. 359 million in respect of ihort collection and deduction of income 
tax under different heads during the tax period 2013 u/s 161 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The demand raised 
comprised of Ks. 243 million u/s 161 along with default surcharges of Ks. 117 million. The Company has tiled an 
appeal against the said order of 0GW. before dIR (A). The CIR (A) decided the case against the Coinpan. The 
Company then filed art appeal before the ATlK and ATIR directed the assessing ofticer (CIR) to reconcile the 
deficiency with the data provided by the taxpayer and disposed of the appeal. The assessing officer then 
reassessed the demand and issued a revised demand of Rs, 130 million against which the company filed an appeal 
before CIR(A), who upheld the decision of assessing officer. The Company has filed an application in ClR (A) for 
rectification of otdet which is still pendine. 

(v) The Company received an order for assessment of income tax for the year 2014 under section 122(4) & 122(5A) 
of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, raising a tax demand of Rs. 2,383 million on various observations including the 
minimum tax, disallowed of inadnussibk expense and initial allowance. The Company preferred an appeal before 
the Commissioner Inland Revenue which was disposed off by the dR (A). Being aggrieved by the dcciston of the 
CIR (A), the Company tiled an appeal before the ATIR and the matter is still pending for adjudication. 

cvi) Inland Revenue Department has raised a demand against the Company amounting to Ks. 937 million and Ks. 983 
million for the tax veer 2014 and 2015 respectively. '['he demand was raised on the ground that tariff differential 
subsidy from the GOI' and other income falls under the definition of turnover for calculation of minimum tax 
under section 113 of the ll'O, 2001. however, the Company contended the matter on the ground that minimum 
tax is not applicable due to declared gross losses and also the subsidy is exempt from tax. The Company has 
preferred an appeal before CIR A) who upheld the order-in-original. Being aggrieved by the decision of dIR . 
the Company then preferred ati appeal before ATIR. '['he AFIR decided the case against the Company except 
recognition of deferred credit which is decided in Company's favor. Being aggrieved by the decision the Company 
has taken up the matter before the [honorable Lahore Iligh Court. The appeal is still pending for adjudication. 

(vii) DCIR raised amounting to Rs. 176 million on the grounds that the Company did not withhold the Income Tax @ 
8% on Use of system charges on NTDC invoices. The Company has filed an appeal against order of DCIR 
before CIR (A), that withholding on power purchase is not applicable as per SRO 586c/91.  The ClR(A) upheld 
the order in original. Being aggneved by the decision the Company filed an appeal before ATIR which still 
pending for adjudication. (Appeals likely to be decided in GEPCO's favor as the impugned orders run counter to 
SRO NO. 586(i)/91 dated 30-06-1991, whereby thu NTDC/CPPA is exempt from the operation of withholding 
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20.1.2 Due to related parties on account of free 

electricity-net Note 

Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited 
Lahorc Electric Supply Company Limited 
Muitan Electric Pover Company 1.imitcd 
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited 
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited 
Water and Power Distribution Auth,.ritv 
1-lyderabad Electric Supply Company limited 

20.2 Billing related payables 

Electricity duty payable 20.2.1 
EQ surcharge payable 20.2.2 
Financing cost surcharge payable 20.2.3 
Income tax payable collected on electricity bills 
Neelamjhelum surcharge payable 20.2.4 
Thriff rationalization surcharge payable 20.2.5 
General sales tax not yet realized 20.2.6 
Television fcc payable 
Others 

2023 

Rupees 

2022 

Rupees 

41,036,858 33,51 3,748 
1,094,693,802 1,106.245,20 

17,125,222 12,317,225 
3,460,936 3.460.936 

10,008,907 '.747,050 

1,665,099 982.236 
- 29,573,686 

308,637 - 
1,168,299,461 1,193,840.601 

5,477,551,678 7,056,412.800 
1,272,861,302 1.273,592,825 
2,664,100,719 1.053.773.306 

829,807,643 '02.999.221 
974,940,015 973.205,033 
683,483,417 '31,968,616 
114,513,348 123,236.080 
101,439,932 98,664,238 

559,979 559,979 
12,119,258,033 12,014,412,098 

20.2.1 Electricity Duty (ED) had been levied on all domestic and commercials consuincri at 15% nd all other consumers at l"o 
on variable charges (as per Provincial Finance Act) by rhc Government of Punjab 

20.2.2 Equalization Surcharges (EQj h5d been levied on all ct,nsumrrs at the rate of It5. 0.43 per unit ..nsurned by the 
consumers of the Company. 

20.2.3 Financing cost surcharge has been notified by GOI' vide SRO 571 (1)/2015 dated june 10, 2015, at the rates mentioned 
against categories of electricity consumers as specified in schedule of electricity tariff for the Company. 'l'he amount of 
surcharge is to bc kept in escrow account of CPPA.G for the payment of the financing cost of various loans obratned to 
discharge liabilities of power producers against the sovereign guarantees of the GOP. 

20.2.4 This represents amounts collected from rhe consumers pursuant to S.R.O 573(1)12015. dated 10 June 2015 issued by the 
Ministry of Energy, GOP. The said surcharge was levied till 31 December 2015 and ro be kept in the Escrow account of 
NeelumJhclum Hydro Power Company 1.irnited for exclusive usc for the NcclomJhelom l-lydro Power projCcr. 'l'he said 
surcharge was extended from 30 june 2018 through S.R.O 376(1)12018, dared 22 Mardi 2018 issued by the Ministp iii 
Energy, GOI', till further notification. 

20.2.5 Tariffratioualizarion surcharge has been notified by GOP 'ide SRO.571 (1)/2015 dited June 10, 2015. at rates mentioned 
against categories of electricity consumers as specified in schedule of cIecrricit tariff fur the Company 0i rna,mlraifl 
uniform rates of electricity across the country for each tsf the consumer category. GOP vide SRO379 (1)12018 dated 
March 22, 2018, revised the tariff rationahi7.atjon surcharge mares for categories of electricity consumers in the tcvied 
schedule of electricity tariff for the Company. 

20.2.6 This represents amount payable to taxation authorities against General Sales Tax. 'i'hcsc an-iciunts have been accumulated 
over the years. 

20.3 These represent amounts received from consumers against cost of installation rif new electricity connections. 

20.4 These represent amoutus received from die Government and private consumers agailist prujecr works .immsuneing to its. 
579 thousand (2022: Rs 295 million) and R. 2,069 million 2022: R. 3,51)2 million) respectively. These also include 
certain long outstanding balance amounting to Rs.3,00S million (2022: Its. 2,532 millin. 

20.5 'ihe Company has held payment of its contribution towards \dters' Parocipanomi Fund (Wl'PI. relating to profit 
for the year ended June 30, 2005. The matter is pending for decision with the Economic Coordination Committee upon a 
recommendation submitted by \VAPDA to exempt the corporatized entities tinder its umbrella from rhe requirements m'i 
the Companies Profit (\Vorkers Participation) Act. 1968. Further, the Company has not recognized Wl'PF liability fur the 
year amounting to Rs. 1,191 milJin in thcs financial statements due to such pending decision of ECC. 
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18.2.7 Description of risks to the Company 

The defined benefit plans expose the Company to the following risks: 

Longevity Risks 

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectations. This risk is measured at the plans level over 
the entire rctixee population. 

Salary Increase Risk 

The most common type of retirement benefit is one wherc the benefit is linked with final salary. '['he risk arises when the 
actual increases are higher than expectations and impacts the liabiites accordingly. 

2023 2022 
Charge for the year has been allocated as fIlow: Note Rupees Rupees 

Dsttibution expenses 25.1 10,053,987,790 7,016,313.780 
Administrative expenses 26.1 2,513,496,947 l,754,07S.445 
Allocation to capital work-in-progress 18.2.4 610,411,261 436,728.990 

13,177,895,998 9,207,121.215 

LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSITS 

Opening balance 8,119,274,883 7,204,244,012 
Receipts during the year 945,307,634 825,030,871 
Closing balance 19,1 9,064,582,517 8,119,274,883 

19.1 These represent security deposits received from ener' debtors and are adjustable! refundable on disconnection of 
electricity supply. The security deposits amounting to P.s. 318 million (2022: P.s. 365 million) have been kep in special 
bank accounts, Rs. 8,746 million (2022: P.s. 7,754 million) as term deposits receipts. 

2023 2022 
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note Rupees Rupees 

Creditors 787,204,443 1,214,894,935 
Due to related parties 20.1 62,546,323,099 58,474,762,804 
Billings related payables 20.2 12,119,258,033 12,014,412,098 
Contract liabilities 20.3 2,932,970,588 2,591,033,199 
Receipts against deposit work 20.4 7,706,913,718 5,636,980,288 
\Vorkets' Profit Participation Fund payable 20.5 270,351,281 270,351,281 
Accrued liabilitiet 157,986,679 170,598,573 
Withholding taxes payable 586,838,776 730,883,902 
Others 972,191,988 1.483,027,056 

88.080,038,605 82,586.9-14,136 

Due to related parties: 

Central Power Purchasing Agency Guaranree Limited 20.1.1 61,378,023,638 57.280,922,203 
Due to other related parties on account of: 

- Free electricity - net 20.1.2 1,168,299,461 1,193,840,601 
- Pension 

62,546,323,099 58.474.762,804 

Payable against purchase of electricity - GOP 77,958,568,582 63,437,860,281 
Adjustment in lieu of AJK balance 7.3.1 (12,902,116,770) (1,984.103.747) 
Re-allocation of GOP Equity (Share Deposit Money) 
against liability due towards CPPA-G 

15.4 (3,678,428,174) (4,172,834.331) 

Balance as on 30Jurie 61,378,023,638 57,280,922,203 

18.3 

19 

20 

20.1 

20.1.1 
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GUJRANWALA ET.FCTRIC POWER COMPAN' LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

16 DEFERRED CREDIT 

Contributions against connections installed/ deposit 
works: 

Note 
2023 

Rupees 
2022 

Rupees 

Opening balance 37,491,388,950 33,091,263,233 
Additions during the year 16.1 4,956,595,761 4,400,125,717 

42,447,984,711 37,491,388,950 
Less: Amortization 
Balance at the beginning of the year 12,026,615,256 10,785,300,454 
For the year 1,417,390,622 1,241,114,802 

(13,444,005,878) (l2,026,615,256 
29,003,978,833 25,464,773,694 

16.1 This represents capital contribution received from 
been constructed by the Company.  

the consumers and Government against which assets have 

2023 2022 
17 LONG TERM FINANCING Note Rupees Rupees 

Asian Development Bank - Relent by the GOP 
Tranche 1 17.1.1 336,408,042 336,408,042 
Trariche II 17.1.2 2,690,899,480 2,690,899,480 
Tranche III 17.1.3 747,259,507 747,259,507 
Ttanche IV 17.1.4 893,779,973 893,779,973 

4,668,347,002 4,668,347,002 
Etport Import Bank of Korea -. Relent by the GOP 17.2 3,546,427,668 3,546,427,66S 

8,214,774,670 8,214,774,670 
Add: Interest accrued on long term financing 11,893,053,365 10,222,389,50) 

20,107,828,035 18,437,164,179 
Less: Over due portion of financing (5,903,220,573) (5,374,985,511 
Less: Current portion of financing (497,565,088) (528,235,062) 

13,707,042,374 12,533,943,606 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

15.1 This represents net worth of the Company at the date of SBTA against which the Company will issue shares to 
the WAPDA/ President of Pakistan. 

15.2 This represents the debt services provided by WAPDA on foreign re-lent and cash development loans at the 
ume of SBTA against which the Company will issue shares to WAPDA/ President of Pakistan. 

15.3 This represents the reallocation of loans against assets constructed by National Transmission arid Dispatch 
Company Limited (NTDCL) and transferred to the Company during July 01, 2002 to June 30, 2006 through 
WAPDA. The company will issue shares to WAPDA/ President of Pakistan. 

2023 2022 
15.4 The Government of Paldstan Note Rupees Rupees 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
Add: Re-allocation of GOP Equity against liability due

15 4 3 towards CPPA-G 

16,651,960,869 

3,678,428,174 

12,479,I2&538 

4,172,834,331 

20,330,389,043  16,651,960,869 

15.4.1 This amount is on account of credit notes issued by the CPPA-G against the clearance of circular debt by the 
GOP. The Finance Division of GC)1' vide its letter No P.1(5) CF-1/2012-13/1017 dated 02 July, 2013 had 
transferred Ri. 341,960 million in Power Planning and monitoring Company Limited (PPMC) account through 
Stare Bank of Pakistan on 27 June, 2013 for settlement of power Sector circular debt. PPMC on the basis of 
above letter had allocated Rs. 17.04 billion to the Company against which CPPA-G issued a credit advice to the 
Coinpanv being the adjustment on account of GOP's Equit',' investment against settlement of power sector 
circular debt. However Finance Division, GOP vide its letter No. F.1(4)-CF.i/2015-16/443 dated 28 April, 
2016 instructed PPMC to adjust the Tariff Differential Subsidy (TDS) receivable of respective distribution 
companies against GOP Equity! Share deposit money. Accordingly, CPPA-G had issued a debit note to the 
Company adjusting TDS receivable of Rs. 1,115 million against Govt. of PakistanSharc Deposit Money. 

15.4.2 During last years, the Finance Division of GOP vale Letter No. P.1 (17)CF-1/2011-12/948 dated 13 
September, 2018 had released payment of Ri. 9,350 million to Power Holding Private Limited (PfIPL) against 
markup payment on loan taken for settlement of power sector circular debt. Ministry of Energy on the basis of 
above letter, allocated Rs. 17.56 million to the Company against which CPPA-G issued debit note advice to the 
Company being the adjustment on account of GOP's equity/ investment. 

15.4.3 During the year, GOP had reappropriated its equity, injecting a total of Ri. 3,678 million (2022: Ri. 4,172 

million by paying this amount against CPPA-G payables vide its letters ECC-243/20/2019 dated 27 October 
2022. amounring to Rs. 167.7 million, F-No. 05(02)2021-22 dated 14 Februrary, 2023 amounnog to Rs. 542.9 
million, ECC-No. 299/38/2011 dated 16 June 2023 amounting to Ri. 86.9 million, ECC- No. 299/38/2011 
dared 07 august, 2023 amounting to Ri. 685.6 million, ECC.No. 299,'38/ 2022 dated 20 Febur-ary, 2023 
amounting to Ri. 140 million, ECC.No. 299/38/2022 dared 12 Miy, 2023 nrlountmg to Ri. 163.f. imilion, ECC 
No. 329/43/2022 dated 11 Feburary, 2023 amounung to Ri. 545.3 million, ECC-No. 329/4372022 dated 10 
May, 2023 amounting to Ri. 1,274 million, ECC-No. 342/45/2022 dated 13 March, 2023 amounting to Rs.71.8 
million. 

4 
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GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

2023 
Rupees 

2022 
Rupees 

Payables accrued 

10% Advance tax domestic receivables 
Electricity duty 
Equath'ation surcharge 
Extra tax 
Financing cost surcharge 
Further tax 
General sales tax - steel melters 
Neelam Jhelum surcharge 
PTV license fee 
Sales tax on retailers 
Tariff ration,lation sutcharge 
Tax on steel rockers 
Withholding income tax 

(6,312,817,464) (3,898,991,678) 

12.5 Stores receivables from employees 
Stores receivâb1 from employees 
Lear: Provision for doubtful receivables 

77,884,161 
(23,835,896) 

78,312,462 
(23,835,896) 

 

54,048,265 54,476,566 

13 BANK BALANCES 

  

Deposits in Bank 
Balance vith General Post office 

7,568,804,173 
1,203,103,060 

5,190,684,952 
4,509,026,751 

 

8,771,907,233 9,699,711,703 

13.1 Profit on balances in deposit accounts approximates to 20.5°/a (2022: 12.5°/o) per annum. 
13.2 This includes an amount of Rs.317.9 million (2022:Rs.364.6 million) kept in separate bank accounts relating to 

customers' secutity deposits. 

14 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 
CAPITAL 

2023 2022 2023 2022 
Number of shares	 Rupees Rupees 

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each, 
1,000 1,000 issued fully paid in cash 10,000 10,000 

15 

14.1 All shares are held by the President of Pakistan and his nominees. 
DEPOSIT FOR ISSUANCE OF SHARES - 
related parties 
Water Ad Power Development Authority 
- Incorporation expenses incurred by WAPDA 

Note 

- Allocation of net worth 15.1 
- Allocation of debt services liabiiry 15.2 
- Against transfer of assets 15.3 

The Government of Pakistan 15.4 

2023 
Rupees 

2022 
Rupees 

5,042,775 5,042,775 
138,102,633 138,102,633 

1,541,250,111 1,541,250,111 
1,334,241,282 1334,241,282 
3,018,636,801 3,018,636,801 

20,330,389,043 6,651,960,869 
23349,025,844 l9,670,5)7,6f. 



GUJRAN'WALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

2023 2022 
Rupees Rupees 

12.2 Due from associated undertakings 

Central Power Generation Company Limited (GENC( )-1I) 6,572,545 5,1 7.724 
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited - 122,249 
Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited 42,197,556 38,421,140 
Jamshoro Power Generation Company Limited 1,902,728 1,655,390 
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited 675,355 675,355 
Northern Power Generation Company Limited 53,726,989 50,018,529 
Quctta Electric Supply Company Limited 13,423,755 12,250,180 
Tribal Electric Supply Company Limited 729,416 20,233 
WAPDA 49,730,475 -  

168,958,819 108,530,300  

12.3 Pension receivable from associated undertakings 

Central Power Generation Company Limited 20,982,443 13,943,388 
Director Pension \VAPDA 1,800,836,980 1,800,836,980 
Faisalabad Electric Supply Company Limited 171,834,258 137,734,097 
Hyderabad Electric Supply Company Limited 20,645,632 12,830,509 
Islamabad Electric Supply Company Limited 591,277,061 491,659,507 
Jarashoro Power Company Limited 1,842,457 1,470,062 
Lahore Electric Supply Company I. tmited 749,359,765 603,359,136 
Lakhra Power Generation Company Limited 921,150 993,293 
Multan Electric Power Company Limited 70,905,273 73,272.504 
National Transmission & Dispatch Company L•ted 340,104,434 327,567,864 
Northern Power Generation Company Limited 27,577,385 19,571,040 
Pakistan Electric Power Company Limited 18,904,429 16,305,364 
Quests Electric Supply Company Limitcd 26,777,545 16,145,664 
Sukkur Electric Power Company Limited 5,451,616 4,390,687 
Peshawar Electric Supply Company Limited 33,594,949 17,217,233  

3,881,015,377 3,537,297,328 

12.4 Duties and taxes receivables! payables 
but not yet realized 

Receivables billed but not yet realized 

100/, Advance tax domes tic receivables 
Electricity duty 
Equalization surcharge 
Extra tax receivables 
Financing cost surcharge 
Further tax receivables 
General sales tax - steel melters 
Neelam jhelum surcharge 
PTV license fee 
Sales tax receivable on retailers 
Tariff rationalization surcharge 
Tax receivable on steel mdrers 
\Virhholding Income t5X 

663,015 
256,694,221 
31,788,482 

703,474,931 
3,039,864,629 

95,060,378 
599,389,769 
252,955,197 
68,399,512 
31,255,726 

486,779,943 
22,332,020 

724,159,641 

813,313 
204,829,506 
32,099,333 

493,485,130 
1,235,050,630 

49,796,810 
611,266,523 
254,689,641 
58,353,852 
33,834,103 

438,405,600 
28,650,746 

457,716,486 
6,312,817,464 3,898.991.6'S 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

10.7 This includes an amount of Rs. 65.5 million, being the general sales tac subsidy to the agricultural consumers on the 
electricity cost, in the years ended 30 June 2008 to 2010, and the remaining amount represents subsidy to agriculture 
consumers in the years ended 30 June 2014 to 2016, being the difference of tariff notified by the Government of 
Pakistan and rate notificd by the Ministry of Water and Power, GOP for agriculture consumers. 
During 2020, the Company, vide letter no. GEPCO/FD/CPC/5768-69, has requested the Ministry of Energy, 
Government of Pakistan through PPMC, for the settlement of the subsidy. 

10.8 During 2022, GOP has introduced Prime Minister's('PM's) relief package. PM's relief package is Rs.5 per unit for eligible 
consumers. Commercial Consumers having sanctioned load less than 5K'' and domestic (non TOU) consumers having 
monthly corisumptions up-to 700 units (excluding life line consumers) are eligible consumers for PM's relief package. 

10.9 Kissan package 

Opening balance 
Subsidy accrued during the year 

2023 
Note Rupees 

23 412,089,384 

2022 
Rupees 

   

412,089,384 - 
Less: Amounts adjusted during the year (412,089,384)  
Closing balance 
During the year, GOP has introduced Kissan Package 2022. Kissan package is Rs.3.60 per unit in the base rate of Rs. 
16.60 per unit for eligible consumers. Agricultural Consumers having sanctioned load less than 5KW (non TOU) are 
eligible consumers for Kissan Package. 

11 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - Financial assets 2023 2022 
at amortized Cost Note Rupees Rupees 

Term deposit receipts çIDRs) 
Accrued Interest 

9,201,762,000 
931,076,402 

8,157,360,000 
482,316,402 

10,132,838,402 8,639,676,402 
These carry markup rate ranging from 15.8% to 22°/o (2022: 7.62% to 11.35%) per annum and are maturing within next 
twelve months. These axe maintained with Habib Bank limited, National Bank Limited, Zarai Taraqiati Bank Limited, 
Bank of Punjab, Askarj Bank Limited and Bank Al-Falah. 

TDRs includes Rs. 8,748 million (2022: Rs. 7,754 million) against security deposits, refered in note 19. 

OTHER RECEIVABLES Note 
2023 

Rupees 
2022 

Rupees 
Receivable from steel tuckers, industrial consumers 536,592,240 536,592,240 
Receivable from associated undertakings on account of: 

- Free electricity 12.2 168,958,819 108,530,800 
- Pension 12.3 3,881,015,377 3,537,297,328 
- WAPDA Welfare Fund 431,959,188 436,062,56l 

Duties and taxes receivables! payable but not yet realized 12.4 - 
Stores receivables from employees 12.5 54,048,265 54,476,566 
GST subsidy receivable from the Government of Punjab 2,828,396,903 2,749,992,644 
Miscellaneous 497,675,298 71,297.510 
Expected credit loss on other receivables 12.1 (1,994,778,764) (1,816,731,346) 

6,403,867,326 5,67,5i8,306 
12.1 Allowance for expected credit loss 

Opening balance 1,816,731,346 
Charge fox the year 178,047,418 1,816,731,346 

1,994,778,764 1,816,731,346 

4L 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

10.5 AQTA Subsidy 

GOP through S.R.O No. 1010(1)2021 introduced quartcrh:ariffditierential subsidy domestic consumer and additional 
charge of Rs. 0.1692 per unit for maintaining uniform tariff on all category of consumers (except domestic consumers). 
The said adjustments applicable from October 01, 2021 for next twelve months. 
GOP through S.R.O No. 1067(1) 2021 introduced quarterly tariff differential subsidy domestic consumer and additional 
charge of Rs. 0.0603 per unit for maintaining uniform tariff on all category of consumers (except domestic consumers). 
The said adjustments applicable from October 01, 2021 for next twelve months. 
GOP through S.R.O No. 728(1) 2022 introduced quarterly tariff differential subsidy domestic consumer and additional 
charge of Rs. 0.547 per unit for maintaining uniform tariff on all category of consumers (except lifeline consumers). The 
said adjustments applicable fromjune 01, 2022 for next three months. 
GOP through S.R.O No. 993(1) 2022 introduced quarterly tariff differential subsidy domestic consumer and additional 
charge of Rs. 0.0334 per unit for maintaining uniform tariff on all category of consumers (except lifeline consumers). 
The said adjustments applicable from July 01, 2022 for next three months. 
GOP through S.R.O No. 1587(1) 2022 introduced quarterly tariff differential subsidy domestic consumer and additional 
subsidy of Rs. 0.3346 per unit for maintaining uniform tariff on all category of consumers (except lifeline consumers). 
The said adjustments applicable from September 01, 2022 for ncxt three months. 
GOP through S.R.O No. 136(1; 2023 introduced quarterly tariff differential subsidy from domestic consumer and 
additional charge of Rs. 0.3947 p unit for maintaining ur.iform tariff on all category of consumers (except lifeline 

nsumcrs). The said adjustments applicable from February 01, 2023 for next two months. 
GOP through S.R.O No. 488(1) 2023 introduced quarterly tariff differential subsidy domestic consumer and additional 
subsidy of Rs. 1511 per unit for maintaining uniform tariff on all category of consumers (except lifeline consumers). 
The said adjustments applicable from April 01. 2023 for next three months. 
GOP through S.R.O No. 885(1) 2023 introduced quarterly tariff differential subsidy domestic consumer and additional 
subsidy of Rs. 0.2263 per unit for maintiiniug uniform tariff on all category of consumers (except lifeline consumers). 
The said adjustments applicable from July 01, 2023 for next three months. 
GOP through S.R.O No. 1365(1) 2023 introduced quarterly tariff differential subsidy domestic consumer and additional 
subsidy of Rs. 0.2754 per unit for maintaining uniform tariff on all category of consumers (except lifeline consumers). 
Thc said adjustments applicable from October 01, 2023 for next sri months. 

AQTA subsidy relates to difference between the rates detetmined by NEPRA and the rates charged to the consumers in 
accordance with the tariff notifications issued by GOP. 

10.6 During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Honou.rable Lahore I ugh Court in its order dated 28 January 2013, in case of 
writ petition number 26524/2011, decided that domestic consumers having electricity consumption up to the extent of 
350 units per month are not liable for fuel price adjustment (FPA). Consequently, the Company was riot able to bill the 
FPA to such domestic consumers. NEPR through its tariff determination for the year 2012-13 advised to claim the 
respective amount scparatclv from the GOP in the form of subsidy. Pursuant to this, the Company filed claims with the 
Federal Government as fuel price itdjustincnt subsidy in financial years 2013 and 2014. The Company, on the directions 
of Federal Government, requisiuoned NEPRA for adjustment of FPA in the tariff redetermination for financial year 
2015-16. In 2020, the Company has requested this amount as Prior Year Adjustment in its Tariff Petition for the j .  
2021 to 2025. During Last year, NEPRA had declined request of petitioner regarding the matter in its determination 
TRF-563/GEPCO-2021/8641-8643 dated June 02, 2022. 

During 2020, the Company, vide letter no. GEPCO/FD/CPC/5367, has also requested the Ministry of Energy, 
Government of Pakistan through Power Planing and Monitoring Company Limited (PPMC), for early settlement of the 
subsidy. 



'I 

a 
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2023 2022 

10.2 Industrial Support Package Subsidy Note Rupees Rupees 

Opening balance 4,648,482,428 7,190,821,617 
Subsidy accrucd during the year 23 - 2,249,214,221 

4,648,482,428 9,440,035,838 
Less: Amounts adjusted during the year (196,326,867) (4,791,553,410) 

Closing balance 4,452,155,561 4,648,482,428 

10.2.1 Industrial support package subsidy relates to the rebate allowed to industrial consumers by GOP through letter no F-
NO.PI-4(18)/2014-15 dated February 04, 2016. The subsidy of Rs.3/Kwh/unit is being provided to industrial 
consumcrs on usage of electricity during peak hours, whereas subsidy for off peak hours usage was discontinued by 
GOP with effect from July 01, 2019 through letter no. PF-05/(02) 2012 dated July 03, 2019. This subsidy of Ri. 
3/Kwh continued upto 31 October, 2020. From 01 November, 2020, Industrial support package subsidy was revised to 
Rs. 12.96/Kwh which is supplemented by a further discount of Rs. 4.96/Kwh on incremental sales from 
corresponding month of the preceding fiscal year. 

2023 2022 
10.3 Zero Rated Industrial Rebate Note Rupees Rupees 

Opening balance 1,787,904,101 1,016,598,S36 
Subsidy accrued during the year 23 1,700,135,591 1,576,625,355  

3,488,039,692 2,593,224,191 
Less: Amounts adjusted during the year (2,739,928,461) (805,320,090) 

Closing balance 748,tfl,231 1,787,904,101  

10.3.1 The GOP introduced dollar based tariff vide its SRO 12 (1)/2019 for zero rated industrial consumers at the rate of US $ 
7.5 cent per unit, translated into Pak Rupee at rates prevailing on last working day of preceding month. In financial year 
2022, GOP has increased rate to US $ 9 cent per unit through letter no.PF-502-ZR1)2021-22 dated 10th  September 
2021. During the year, Zero Rated Industrial Rebate has been withdrawn vide notificarion PF-5-(02-ZRI) 2020 dated 
28th Feb 2023. 

10.4 Uniform Seasonal Price Subsidy Note 
2023 

Rupees 
2022 

Rupees 

Opening balance 1,259,649,596 1,259,649,596 
Subsidy accrued during the year 23 - - 

1,259,649,596 1,259,649,596 
Less: Amounts adjusted during the year 
Closing balance 1,259,649,596 1,259,649,596 

10.4.1 The GOP had introduced (through S.R.O. 1379 (1)/2019) Uniform Seasonal Pricing Srructure for the period of 
November 2019 to February 2020. This was applicable on such consumers which had consumed incremental units as 
compared to corresponding tnonthi of preceeding year. 

cv 



2023 
Rupees 

11,593,716,865 
4,452,155,561 

748,111,231 
1,259,649,596 
1,739,776,597 
3,394,747,839 

405,821,168 

2022 
Rupees 

10,583,293,833 
4,648,482,428 
1,787,904,101 
1,259,649,596 

3,394,747,839 
405,821,168 

8,410,761,680 

Note 

10.1 
10.2 
10.3 
10.4 
10.5 
10.6 
10.7 
10.8 
10.9 

GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

   

7.5 A1lowanc for expected credit loss! 
Provision for doubtful trade debts 

Opening balance 
Charge for the year-ncr 

2023 
Note Rupees 

1,177,589,333 
27 & 28 500,738,050 

2022 
Rupees 

911,797,766 
265,791,567 

  

1,678,327,383 1,177,589,333 

8 LOANS AND ADVANCES- secured, 
considered good 

Advances to employees against: 
- Salaries 
- Expenses 

Advances to suppliers! contractors 
Current portion of long term loans 

6,623,734 
15,439,128 
52,117,593 

5 64,725,582 

5,518,422 
15,778,857 
84,343,434 
63,089,719 

  

138,906,037 
(935,527) 

168,730,432 
(935,527) Less: Allowance for doubtful loan 

 

  

137,970,510 167,794,905 

9 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM THE GOVERNMENT 

Income tax refundable 9.1 13,034,073,386 

9.1 The Company deposits advance income tax @ I .25% of the revenue since the tax authorities have 
contention of the Company. However, as referred in Note 21, the Company has made provision 
turnover and is in appeala at different forums against orders of FBR. 

10 RECEIVABLE FROM THE GOVERNMENT 
OF PA1STAN-unsecured, considered good 

Tariff Differential Subsidy 
Indusnial Support Package 
Zero Rated Industrial Rebate 
Uniform Seasonal Price Subsidy 
AQTA receivable from GOP 
Fuel Price Adjustment Subsidy 
Agricultural Subsidy 
Prime Minister Relief Package 
Kissan Package 

11,932,108,064 

nor accepted the 
@ 0.25% of its 

23,613,978,857  30,490,660,645 

10.1 Tariff Differential Subsidy 

Opening balance 
Subsidy accrued during the year 

10,583,293,833 21,407,966,632 
15,927,928,233 7,641,255,118 

Amounts received! adjusted during the year 
Closing balance 

26,511,222,066 29,049,221,750 
(14,917,505,201) (18,465,927,917)  
11,593,716,865 10,583,293,833 

  

10.1.1 Tariff differential subsidy relates to difference between rates determined by NEPRA and rates charged to consumers in 
accordance with tariff notifications issued by GOP. 

-. 
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GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

7 TRADE DEBTS 
Billed to: 

Note 
2023 

Rupees 
2022 

Rupees 

- Private consumers 7.1 & 7.2 33,312,347,624 21,722,180,225 
- Government 7.3 7,448,825,078 12,555,320iO4 
Unbilled: 

Spill over adjustment 10,052,885,873 6,156,594,220 
- Accrued revenue 7.4 48,157,000,000 30,437,385,668 

98,971,058,575 70,871,480,217  

Taxes/ surcharges due from energy debtors (5,713,427,695) (3,287,725,150 
Allowance for ECL/ Provision for doubtful debts 7.5 (1,678,327,383) (1,177,589,333) 
Impairment of deferred FPA 27 (3,312,903,513) 

91,579,303,497 63,093,262,22! 

7.1 Trade debts are secured to the extent of corresponding consumers security deposits. 
7.2 It includes deferred receivables amounting to Ri. 5,903 million (2022: Ri. 1,135 million). This has accumulated 

due to stays by courts on decision of the Honorable Lahore Court High for non recoverability of FPA iii favor of 
consumers. 
The DISCOs filed appeals in the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan against the decision of the Honorable 
Lahore High Court. Subsequent to year end, the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan has decided petition in 
favor of DISCOs. 

7.3 In accordance with the agreement executed between WAPDA, GOP and the Government of Azad Jammu and 
Kashmir (AJK), the tariff rate was fixed at Rs. 4.2 per unit with effect from September 2002. Out of this tariff rate, 
Ks. 0.71, Ri. 2.44 and Rs.1.05 per unit were to be borne by \.VAPDA, the Government of AJK and GOP, 
respectively. Till March 2007, the Company billed electricity to the Government of AJK at the tanff rate as per the 
agreement and payments were cleared accordingly. Subsequent to March 2007, the electiicity is billed to the 
Government of AJK at tariff rates notified by GOP after determination by NEPRA. The balance receivable from 
the Government of AJK represents the difference between rates applied on electhcity bills to the Government of 
AJK based on tariffs notified by GOP after determination by NEPRA and the tariff approved by the Sub-
Committee on raising of Mangla Dam project. The tariff determined by the Sub-Committee was Ri. 2.32 per unit, 
which was increased to Ri. 2.59 per unit subsequently. Th. Government of AJI< is of the view i.hat it does not fall 
under the purview of NEPRA and hence, it has been settling its dues at the tariff rates determined by Sub 
Committee. 
Management had taken up the tnattet with Ministry of Energy (Power Division), who consuruted a Committee on 
29-May-2015. The said Committee formulated a proposal to revise the tariff by increasing up to 5.79 KWH, with 
effect from July 01, 2015 which has also been agreed by Govt. of AJK vide letter no. SE/PS/70-82/2016 dated 
January 27, 2016. Further, Ministry of Energy (Power Division), in its meeting with Secretary WAPDA, has 
directed to reverse the delayed payment surcharge receivable amounted to Rs.719 million upto December 2015. 
However, the management has not reversed the same so far as management is of the view that this matter will also 
be resolved through Ministry. 

Diring 2019, the Finance Division, of GOP in its letter vide F.1(14)CF-I/2015-16/1290 dated 26 September, 2019 
had advised the Compiuw to make adjustment of Ri. 2,722 milhio (inclusive of principal, interest and exchange 
rare fee) relent loans against balance of the Government of AJ K. 
During 2020, AJK had been adjusted against payable to CPPA-G amounting to Ks. 8,507 million vide credit note 
of from CPPA-G. 

During 2021, AJK balance had been adjusted against payable to CPPA-G amounting to Rs.2,979 million and Ks. 
4,661 million vide credit note of CPPA-G. 
During 2022, the Company has received credit notes from CPPA-G amounting to Ri. 1,984 million its lieu of 
adjustments of AK receivables 
During the year, the Company has received credit notes from CPPA-G amounting to Ks. 12,902 million in lieu of 
adjustments of AJK recetvables 
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4.7 Movement in Capital Work in Progress Note 

Balance at beginning of the year 
Additions during the year 
Ttansfers to operating fixed assets during the year 

- Building on freehold land 
- Distribution equipments 

Balance at end of the year 

2023 
Rupees 

2022 
Rupees 

8,452,213,327 9,654,499,011 
9,683,160,009 5,027,621,655 

(164,031,005) (238,954.510) 
(3,378,371,068) (5,990,952,829) 

14,592,971,263 8,452,213,327 

4.8 The cost of assets amounting to Rs.3,150 million (2022: Rs. 2,371 million) at year end arc fully depreciated assets 
but are still in use of the Company. 

4,9 In 2023, NEPRA in its directive No. 5.51, directed to provide the IDC (Interest During Construction) amount for 
FY 2020-21 and onward and reflect the same in Audited Financial Statements as well. In compliance, it is 
disclosed that the amount of IDC for FY 2020-21 and onward is Nil. 

5 LONG TERM LOANS Note 

Loan to employees for: 
- House building! purchase of plots 5.3 
- Vehicles 

5.1 
Less: Current portion of long term loans 8 

5.1 This amount also includes loans provided to Executives of the Company 

52 Movement in long term loans 

Balance at beginning of the year 
Disbursements during the year 
Less: Recoveries! adjustments during the year 

Balance at end of the year 

2023 
Rupees 

443,585,355 
101,835,232 

2022 
Rupees 

421,885,887 
104,505,654 

545,420,587 526,391,541 
(64,725,582) (63,089,719) 
480,695,005 463,301,822 

526,391,541 726,999,541 
196,500,000 

(177,470,954) (200,608,000) 

545,420,587 526,391,541 

6 

5.3 Loans for House Building and purchase of plots are recoverable in 10 years, while loans for vehicles are 
recoverable in 5 years in accordance with the Company's policy. These loans are interest free for employees falling 
in grade from 1 to 15. Remaining employees charged with the same rate as that payable on employees balances in 
the General Provident Fund. Loans are secured by way of a mortgage of immovable property and hypothecation 
of vehicles. Fair value adjustment as required by IFRS - 9 'Financial Instruments' is considered to be insignificant 
and hence ignored. 

2023 2022 
STORES AND SPARES Note Rupees Rupees 

Distribution equipment 6,869,751,997 3,534,527,471 
Grid station equipment 35,652,171 43,071,899 
Office supphes 95,686,700 25,112,283 

7,001,090,868 3,602,711,653 
Less: Provision for slow moving stores arid spares 6.1 (41,030,276) (41,030,276) 

6,960,060,592 3,561,681,377 

Provision for slow moving stores and spares 

Opening balance 41,030,276 25,612,108 
Provision for the year 26 15,418,168 
Written off during ±e year 
Reversal during the year 

Closing balance 41,030,276 41,030,276 

6.1 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FThANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

4.3 As explained in Note '1.2 of the financial statements, the property and rights in the above assets WCLC transferred 
to the Company on 01 July 1998 by \VAP11 in accordance with the terms arid conditions of the Business 
Transfer Agreement between WAPDA and the Company. 

4.4 On ii January 2019, the Government of Pakistan through Power Holding (Pvt) Limited has arranged Shariah 
Compliant Islamic Finance Facilit through issuance ot Sukuk-1 to Meezan Bank Limited amounting to Rs. 
200,000 milhon, for the period of 10 years to settle energy sector circular debts of all distribution companies 
(DISCOs). The facility is secured against land of all DISCOs. Under this arrangement, the Company holds the 
title of the land as Trustee on behalf of Sukuk certificate holder. The legal documents executed by the Company 
nd the relevant counter parties reveal that the said assets have been leased out under 1;arah agreement to GOP 

with an undertaking to resell the assets to the Company at the end of ljarah term. Although the legal documents 
have contemplated the overall arrangement on the model of Sukuk Ijarah, the management of the Company has 
exercised its judgement, that the said transaction is in substance, a financing arrangement and therefore has not 
gwen rise to any revenec on account of disposal. The management also determined that the Company could nor 
derecognaze the assets .is the conditions to recognize revenue on sale of land have nor been satisfied (based on the 
substance over form and the flier that proceeds of Sukuk Bonds had beers retained by the PIIPI. and the 
repayment of SUkUk and Ijarah rentals are the responsibility of tile Government of Pakistan). Additionally, 
according to the directives issued be the Government of Pakistan vide letter No. PF-05(06)/12 dated 11 January 
2019, the said transaction neither involves any physical transfer of the underlying assets nor creates any financial 
implication for the Company. 

4.5 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 

Note 
2023 

Rupees 
2022 

Rupees 

Distribution expenses 25 2,804,742,196 2,465,992,558 
Administrative expenses 26 179,026,098 162,583,037 

2,983,768,294 2,628,575,595 

4.6 Capital work in progress 

Distribution under civil works . 21,063,267 16,893,592 
Works under: 

- Own funds 4.6.1 6,780,627,377 3,777,033,989 
- Deposit works 3,556,570,383 1,923,657,931 

Cost of implementation of Unrcrprise Resource Planning 
system 

573832675 546,056,187 

Stores held for capital expenditure 4.6.2 3,660,857,561 2,188,571,628 

14,592,971,263 S.452,21 3,327 

4.6.1 Breakup of distribution equipment is as follows: 

Material 3,607,787,740 2,061,006,158 
Overheads 1,900,922,008 1,531,302,934 
Contract work 1,271,917,629 184,724,897 

6,780,627,377 3,777,033,989 

4.6.2 These represent items of s:ores, spares and loose tools held for capitalization. 
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GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OJUNE 2023 

34 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

34.1 Fjiartncial risk factors - 

rhe Company's acttvlues.espose it to a variety of financial risks ih.,t include marker risk including currency risk, interest rate risk and tither 

price risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management program seeks to minimize potential adverse eftects on its 

financial performance. 

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments, 

- Credit risk 

- Liquidity risk 

- Market risk 

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company's risk management framework. The 

Board is also responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk nianagernent poltciCS. 

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's nb:eccivus, psilictes and 

processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's management ol capital. 

The Company's risk management policies are established eo identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, tc, set appropriate risk 

limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adhcrcncc to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to react tea 

changes in market conditions and the CompunYs activities. 

34.1.1 Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk which noses semi the possibility that one parry to -a tlaanctal Instrument will fad to discharge its ubligaion and cause 

the rather party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by rnonicor:ng credit exposures, limiting transactions 

with specilic counterparries and continually assessing the credirsvorrhiness of counterpartics. The Company dcies not be'beve iris exposed 

to major concentration of crcdir risk, however, so manage arty possible exposure the Company applies approved credit limits to its 

customers. 

The management monitor, and limits Company's exposure to credit ask through mnniromng of client's credit exposure res'lew and 

conservative estimates of expected credit loss, if any, and through the prudent use tsf collateral policy. 

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is: 

-. Carrying values 

2023 2022 

Rupees Rupees 

1,ong term loans 480,695,005 4(.3,30 1,822 

Trade debts 91,579,303,497 63.(5'J3.262,221 

Receivable from Goverometar of Pakistan 23,613,978,857 31),491),65'8iXi45 

Other receivables 6,403,867,326 5,1i77,5th,itie 

Short term investments 10,132,838,402 8.639,748,102 

Bank balances 3,771,907,233 9,699.71 1,7(1.1 

140,982,590,320 118,1164,203,099 

The management believes rhattherc is no credit risk involved in respect of receivables from the Government of Pakistan (GOP), hence rio 

provision is recognized in respect of bslances from GOP. The credit risk on liquid funds is limited, because the counter parties are banks 

with reasonably high credit ratings. In case of trade debts the company bebeses that due to large number and diversity of :ts cr,nsumcr 

base, concentration of credit risk is limited. Further, the company manages its credit risk by obtaining security deposits from consumers 

and disconnection of elccteicity within time frame policy. 

34.1.1.1 The aging of trade debtors at the reporting date was: 

2023 2022 

Trade debts Note Rupees Rupees 

Nut past due 73,077,557,422 48,396,167,81i9 

Past due 0- 180 days (including impaired) 7,355,029,979 6,594,381 813 

Past due 180-365 days (including impaired) 676,977,164 3.449,141,125 

1 . 3 years 

Un-impaired 711,811,875 3,582,829,89') 

Impaired 378,175,891 4241,37,54' 

More than 3 years 

Un-unpaired 4,514,556,775 3,571,577,722 

Impaired 640,264,290 430.143,451 

Deferred amounts(incloding FP,-\ & AQT3) 5,903,257,484 1,134,875,707 

93,257,630,880 67,583,755,067 

Less: Provision for doubtful debts (including ECL 7.5 (1,678,327,383) (4,490,492,846) 

93,579,303,497 63093 62,221 

The credit quality of bank balances, that are neither past due nor impaired, can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (If 

available) or to historical information about counterparts' default rate: 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

34.LL2 Bank balances 

Bank Name 

Public Sector Banks 

National Bank of Pakistan 
The Bank of Punjab 
l5irst \Vomen Bank Limited 
The Bank of Khyber 

Specialized Bauk 

- 

Rating 
Agency I Short Term Long Term 

PACRA 
PACILi\ 
PACRA 
PACIL\ 

Al-'- 

A I 

_.vs\ I- 

A + 

Zariu Taraqiati Bank Ltd JCIt-VJs AI+ AAA 

Private Sector Banks 

Allied Bank Limited P.-\CJtA Al ± 
Askari Bank Limited l'ACRA 's I * .\A + 
Bank Alfalah PACItA AN- C's * 
Fayaal Bank Limited PACIL's AN- 
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIs Al-i- AAA 
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited 1'ACRA Al-f AA± 
JS Bank Limited l'AClC\ AN- 
MCB Bank Limited PACIts\ Al± AA's 
50k Bank Limited JCIt-Vl5 .\2 A- 
Soneri Bank Limited PACRA AIf 
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACR.A AN- 
Unhed Bank Limited JClt-VIS AI4 AAA 
Bank Al-Habib Limited l'ACRA Al -f AAA 
Summit Bank limited 5131' A3 BOB- 
SME Bank Limited SOP B CCC 

Islamic Banks 

Batik Iskimi Pakistan Ltmtted PACRA 
AlBaraka Bank JCR-V IS Al A 
Meezan Bank Limited JCR-VIS Ill 
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited JCRVls 

Due to Company's long standing businesa relationships with these cssunserpartxcs, and after giving due considc-.-ation to their strong 
financial standing, including obtaining security deposits from them, the management does not expect non_performance by thcsc counter 
parties on their obligations to the Company. Accottlingly. credit risk is minimal. 

34.1.2 Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company svill encounter difficulty in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are 
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity rtsk arises because of the possibility that the Company ciiitld be required to 
pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated witl) financial liabilities as they fall due. 
The Company's approach to managing Iiqusthry is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will alsvavtt have 50111ctcn1 funds ii. tnt-er its liabilities 
when due, under both normal and stressed condiuons. without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's 
reputation. For this purpose financial support is available to the Cs,mpsny front Federal Government. Further, liquidity position of the 
Company is closely monitored through budgets, cash flow projections and compariasn with actual results by the Board. 

The table below analyzes the Company's financial liabilities into rclevaanr inatuciry groupings based on the remaining period at the reporting 

date cci the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 2 
months equates to their carrying balances as impact of discounting is not significant. 

Carrying Contractual 
Less 
than 

Between 

I and 5 
Over 

Amount cash flows 
i_year years 

30June 2023 
Rupees __-_ 

Loans and borrowings 20,107,828,035 20,107,828,035 20,107,828,035 
Long term security deposits 9,064,382,517 9,064,582,517 9,064,582,517 
Trade and other payablsa 88,080,038,605 88,080,038,605 88,080,038,605 

117,252,449,157 117,252,449,157 88,080,038,605 29,172,410,552 

Carrying 

A.taaount 

Contractual 

cash fli,ws 

Less 

than 

lycar 

Between 

I and 5 

years 

Over 

5 years 

30 june 2022 
ttpecs  

Loans and borrosvmgs 18,437, Iii4l79 18,437.164,179 l6.437.l(,4,17i 
Long term security deposits 8,1 I9,27.s,15b3 6,119,274,853 13.1 l'),274883 
Trade stid other payables 112586,944.136 82356544, 36 82,585,54-1.136 

109,143,383,1 955 109,143,383,198 62,5goAs44,13c, 25,.55 6.439.: 62 



GUJRANALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
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34.1.3 Market Risk 

34.1.3.1 Currency Risk 

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument svill fluctuate because ci changes in foreign 
exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions, or receivables and paysbles that exist due to transactions 
in foreign currencies. However, at year end there are no marerial foreign currency balances. 

34.1.3.2 Other price risk 

Other price risk represents rIse risk that tire fair value or future rush flows of a financial insscrurncnt will fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate msk or currency risk), whether those changes arc caused by ttsCtisrs specific to the 
individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrument traded in sIte market. The Company is not 
exposed to commodity and eiuiry price ntis. 

34.1.3.3 Interest! markup rate risk 

Interest,' markup rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Cows of a financtal instrument vill fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. At the reporting date, the interest/markup rate profile of the Company's interest/markup bearing financial 
insmflsmelIrt is; 

Fixed rate instruments 

Financial assets 

2023 
Rupees 

2022 
Rupees 

Short term Investments 10,132,938,402 it,639,748,.liI2 

Financial liabilities 

Long term financing 13,707,042,374 I2,533,943.6O(, 

Floating rate instruments 

Bank balances - deposit accous-see 52,521,729 1,799,331) 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments 

'l'hc Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and 
interest rare at the reporting dtc vsouki nor affect profit Ste loss of the 

liabilities at fur ;'aiue 
Company. 

through profit or loss. Therefore, a change in 

Changes in 
Effects on Profit Before Tax 

Interest Rans 
2023 2022 

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments Rupees Rupees 

Bank balances - deposit accounts l% 523,217 17,9'.13 
.1% (525,217) {17.993) 

This analysis is prepared assuming the amc,unts of floating flue instruments outstanding at reporting date vcre outstanding for the wlsok 
year. 

34.2 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities 

The carrying values of all financial assets'.snd liabilities reflected in these financial statements approximate their fair s'slccs. Fair saluc is 
detcrmsned on the basis of objective e"tdcnce .i: catch repurung date. 

2023 

Atnortized 
cost 

Measured 
at FVTPL 

Total 

Financial instruments by categories Rupees Rupees Rupees 
Financial Assets 
Long term loans 480,695,005 480,695,005 
Trade debts 91,579,303,497 91,579,303,497 
Other recrivabics 6,403,867,326 6,403,867,326 
Short term investments 10,132,838,442 10,132,838,402 
Receivable from the Government of Pakistan 23,613,978,857 23,613,978,857 
Bank balances 8,771,907,233 8,771,907,233 

140,982,590,320 - 140,982,590,320 

34.3 



a 

2022 

Amortized 

cost 
Measured 

atFVTPL 
Total 

Rupees Rupees Rupees 

463,301,822 463,301,822 
63,093,262,22! 63,093262,22l 

5,677.518,306 5,677,518,306 
8,639,748,402 8,639,748,402 

30,490,660.645 30,490,660.645 
9,699,711,703 9,699,711,703 

87,573,542,454 I 18,064,203,09') 

2023 2022 

Financial Fimineinl 
liabilities tie liabilities cc 

amortized cost amortized cost 
Rupees Rupees 

20,107,828,035 i8.437,l6.',l79 
9,064,582,517 sl,i 19.274,Nfl 

88,080,038,605 t12,551,.944,I 11, 
117,252,449,157 109.143,3113.19h 

GU,JRANWALA. ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

Financial Assets 

Long term loans 
Trade debts 
Other receivables 
Short tena inveStments 
Receivable from the Government of Pakistatt 
Bank balances 

Financial Liabilities 

Long reran borrowings 
I.ong term security deposits 
'I'rade and other paynblcs 

34.4 Fair Value Hierarchy 

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of Financial instruments by valuation tcchntuuc: 
Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markers for identical assets or liabilities, 
Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs svhwh liars a stgr.ilicanr effect on the recorded fair values are observable either, directly tie 
indirectly. 

l..evel 3: techniques which use inputs that have a s 5ti6cant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data. 

The Company has not disclosed the fair values of these Financial assets and liabilities as the management believes that these are Oar short 
term or reprice over short term, therefore, their carrying amounts are reasonable approximation of sheir fair values. 

343 Capital risk management 

The Company's objectives when mar.ag,ng capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going cuncern in order to 
provide return for shareholders and benefits for other stskeholders and to maintain healthier Capital ratio in order to support its biictncs 
and maxinsixe shareholders value, 'l'lse Company manages its cap5t2 structure .ini makes ,ic!Issrmcnis to ii. in the light of changes in 
economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may ad,us: dividend p.svnients so the sharsholders, return 
on capital to shareholders or issUe' new shares 

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes front the previous year. 'l'hu Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, 
which is debc divided by equity plus dcbL. Debt represent longicrm financing (including current portion) and short term borrowings 
t,beathed by the Company as referred tom note 17. 'l'otal capital employed iticludes total equity as shsiwn in th5 starc'ment of financial 
position pius drbr. 

The gearing ratio is as follows: 

Debt 
Equity 
Capital and debt 

Gearing ratio 

34.6 Operational risk 

Operational risk is the nsk of direct or indirect lass nosing Iron, a vtdt variety of causes associated with the Company's processes, 
personnel, technology and Infrastructure, and from external factors other than credit, marker and liquidity risks such as ihusr arising Iron, 
legal and regulatory tequtrernents and generally acccptcd standards of corporate behaviour. Operational risks arise from nfl of the 
Company's operations. 

The Company's objective is to manage operntmonal risk so as tn balance the avoidance of financial Ioscs and damage mu the Company's 
reputation with overall cost effectiveness and to avoid control procedures that restncr mnitiacve and creativity. 

2023 

Rupees 
2022 

Rupees 

8,214,774,670 8,21.1.774,670 
3,131,543,374 (2(1,148,290.3295 

11,346,318,044 I1,933.315,65'h 

38.12% 245.27"., 



GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

The pnmary responsibility for the dcvelopnwnt and implementation of controls to address oper.iu0n5 risk is assigned to senior 
management within the Company. This responsibility is supported by the development of overall Company standards for the management 

of operational risk in the following arcaw 

- requirements for appropriate segregation a1 duties, including the independent aushoeizaoon of transactions 

- requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions 

- compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements 

- documentation of controls and procedures 
- requirements for the periodic assessment of operational risks faced, and the adequacy olcontrols and procedures to addrcs the risks 

identified 
- requIrements for the reporting of operational losses arid proposed remedial action 
- development ci conongency plans 
- training and professional development 
- ethical and business ssandard 
- risk mitigation, including insurance where this is effective 

35 PROVIDENT FUND 

The Company contributes to a General Provident Fund scheme, operated by \VAPDA foe all power sector companies. 

36 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2023 2022 

The Company has employed fillowing number of pereons including permanent and 
contractual ttzffi 

- Total number of employees at year end (including contractual staff) 10,938    11,156  

- Average number of employees during the year Uncluding contractual staff) 11.047 11.365  

37 CAPACITY 

The Company's capacity of the electricity distribution depends on various factors including sappiy and demand of clectnenry. and 
transmission and distribution bases. The Company has distriborcd 11,440,056.234 (2022r 12,562.51)6.321) unIts ni rlectricrtv us its 
consumers during the year. 

38 CORRESPONDING FIGURES 

Corresponding figures have been rearranged or reclassified, wherever necessa for the purposes of comparison. l-bovever, no significant 
rearrangemenss/ reclassiFicadons have been made in these financial statem 

39 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE r' 4  

These financial statements were authorized for issue o- e by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

40 GENERAL 

Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Pakistani Rope; sinless oehej'ise stated. 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR 
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1 Overview 

This Actuarial Valuation Report (herein referred to as a Report') has been prepared at the 
request of Gujranwala Electric Power Company (GEPCO) to present the Actuarial liabilities for 
GEPCO's, Employees Defined Benefit Plans, as a June 30, 2023, to be incorporated in its 
Financial Statements, as required under International Accounting Standards. 

We have conducted Actuarial Valuation of the following Benefit Plans offered by GEPCO to its 
employees: 

1) Pension 
2) Free Electricity 
3) Post-Retirement Medical Benefit 
4) Leave Encashment 

GEPCO provides Benefits to the employees as per the Benefit Rules, shown in Plan Provision 
Section. 

All our Actuarial calculations are based on the data provided by GEPCO's Management in the 
written form and through oral communication. 

This Report is solely for the usc of the Management and the Auditors of OEPCO. It may not be 
modified, incorporated into or used in other material, sold or otherwise provided, in whole or in 
part, to any other person or entity, without our permission. 

It is requested that GEPCO Management may kindly notify us promptly after receipt of this 
Report, if it is aware of any additional information that may affect the results of this Report. 

2 Compliance with Professional Guidance 

This Report complies with the applicable Actuarial Standards issued by Pakistan Society of 
Actuaries (PSoA) as follows: 

o PSoA Guidance Note 6 (GN6): General Actuarial Practice 
o PSoA Guidance Note 3 (GN3) and Guidance Note 4 (GN4): Assumptions 

3 Scope of Work 

Brief description of the Scope of Work is as follow: 

o Determination of P&L Charge under each Defined Benefit Plan based on future 
Demographic and Economic assumptions as at 30,06.2023 

o Determination of the amounts to be incorporated in the Balance Sheet, Income Statement 
and Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). 

o Determination of actuarial gainlloss during the year in accordance with revised lAS 19 
o Preparation of Statement showing the Movement in Present Value of Defined Benefit 

Obligation under each Plan 
o Determination of estimated P&L charge under each Plan forFY ending June 30, 2024 

2 1 21  
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4 Data and Information 

5.1 Employees/Pensioners Data 

The data of current employee received from GEPCO contained the following key fields: 

o Employee Code 
Employee Name 
Scale 

o Designation 
o Gender 

Date of Birth 
0 Date of Joining 
o Eligible Salary for Benefit 

The data received from GEPCQ regarding pensioners.contained the following key fields: 

Pensioner Name 
Pensioner Type i.e. Self or Family 

• Gender 
• Scale at Retirement 

Date of birth 
• Date of retirement 

Monthly Pension 

5.2 Verification of Data 

Verification of each aspect of each individual employee's data was not undertaken, however, the 
total data was reviewed for overall reasonabilit' and consistency. All our queries, in this respect, 
were clarified by the Management, to our satisfaction. 

5.3 Key Statistics 

This section provides a summary of the data received for the Actuarial Valuation: 

I TotnlNtiiirbcrorl3niployecs 9,094 9,094 9,094 9,094 
2 TotnlNtinrbcrofpensjoncrs/Bcnclecjaries 8,357 8,357 8,357 - 
3 Total Monthly Basic Salary (PKR) 435,611,439 435,611,439 435.611.439 435.611,439 
4 SunaclMonthly Pension AimLint (PKR) 252,257,412 - - 
5 SunrolMonthly Medical Allowance (PKR) - 34.136,711 - - 
6 Avcragc Age ofInaiployecs in Ycnrs 41 41 41 41 
7 Average Pnsi Service ofEnIoyccs in Years 17.3 17.3 17.3 17.3 
S Average age oIpcnsioncrsfBenercciarics in Years 67 67 67 - 
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5 Valuati&n Assumptions 

For the purpose of calculating the Actuarial liabilities, certain financial and demographic 
assumptions cie used, as per the Guidance Notes issued by the Pakistan Society of Actuaries 
(PSoA), from time to time. The Financial assumptions, relate to the discount rate and the future 
rate of salary increases, whereas the Demographic assumptions, relate to expected Mortality rates 
and Employee turnover rates 

These assumptions may differ from one Actuarial Valuation to the next because of changes in 
mandated requil-ements, economic conditions and Plan experience. However, a change in 
assumptions is not an indication that prior assumptions, whenever made, were unreasonable. 

6.1 Discount Rate 

The Discount Rate used to calculate the Actuarial Liability of the Projected Benefits is as 
recommended in the Circular issued by PSoA Discount Rate Committee oi July 08, 2023, which 
varies according to the weighted average duration of the Plan. Weighted Average Duration of all 
GEPCO Plans turns out to be 14 years and hence, Discount Rate of 15.75% is used for the 
Valuations. 

6.2 Expected Salary Increase 

The experience shows, that usually the future rate of Salary increases and Discount rates are 
inter-related, since during periods of inflation or otherwise, both tend to rise somewhat in 
conformity with each other, but generally salaries at a lessor pace. 

Thus, taking into consideration the Discount rate being used, it has been assumed That the 
salaries would increase at an average rate of 14.15% per annum compound, on long term basis. 

For general information, it may be submitted, that as regards the Actuarial liabilities, it is the 
difference between these two rates that matter, and no their individual values in isolation. 

6.3 Pension Indexation Rate 

It is assumed monthly pension will increase at a rate of 9.75% p.a. compounded on the average. 

6.4 Average Medical Cost 

It is assumed that the annual medical cost per retired per family is Rs. 62,558/-. 

6.5 Electricity Indexation Rate 

Electricity indexation rate used in Valuation of Post-Retirement Free Electricity Plan is assumed 
to be 14.75%. 

6.6 Mortality Rates 

The Mortality Table SLIC (200 1-05) with 1 year setback, based on the experience of the lives 
insured with State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan, has been used in determining the 
Liability in respect of the Benefits payable under the Plan. 
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LAS19 Disclosures for GEPCO Employees Free-Electricity Plan 
as at June 30, 2023 (PKR) 

4.112.3691594 3.623,416,676 

k,. 

Defined Benefit Obligation 
2 Fair Value ofl'lan Assets (304,891,966) 

3 Payab let 
4 Net Liability (Asset) 3,807,471,728 3,623,416,676 

pri, year 3.623,416,676 4,356,220,134 I Defined Benefit Obligation at End of 
2 Service Cost 

Current Service Cost 
PastServiceCost 

70,303,86S 167,984,330 a 
b 
3 Interest pcnse 475.919.747 440,278,020 

4 Cash flows 
Benefit payments from Plan 
Benefit payments frotnfiniploycr 
Payebles 

(196,170,428) (121,649.627) 
a 
b 
c 
S Re-measurements - 

Effect olehangos in Dengraphicnssuniptions 
Effect ofchanges in Financial assumptions 
Ehibet of ibperience Adjustments 138,899.833 (1,219.416,181) 

a 
b 
c 
6 Defined BenelitObligation at End ot'yenr 4,112,369,694 3,623,416,676 

I Fair \'aluc of Plan Assets at end ol'prior year - - 
2 Interest Income 7.993,246 - 
3 Cash flows 

Total einp foyer con tribu Lions 
(1) Employer Contributions 
(if) Employer Direct Benlit payments 

294.626,252 
- 

- 
- 

a 

4 P.c-measurements 
Return on plan assets (excluding interest income) 2,272,468 a 

5 Fair Value of Plan Assets at end ofyeai' 304,891,966 - 

Cost 
GalTcnt Service Cost 
Reimbursement Service Cost 
Past Service Cost 
(Gain) I loss on settlements 

I
Service 

70,303,S65 
- 
- 
- 

167,984,330 
- 
- 
- d 

2 Net interest cost 
Interest Expense on Defined Benefit Obligation 
lntercst (Income) on Plan Assctd 

475,9 19,747 
(7,993,246) 

440,278,020 a 
b 
3 Re-measurements of Other Long Term Benefits - - 
4 Defined benefit cost included in P&L [sum of Ito 31 538,230,366 608,262.350 

5 Re-incas urements (i'ccognized in other compi'clie1isi income) 

Effect ol'clictngcs in Demographic assumptions 
Etiect ofchangcs in Financial assumptions 
Effect ol'l3xperience Adjustments 
(Return) on Plan Assets (c.xclucl°ug interest income) 

- 
- 

138,899,833 
(2,272,468) 

- 
- 

(1,219,416,181) 
- 

a 
b 
c 
d 
6 Total Re-measurements included in OCI rsuni of5l 136.627,366 (1,219,416,181) 
7 Total Defined Benefit Cost recognized in P&L and OCI [4+61 674,857,732 (611,153,831) 

1212 1 

//o 



ANWAR ASSOCIATES 
Consulting Actuaries 

GEPCO Employees' Defined Benefit Plans 

Actuarial Valuation Report as at 30.062023 
IAS-19 Rev. 2011 

I Net Defined Benefit Liability (Asset) at End ofPrioryear 3,623,416.676 4,356,220,134 
2 Defined Benefit Cost included in P&L 538,230.366 608,262.350 
3 Total Re-measurements included in OCI 136,627,366 (1,219,416.181) 
4 Benefit payments from Employer (196,170,428) (121,649.627) 
5 Contribution (294,626,252) - 
5 Net Defined Benefit Liability (Asset) as of End of Year 3,807,477,728 3,623,416,676 

Assumptions LiSed to determine Defined Benefit Obligation 
vYending June 
30,2023 

FYending June 
30,2022 

I Discount Rate/E.pected Return on assets 15.75% 13.50% 
2 Electricity lndetion Rate 14.75% 12.50% 

Assumptions used to determine Defined Benefit Cost 
FYdnding June 
30,2023 

FYencling June 
30,2022 

I Discount Rate/E'pccted Return on assets 1.3.50% 10.25% 
2 Electricity lndetion Rate 12.50% 9.25% 

I Service Cost 
Current Service Cost 
PasLScrviceost 
(Qin)/ loss on settlements 

104,562,991 
- 
- 

a 
c 
d 
2 Net interest cost 

Interest E.'pcnse on DBO 
Interest (Income) on Plan Assets 

647,698.227 
(71,222,302) 

a 
b 

Total Defined Benefit Cost 
30.06.2024 

reco'nized in P&L as at 
681,038,915 

I Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) 3,807,477,728 
2 1% Increase in Discount Rate 3,482,678.331 -8.53% 
3 1% Decrease in Discount Rate - . 4,358,759.333 27.61% 
4 1% Increase in Electricity Indc>tion Rate 4,904,074,740 28.80% 
5 1% Decrease in Electricity 1ndeation Rnte 3,441270,974 -9.59% 
6 1 Year Mortality SetBack 3,804,812,494 -0.07% 
7 I YearMortality SetForvard 3,810,142,962 0.07% 
S 10% Increase in Withdrowl Rates 3.805,193,241 -0.06% 
9 10% Decrease in Withdrawl Rates 3,809,762,215 0.06% 
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IAS19 Disclosures for GEPCO Employees Leave Encashment Plan 
as at June 30, 2023 (P1(R) 

I Defined Benefit Obligation 3,512,716,542 2,545,249.666 

2 Fair Value ofPlan Assets (286,283,536) -. 

3 Payables - - 
4 Net Liability (Asset) 3,226,433,006 2,545,249,666 

I Defined Benefit Obligation at End of Prior year 2.545,249,666 2,991,872,965 
2 Seriee Cost 

current Service osL 
PastScrviceCost 

2,427,174 2,138,479 a 
b 
3 Interest 1pcnsc 321,525,513 295.586,455 
4 Cash flos 

Benefit payments from Plan 
Benefit payments from Employer 
Payeblcs 

(327,158,393) (216,205,339) 
a 
b 
c 
S Re-measurements 

Effect o fcbanges in Demographic assumptions 
Effect of changes in Financial assumptions 
Effect a fExperience Adjustments 970.672,582 (528.142.894) 

a 
b 
c 
6 DefinedBenefit Obligation at End of year 3,512,716,542 2,545,249,666 

I Fair Value of l'Ian Assets at end of prior year - . - 
2 Interest Income 7,505,396 - 
3 Cash floss 

Total employer contributions 
(I) Employer Contributions 
(ii) Employer Direct Benclil payments 
Participant contributions 
Benefit payments from Plan 
Benefit payments - at Sub-judice 

276,644,368 
- 

- 

- 
- 

- 

a 

b 
c 
ci 
4 Re-mans urernents 

Return on plan assets (excluding interest income) 2,133,772 - a 
5 Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of year 286,283,536 - 

2,427,174 2,138,479 
I Serice Cost 

urIent Service Cost .. 
Reimbursement Service Cost 
PastServiceCost 
(Gain) floss on settlements 

a 
b 
c 
d 
2 Net interest cost 

Intereti Expense on Defined Benefit Obligation 
Interest (Income) on Plan Assets 

321,525.513 
(7,505,396) 

295,586,455 a 
h 
3 Rc-nioasu,'ernents of Other Long Term Benefits 970,672,582 (528,142,894) 
4 Return on Plan Assets (excluding interest income) (2,133,772) - 
S Defined Benefit Cost included in P&L lsum of Ito 41 1,284,986,101 (232,556,439) 
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1 Net Defined Benefit Liability (Asset) at end of prior year 2,545,249.666 2,991,872,965 
2 Defined Benefit Cost included in P&L 1,284,986,101 (230,417,960) 
3 Employer Contributions (276.644,368) - 
4 Employer direct Benefit Payments (327,158,393) (216,205,339) 
S Net Defined Benefit Liability (Asset) as of end of year 3,226,433,006 2,545,249,666 

ili; 

I Service Cost 
C'unent Service Cost 
Past Sen,iee Cost 

7.678,309 
- 

a 
c 
2 Renieasurernent xxxxxxxx 

3 Netinterestcost 
Interest E'qcnse on D130 
Interest (Income) on Plan Assets 

553,252,855 
(66.875,401) 

a 
b 

Total Defined Benefit Cost recognized in P&L as at 
30.06.2024 494,055,763 

Assumptions used to determine Defined Benefit Obligation 
1?? ending June 
30,2023 

1W ending June 
30,2022 

I Discount RnLe/E'Vected Return on assets l5.75% 13.50% 
2 Salary Increase Rate 14.75% 12.50% 

Assumptions used to determine Defined Benefit Cost 
"beu1ding June 

30,2023 
1W ending Juno 
30,2022 

I Discount Ratc/E,cected Return on assets 13.50% 10.25% 
2 Rate ofSalaiy Increase 12.50% 9.25% 

I Defined Benefit Obligation (D130) 3.S12,716,52 
2 l% Increase in Discount rate 3,l49,143,492 -10.35% 
3 1% Decrease in Discount rate 3.944,239,041 12.28% 
4 10/n  Increase in Salary Increase rate 3,946.315,591 12.34% 
5 1% Decrease in Salary Increase rate 3,141,532.254 -l0,57% 
6 10% Increase in Withdrawl Rates 3,510,608,912 -0.06% 
7 10% Decrease in Wilhdrnwl Rates 3,514,824,172 0.06% 
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Annexure 

Plan Provisions 

We have used and relied on the Plan provisions, supplied by GEPCO and are summarized below. 

GEPCO is solely responsible for the validity, accuracy and comprehensiveness of this information. If any 

plan provisions supplied are not accurate and complete;the -Valuation results may differ significantly 

from the results that would be obtained with accurate and complete information. 

Pension Plan: 

Following is a summary of the benefits payable from the Pension Plan: 

° Superannuation Retirement Age is 60 yea' 

• Early retirement is possible after 25 yeartUalijing service. 

o On superannuation, if service is greater than 5 but less than 10 years, lump sum gratuity will be 
paid which is last drawn pensionable pay multiplied by pensionable service. 

o Minimum qualifying service for pension on compulsory i'etiremer is 10 years. 

o Pension will be calculated as follow: 

Last drawn pensionable pay multiplied by 7/300 multiplied by the number of years of pensionable 
servicecompleted, subject to a maximum of 30 years of' service, 

The net effect will be that for 30 years of service, the pension will be 70% of the last drawn 
pensionable pay. 

o No benefit will be paid on termination as a result of disciplinary proceedings. 

• The employee can opt for commutation of up to 3-5% of his gross pension for a lump sum, at any 
time at or after retirement. The amount of the lump sum for each rupee of pension commuted will 
depend on the age at commutation, according to an age-wise scale prescribed. According to the 
current commutation table which is also given, below, the factor for age 60 ,next birthday is 
12.37 19. If the employee applies for commutation while in service within one year of the date of 
retirement he is allowed the commuted value using the factor for age 60 next birthday. 

The retiree shall be entitled to pension restoration of their commuted part with indexation after 
lapse of number of years of commutation factor. 

o On death while in service, irrespective of length of service but the employee should be regular, a 
gratuily of 25% of the gross pension will be paid to the heirs. Gratuity will be calculated using the 
commutation factor applicable to the deceased employee's age next birthday at death. In addition, 
the widow will get a family pension of 75% of the gross pension for life or till her remarriage. In 
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the case of the widows death, family pension will be paid to the sons until age 21 or the 
daughters till their marriage or attainment olage 21, whichever is later. 

On death after retirement of the pensioner, family pension of 75% of the deceased employee's 
pension after surrender or commutation will be paid to the widow or the sons or unmarried 
daughters. 

o As per Government notification, the net pension amount was indexed immediately by 15%, 7.5%, 
15% & 17.5%. This gives an effective increase of 67.04% for new pensioners. 

Following is the age-based commutation table showing commutation factors: 

20 40.5043 34 29.8343 48 19.6653 
21 39.7341 35 29.0841 49 18.9841 
22 38.9653 36 28.3362 50 18.3129 
23 38.1974 37 27.5908 51 17.6526 
24 37.4307 38 26.8482 52 17.0050 
25 36.6651 39 26.1009 53 16.3710 

26 35.9006 40 25.3728 54 15.7517 
27 35.1372 41 24.5406 55 15.1478 

28 34.3750 42 23.9126 56 14;5602 

29 33.6143 43 23.1840 57 13.9888 

30 32.8071 44 22.4713 58 13.4340 
31 32.0974 45 21.7592 59 12.8953 
32 31.3412 46 21.0538 60 12.3719 
33 30.5869 47 20.3555 

Following is a summary of the benefits payable from the Post-Retirement Medical Plan: 

The minimum service requirement for medical benefits is 

Compensation retirement 
Pre-mature retirement 
Disability in service 
Death in service 

minimum 10 years of service 
minimum 25 years of service 
minimum 10 years of service 
irrespective of length of service but the 
employee should be regular 

The following benefits are provided under the Plan: 

Retirement benefit: 

Complete coverage of medical expenses for ex-employee and dependents from the date of 
retirement. 

Death benefit: 

Complete coverage of medical expenses for deceased Employee's dependents from the date of death. In 
existing rules family of the deceased employee gets medical coverage in case of chronic 
disease except reimbursement of any kind subject to the ratification of BOD GEPCO. 
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Following is a summary of the benefits payable from Post-Retirement Free Electricity Plan: 

An employee is entitled to Post-Retirement Free Electricity Benefit in under the following cases: 

1) Death in service 
2) Normal Retirement at age 60 
3) Disability 
4) Compulsory Retirement 

5) Early Retirement after 25 years of service 

Benefit will be paid to employees as per scale. Summaty of the scale wise Benefit is as follow: 

Grade 1-4 100 

Grade 5—lU 150 

Grade 11-15 200 

Grade 16 300 

Grade 17 450 

Grade 18 600 

Grade 19 880 

Grade 20 1,100 

Grade 21 1,300 

Upto 50 3.95 

1-100 774 13.48 

101-200 10.06 18.96 
201-300 22.14 

301-400 25.53 
400-500 27.74 

500-600 29.16 
600-700 30.30 
700+ 35.22 

In case of normal retirement, 500/u of free electricity benefit shall be payable in the proportion mentioned 
above. 

In case of Resignation from the service, no benefit shall be payable to an employee. 

In case of death in service, 50% of the benefit shall be payable to the widow of the deceased in the 
proportion mentioned above subject to a minimum service requirement of 10 years. In case of death or 

remarriage of a widow who is in receipt of benefit such beeflt, shall be continued to be paid to the family 
members as under: 

18 1 2  I 
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ANWAR ASSOCIATES 
Consulting Actuaries 

GEPCO Employees' Defined Benefit Plans 
Actuarial Valuation Reprt as at 30.06.2023 

IAS-19. Rev. 2011 

a) In case of son(s) upto the age of21 years. 
b) In case of daughter(s) till death or her/their marriage whichever is earlier. 
c) In case of widow/divorced daughter(s) till death or her/their marriage whichever is earlier. 

Those widows who are not eligible for family pension will be allowed 50% free electricity benefit for a 
period of 10 years or up to the age of superannuation of the deceased employee whichever is earlier or till 
remarriage of the widow. 

In case of a permanent disability which is certified by a Medical board, electricity benefit shall be payable 
subject to a minimum service requirement of 10 years. In case of death thereafter, benefit shall be payable 
as in below. 

In case of death of a retired employee, 100% of the benefit, which the deceased employee was in receipt 
of, shall be admissible to the family of the deceased employee. In case of death or remarriage of a 

widow who is in receipt of electricity benefit, such benefit shall be continued to be paid to the minor real 
children of the deceased employees' up to 18 years in case of last minor son and 21 years in case of real 
daughter or her marriage whichever is earlier. 

Following is a summary of the benefits payable from the Leave Encashment Plan: 

Leave Benefit to an eiiloyee shall be allowed in the following events. 

o Normal Retirement 

o Death during Service 

° Pie-mature Retirement 

In case of Pre-mature Retirement, the employee should have at least 30 years of service. This 
condition, however, is not required in normal retiremenf/ death in service case. 

Annual Leaves Granted: 48 days 

The benefit of Leave Encashment is admissible as follows: 

I) Encash Leave balance up to a maximum of 365 days 

OR 
2) Avail LPR subject to a maximum of 365 days 

For the purpose of valuation, it was assumed that 100% of the employees' encashed their 
outstanding leave balances at the time of retirement and no employee proceeded on Leave 
Preparatory to Retirement (LPR). 
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IAS-19 Rev. 2011 

1•  

Ann exure C 
Mortality and Withdrawal Rates 

The Mortality and Withdrawal rates used in valuing the liabilities are as follow: 

17.50 20 0.96 14 61 - 

21 0.97 13 62 18.88 - 
22 0.99 12 63 20.28 

23 1.01 11 64 21.68 - 

24 1.03 10 65 23.05 - 

25 LOG 9 66 24.39 - 

26 1.08 9 67 25.69 - 

27 1.12 8 68 27.51 - 

28 1.15 8 69 29.46 - 

29 1.19 7 70 32.25 -. 

30 1.24 7 71 35.33 

31 1.29 6 72 38.76 
32 1.35 6 73 42.42 - 

33 1.41 5 74 46.38 - 
34 1.49 5 75 50.70 - 

35 1.58 4 . .76 55.44 - 
36 1.68 4 77 60.65 - 
37 1.79 3 78 66.23 - 
38 1.92 3 79 72.23 - 
39 2.08 3 80 78.71 - 
40 2.25 2 81 85.71 - 
41 2.45 2 82 93.28 - 
42 2.67 2 83 10139 - 
43 2.93 I 84 110.05 - 
'14 3.22 I 85 119.26 - 
45 3.55 1 86 129.04 - 
46 3.93 I 87 139.42 - 
47 4.36 I 88 150.66 - 
48 4.84 I 89 162.61 - 
49 5.38 I 90 175.32 - 
50 5.99 9! 188.99 - 
51 6.67 1 92 203.97 - 
52 7.42 I 93 220.61 - 

53 8.24 0 94 239.47 - 
54 9.15 0 95 260.84 - 

55 9.40 0 96 284.96 - 
56 10.13 0 97 312.35 - 
57 . 11.20 0 98 343.66 - 
58 12.34 0 99 379.21 
59 13.54 0 100 419.67 - 
60 14.81 1000 

20121 
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Consulting Actuaries 

GEPCO Employees' Defined Benefit Plans 

Actuarial Valuation Report as at 30.06.2023 
IAS-19 Rev. 2011 

Annexure D 

Risks associated with Defined Benefit Plans 

The risks associated in determining the Actuarial Liability for this Defined Benefit Plan are as 
follow: 

Discount rate risk 

The risk of changes in Discount rate will have an impact on the Actuarial Liability. 
Any increase in discount rate will reduce the Liability and vice versa. 

Salary increase I inflation risk 

The increase in salary in the future years being higher than assumed will increase 
the Liability. 

Mortality risk 

Any reduction in the mortality rates being assumed will increase the Liability. 

Withdrawal risk 

Any differences in the assumed withdrawal rates will have a corresponding impact on 
the Liability depending on the Benefits payable on withdrawal. 

2112 I 
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ANNEX- D 

REPLY TO NEPRA INDEXATION FY 2023-24 DIRECTIONS 

Sr. No. Direction GEPCO Compliance 

To provide the reconciled data of sales mix with its 
reported revenue as per audited financial 
statements of the respective year. 

The requisite reply has been 
provided atAnnex-D-1. 

(iji 

To provide proper details of GENCO employees 
allocated to it by providing proper employee wise 
details, their pay scales, terms of adoption, 
approvals of competent authority for such 
adoption and placement details along with their 
financial impact. 

It is apprised that no GENCO 
employees allocated to GEPCO, 
the requisite details may please 
be considered as NIL. 

(iii)  

To provide year wise detail of amounts depàsited 
in the Fund, amount withdrawn along with profit! 
interest earned thereon since creation of Fund. 

The requisite detail has been 
annexed as Annex-D-2 along with 
Bank Statement. 

(iv)  

To provide the IDC amount for FY 2020-21 onward 
with subsequent adjustment request and reflect 
the same in its Audited Financial Statements as 
well. 

It is apprised that all the loans 
were closed and the projects 
thereunder were completed 
before FY 2020-21. Hence, no 
amount was charged to IDC. The 
requisite disclosure has also been 
made in the Audited Financial 
Statements for the year 2022-23 
at Note No 4.9 "It is disclosed 
that the amount of IDC for FY 
2020-21 and onward is NIL." 

/)—' 



ANNEX-D-1 

RECONCILIATION OF SALES MIX DATA WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS  

1. It is submitted that the Authority uses while calculating the Sales Mix 

Variance compares the Revenue Allowed with Revenue Earned. Revenue 

Allowed is calculated by multiplying the Average Rate with Actual Units 

Sold. The Revenue Earned is taken from the Subsidy Claims that shows the 

Sales Amount at NEPRA Class wise Rates. 

2. Further, the consumer mix for FY 2022-23 has been calculated on the 

same above analogy, however, the effect of incremental units has not 

been considered. The detailed calculations have already been provided 

Annex-A. 2.9. 

3. The Revenue Earned with gross units is Rs. 236,759,397,031/- and with 

net of incremental units is Rs. 224,455,905,447/- as provided in Annex-A-

2.9. The consumer mix variance has been calculated accordingly by 

considering the sales net of incremental units. 

4. The Revenue reported in Financial Statements for the FY 2022-23 is Rs. 

305,022,852,214/- bifurcating the sales into 281,803,088,246 from the 

consumers & 23,219,763,968 from Subsidies. 

5. It is apprised that the Revenue in Financial Statements has been booked 

as per International Financial Reporting Standard and certain accruals I 
adjustments are being made provisionally accordingly. The amount of 

AQTAs & PYA which has been determined & notified pertaining to lapsed 

period is booked 100% although its recovery period may be over one year 

or less. Similarly, last year booked accruals are also being reversed at the 

time of actual realization of revenue. 

6. The detailed component wise break up of Revenue reported in Financial 

Statements is annexed hereby as Annex-D-1-a for consideration of the 

Authority. 



Sales Revenue As per Profit & Loss Account t* 

A Variable Charges (CP-41) 227,832,733,059 
Accrued Sales 4th Qtr FY 2019-20 & lst,2nd,3rd Qtr FY 2020-21 
Adjustment ,774,00 0 0 0 

Accrued Sales 1st Qtr FY 2021-22 Adjustment (July-22 to Aug-22) 42,000,000 

LessB Accrued Sales 2nd Qtr FY 2021-22 Adjustment (July-22 to Sep-22) 
Accrued Sales 3rd Qtr FY 2021-22 Adjustment (Sep-22 to Nov-22) 

3,922,000,000 
2,174,000,000 

Accrued Sales as PYA since August-22 to July-23 Adjustment. 3,557,583,333 
ZRIR 1,700,135,591 
Total 15,169,718,924 

C Net Variable Charges (A-B) 212,663,014,134 
Fixed Charges (CP-41) 7,937,446,965 

D AQTA (CP-41) 26,444,216,543 
LPF Penalty (CP-41) 277,408,652 
FPA Provision 10,723,988,955 

E FPA Reversal (22,449,767,419) 
Net FPA (11,725,778,464) 

F Sales Revenue (C+D+E) 235,596,307,830 
Subsidies: 
Tariff Differential Subsidy 15,927,928,233 
AQTA Subsidy 5,179,610,760 
KISAN Package 2022 Subsidy 412,089,391 
Zero Rated Industrial Rebate 1,700,135,591 
Total Subisies 23,219,763,975 

H Total (F+G) 258,816,071,805 
I AQTA 3rd Qtr 6,119,000,000 
J AQTA4thQtr 15,111,000,000 
K PYA 23,185,000,000 
L Spill Over 3,296,237,433 

JVs 
FPA provision as per Nepra Notification receivables from CPPAG. 23,549,041 
Variance of FPA May-2023 (137,260,835) 
EPA June-2022, half reversed. Half to be recovered in next year. (1,656,451,757) 

M 
Balance FPA reverdal Feb-2023.. 
Last year accrued FPA 

(517,328,596) 
(983,161,507) 

FPA July-22 reversed, now corrected being to be recovred In next year. 1,339,840,474 
Total FPA (1,930,813,179) 
Being the adjustment of excess reversal of accrued PYA. 426,695,413 
Total JVs (1,504,117,766) 

N Grand Total Sales Revenue (H+l+J+K+L+M) 305,023,191,472 

As per PLS 305,022,852,212 
Variance (As per CP-41) 339,259 
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National Bank of Pakistan 
Account Statement 

Account Title(s) GEPCO EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND ACCOUNT 

MUHAMMAD IYAZAHMED S/O MUHAMMAD TAKI 

Address: 565AMODEL TOWN GUJRANWALA 

25 18-Aug-2023 TRANSFER DV 

Town: 

District: 

City: GUJRANWALA 

Province/State: PUNJAB 

Country: PAKISTAN 
Product Name: 

Currency: 

CIF No: 6741380 

Account No: 3114549139 

IBAN: PK61NBPA0513003114549139 

Memo 

01 

Debit 

0.00 

Credit 

16,496.56 

Balance 

573,245.90 

01 2.474.48 0.00 570,771.42 

01 0.00 26,439.23 597,210.65 

01 3,965.88 0.00 593,244.77 

0.00 756,927,000.00 757,520,244.77 

0.00 773,715,000.00 1,531,235,244.77 

0.00 862,509,000.00 2,393,744,244.77 

0.00 811,360,000.00 3,205,1O4,244.77 

01 0.00 89,993,965.00 3,295,098,209.77; 

0.00 41,949,473.00 3,337,047,682.77 

01 0.00 95,366,489.24 3,432,414,172.01 

01 14,304,973.39 0.00 3,418,109,198.62 

0.00 681,000,000.00 4,099,109,198.62 

0.00 900,000,000.00 4,999,109,198.62 

0.00 217,000,000.00 5,216,109,198.62 

5,216,000,000.00 0.00 109,198.62 

0.00 1,200,000,000.00 1,200,109,198.62 

0.00 600,000,000.00 1,700,109,198.62 

01 0.00 226,216,601.20 1,926,325,799.82 

01 33,932,490.18 0.00 1,892,393,309.64 

189,239,000.00 0.00 1,703,154,309.64 

(189,239,000.00) 0.00 1,892,393,309.64 

1,892,393,000.00 0.00 309.64 

0.00 700,000,000.00 700,000,309.64 

700,000,000.00 0.00 309.64 

Postal Code: 

Branch Code/Name: 513 Small Industrial Estate Branch 

Region Name: Gu]ranwala 

Statement Printing Date: 27-Feb-2024 

User: 00018662 Branch: 513 TermInal: PKPWVVGRWO1 

B/F Balance: 0.00 

From: 01-Jan-2022 To: 27-Feb-2024 

S. No. Date Particulars lnstno 

1 15-Jan-2022 GROSS PROFIT 

2 15-Jan-2022 WithHolding Tax 

3 09-JuI-2022 GROSS PROFIT 

4 09-Jul-2022 WithHolding Tax 

5 30-Aug.2022 CLEARING 

6 29-Sep-2022 TRANSFER 

7 31-Oct-2022 TRANSFER (1ST) 

8 30-Nov-2022 TRANSFER 

9 01-Dec-2022 DEPOSIT 

10 02-Dec-2022 TRANSFER (IBT) 

11 14-Jan-2023 GROSS PROFIT 

12 14-Jan-2023 WithHolding Tax 

13 31-Jan-2023 TRANSFER 

14 31-Mar-2023 TRANSFER 

15 31-Mar-2023 TRANSFER 

16 13-Apr-2023 TRANSFER DV 

17 28-Apr-2023 TRANSFER 

18 01-Jun-2023 TRANSFER 

19 15-Jul-2023 GROSS PROFIT 

20 15-Jul-2023 WithHolding Tax 

21 27-Jul-2023 TRANSFER DV 

22 27-Jul-2023 TRANSFER DV 

23 27-Jul-2023 TRANSFER DV 

24 31-Jul-2023 TRANSFER 

This is a computer generated stateme  equire any signature Page 1 of 2 
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National Bank of Pakistan 
Account Statement 

Account Title(s) GEPCO EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND ACCOUNT 

MUHAMMAD IYAZ AHMED S/O MUHAMMAD TAKI 

Address: 565AMODEL TOWN GUJRANWALA 

Postal Code: 

Branch CodelName: 513 Small Industrial Estate Branch 

Region Name: Gujranwala 

Statement Printing Date: 27-Feb-2024 

Town: 

District: 

City: 

Province/State: 
Country: 

Product Name: 

Currency: 

CIF No: 6741380 

Account No: 3114549139 

IBAN: 

- 

User: 

S. No. 

26 

00018662 Branch: 513 

BIF Balance: 0.00 

From: 01-Jan-2022 

Date Particulars 

31-Aug-2023 TRANSFER 

Terminal: PKPWVVGRWOI 

To: 27-Feb-2024 

lnstno Memo Debit 

0.00 

Credit 

1,667,000,000.00 

Balance 

1,667,000,309.64 

27 21-Sep-2023 TRANSFER DV 1,667,000,000.00 0.00 309.64 

28 02-Oct-2023 TRANSFER 0.00 1700,000,000.00 1,700,000,309.64 

29 17-Oct-2023 TRANSFER 0.00 400,000,000.00 2,100,000,309.64 

30 31-Oct-2023 TRANSFER 0.00 1,569,598,000.00 3,669,598,309.64 

31 13-Nov-2023 TRANSFER DV 3,669,598,000.00 0.00 309.64 

32 30-Nov-2023 TRANSFER 0.00 1,000,000,000.00 1,000,000,309.64 

33 02-Jan-2024 TRANSFER DV 1,000,000,000.00 0.00 309.64 

34 13-Jan-2024 GROSS PROFIT 01 0.00 129,972,274.08 129,972583.72, 

35 13-Jan-2024 WithHolding Tax 01 19,495,841.11 0.00 110,476,742.61 

36 31-Jan-2024 TRANSFER 0.00 1800,000,000.00 1,910,476,742.61 

37 02-Feb-2024 TRANSFER DV 100,000,000.00 0.00 1,810,476,742.61 

38 06-Feb-2024 TRANSFER 0.00 100,000,000.00 1,910,476,742.61 

39 22-Feb-2024 TRANSFER DV 1,910,000,000.00 0.00 476,742.61 

Total 24 Credit,tf o{amount: 16,222,650,738.31 

Total 14 Debi  ne df'.'rnount: 16,222,730,745.04 

This is a computer generated statement and does not require any signature Page 2 of 2 
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GUJRANWALA ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTESTO T}iE$JNMCIALSTATEMBNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023 

4.7 Movement n Capital Work 4n Progress Note 

Balance st beginning of the year 
AdditiOns du±ing the year 
Transfersto operating fixed assets drngthe year 

- Building On fraehord land 
- tisttibutiomecpuipnents 

Balance at end of the year 

DC 

2023 
Rupees 

2022 
Rupees 

8,452,213,327 9,054,499,011 
9,683,160,009. 5,027,621,655 

(164,031,005) (238,954,510) 
(33.78,37i,068) (5,990,952,829) 

14,592,971,263 g,452,213,327 

4.8 The cost of assets'amnunuing to Rs.3,15Q million (2022t Rs 7l million). at year end are fully depreciated assets 
but are tilir use of th Company, 

4.! In 2023, NEPRA in its directh'e.No. 5.51, directed to.prov'ide the LDC (Interest During Construction) amount for 
Fx' 2020-21 and onward and reflect the same in Audited Fmancil Statements as well In compliance, it is 
disclosedthat the.ainôtmtof TDC fat FY2Q2O-21 and onwardis. NiL 

2022 
Rupees 

421,885,887 
104,505,654 

2023 
5 LONG TERM LOANS Note Rupees 

Loan to employees for 
-}ise.biilding/purthase.qf plots 5.3 443,585,355 
- Vehicle . 101,833,232 

Less current ubrlion of long term loans 
5.1 545,420,587 526,391,541 
8. c64,725,582) 63,089,7l9)  

  

48G,695,005  

5.1 Thisanmount also includes loans provided to Executives of the Company 
5.2 Movement inlong term loans 

Bxscet begiw g of the ftar 
Psbursezuentsduringthe year 
Less: .RcOve riesf adjisttents during the year 
Balance at end.oftheycar 

526,391,541 726,999,541 
196,500,000 
177,470,954 20O,608,O0O) 

545,420,587 326,39l,54 

53 Loans, for House Building and. purchase. of plots ale' recøverable in 10 years, while loans for vehicles are 
recoverabje itt 5 years in accordance 'with the. Company's policy These loans arc interest free for employees falling 
in grade from I to. 15. Rernainizag employees chaiged with the same ratc as that payablc on employees balances in 
th Guiaial-•PthvideEit Fthd Loans are securedlSy:way:'of a môrtgage olimmovable property and h1pothecaeTon 
of vehicThs. Fai±ua1iie adjustment as required by IPRS .. 9. 'linancial Instruments' is considered to be.insignificant 
and hence ignoed. 

2023 2022 
Rupees Rupees 

6869',751,997 3,534,527,471 
35,652,171 43,071,899 
95,686,700 25,112,283  

7,001,090,868 3,602,711,653 
6.1 41,030,27 (41,030,276) 

6,960,060,592 3,561,681,377 

41,030276 25,612,108 
26 15,418,168 

41,030,276 41,030,276 

6 STORES AISD SPARES Note 
Disibutioa ecuipment 
Giidstaiiou equipment 
Office supplies 

Less: Provision for slow moving.stores and spares 

.6.1 Pr vision for slow moving stores, and spares 
Opening balance 
Provision.for the year 
Wxittexi. off 4umistg the y 
Revetsal during the year 

Cigbalace 
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